
 
 

North Wales Police and Crime Panel 

 

Monday, 15th June, 2015 at 2.00 pm 
Bodlondeb, Conwy 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. AGENDA - ENGLISH (Pages 3 - 46) 

a) Supplementary - English (Pages 47 - 56) 

2. AGENDA - WELSH (Pages 57 - 100) 

a) Supplementary - Welsh (Pages 101 - 110) 
 
 
 
Membership of Panel 
 
Cllr William Knightly  
Cllr Glenys Diskin  
Cllr Amanda Bragg 
Cllr Bill Cowie 
Cllr Terry Evans 
Cllr Chris Hughes 
Cllr William T. Hughes 
Cllr Charles Jones 
Cllr Colin Powell 
Cllr Gethin Williams 
 
Patricia Astbury 
Timothy Rhodes 

 
 
 
Conwy County Borough Council 
Flintshire County Council 
Flintshire County Council 
Denbighshire County Council 
Wrexham County Borough Council 
Conwy County Borough Council 
Ynys Mon County Council 
Gwynedd County Council 
Wrexham County Borough Council 
Gwynedd Council 
 
Independent Co-opted Member 
Independent Co-opted Member 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



abcde�
�

�

�
�

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�

��������	
����
���	
������������
�������
���������

�
�

�������
�

��� ������	
��	����
������

��� ������	
��	���������
������

��� �����������������������

��� �������	����������	����	��
������������� �!���
��	�
���"�	��

� ���������������	
�����
����
�����������������
���#��	������
����	"���
����
�	����������������
���	
����������
�

$�� %����	�
�		�����

� ���	��� ��� 	����� �
	�
�� 	
� �
�� ��	
	�
� ��� �
�� �
�	���
�� �
����� ���
��
�	����������
������	
���������������������
�����
�

&�� '��"	��������������� !�

� "�������#���
���	�
����������������������	
���������
�����#	��������	
����
�

(�� %���	���)�	���
�����
���	������

*�� +����������������	���)�	���,��	��-�����.����������
��
��

�

�����������

�/� .�����	�	���� ��� 01�2� 	��� .������ ���� 
��
�� 
�

��������� ���

�3������

�������������������0��

�/� .�������� %���	�� �)� 	��� ,��	�� -����� .������ ���� 
��
��

�

��������������������� �!�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 3



abcde�
�

�/� ���"���4����	����
�	���.����������
��
��
�

���������
������� $����%!�

5�� +����������������	���)�	���1��	��"	����	)���

�/� ,��	��-�����.����������
��
��.�����6#���������������&���$�!�

�/� +�����������	���7��2����-��3�.�����

������	���,��	��-�����
.����������
��
��.������������$ ���$$!�

�8�� ��	�����,�#	�'��	������

� ��
����� ��'��������� (�)�*� �((����
�
��
�

�
�
�
���������	
��

����


�
���������	��
�����
�������
������������
�����
�����������
���
��������������������������
���������	�����������
���������
� ������
�����!�������"��#���
��
��������$���%������
������
�����!��������
�
&�'��'��
�
�
�����'�����������
"�������(��	
��

�
�
�
 ��������
������������'���
 ��������
������������'���
!�
)�����������
�����������'���
���$���������
�����������'���
!�
)�����������
�����������'���
���$���������
�����������'���
*��
��������
�
�������������'���
�$��
		�����'���
�$��
		�����'���
�
�
���������
������������'���
�
�
*�	
�
�	
�����+���
	�%
��
��
*�	
�
�	
�����+���
	�%
��
��

�
���������	�
����
�����	
�����������
����������
���������������	���������	��
��	������
���������
�����������
�	����	��
	����
�	� 	��� �	��	� ��� 	������	
��� 	������
���
��� ����
��� 
�� ���� ��� ���	� ��� 	������	
��� 
�� ��
��� �
������� ���� 
������ ���� ������
������
�������������������	��
�
�������������
�
����������	�������
�����	
���������������	��
������� ������!������	��
���	������	
��������������
���	�������
�����	
���
����!���������������	
���	����
����
���������	��	�������
�����������	�����
����������������������
��������������	
���
���"���	��
�
�������������
�
#�������������������
���������
���	�
�!�����������	��	�	�����������	�	
������	���$	��	��
��%
���	�����%�������������
&��
������	��	�	������	
����

�
�
�
�

Page 4



��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�
��������	���
���
�������
�������

�����������������
�

�
�

�
�������
�

���������
����������� !����"���#����
�$�
�������%�����&�

� ���������
����'�������
�%%������(�������
���������� !����"�����"�����)�������(�!���*
�$$���������
(��������
%���
�
+�������������,�����������
������'����
��
�

-$$���
���
�

.���)�����#/�
���%���(�
����
�,�(����
��������
 �!�
������&��(����0�%����#/����
�����������/�
!�����
-$$���
&�����1����
��"�
!���#/�������
&�
�

'�������
'�����������

/�������0�%����#2����
�
������$� 3�����!���-$$�����$�����
������������
���������������
&��.����"��4����#����$�
)�������-$$���
��-$$�����$�����������������
����
�����������
&��5�������1�����4����6��#7�
���5�����
������������
���������������
&�����"������/�������
#(������������������
���������������
&��
�

'������� ���������
���5�������2�0�%�������������2��4�
�
�

�
����� ��������	����
�����
�
�
���	��		�����������

�
(��� ��� ���� �������� �$� ���� ����
� ���� 8���� ����
�� ��� ���� �
������� ����
��������� ��������������
����������� !���� "���� ��������������������
� $�
�
����������%�������
�

	����	���

������������������������ �	!��"�# � �$%��������%&��"�������'���
��%�(%%���)����* �

�
����� �������	��
�
��+�	��	��

�
'����%���� $�
�����������
�� 
����!��� $
������������
�*������(��4����2���
1������#+�������������,�����������
&��������������
�*������5���������
�
���������
� (�!��� *
�$$������ ���� ������ ���������� �����
� $
��� 5
�3����
���������
��%�������������������������������$�
���������%��
�
�
�
�

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 3
Page 5



����� �	���
������� �
� ���	
	��,� ���	� �
� ������ ���	
��	���
����-����
�
���������
� "�����)�����������
�������
������ ����
����������
��������� �����
��
!��%��������-$$���
��������7�
���5�������������
�

����� -
�	�������	
���
�
7�����
�

��	�� ���-�	���
�
2������������$�����7�
���5�����������������
����������#���&����������	�
"����
��
������
������������$�
����
�!����
�
+�� 
�������� �����������9:�;�(����
��������$� +���
����� ����2����
�
������$�
 3�����!����$�
�������������������������������<��

����
���=��������$�
�������
���
����
�%
������������
����<�
�!�����
���=��
�
�����������;�7�
���5�����������������
���������;�/������8�
�������� � +��
�������������������������������
���������������
=��#���&��
�%������������
�����
���������������������������� ���'�
���
��>������"����
��
��>�����
���� 
�!������ ��� 
�%���
� ����
!����� � +�� ���� ����� ������ ����� ���� ���� ����
��������������� ����1�%������ /�$�
� ������������ ���
�� ����7�
���5�����
������� ������ ��� ��!�����%� ����������� 
����
���� ��� ���4���%� ������ ��3����
�3�������������������
�����
�
���
�����
������!�
�������3���
���������
�
������� �9	� ;� ���� (������ ������� ���� �
���� �����������
� #(���&�
��$�
���� ��������� ����� $�������%� �����
�����%���%�����������������
�����
(������ ��� ���� ����� ������%�� ���� �������� ���� ����� 
�!������ ���� ����
���%����
����� �������%� �������� ���� ����� �������� ��� �������� �������
�����
�����������$��>��������
���
�
2����������� ����� ��$�
���� ����� ������� ���� ���%����
����� �������%� �����
������������������������������
���$�����������������������%��������
������%�
���%��������������%���$�
���������2���������
����������
�$�

����������5��,
2����$�
�$�
���
���!����%�������
�
���������
�����(�������3���������������4��$�
��������������4��������!�
����
���� ��%%������ ����� $�
���
� ������ ��� ����
��4��� ��� �����
�� �$� ����
������?��������������������������
�������������������������������������
�
+��
�������������(����
���
���������������������������������
�������������%�
����� ���� (���
���� +�������
�� ���� 
��
��������!��� $
��� ���� -$$���� �$� ����
������������
���������������
����������
�!�����������������@�����!�
�
��������%%�����������������$������4������������$�+�������
��
��

	����	���

.�/������ ��%� (����%"� �'� ��%� ������ 0��%"� �����%� ��&� ���(%� ���%��
�%�&� ��� 12� #�����*� 3415� $%� �����!%&� �"� �� ����%��� �%���&6�
"�$7%��������%��(%�&(%��"��$�!% �
�

Page 4
Page 6



.$/������ ��%� "�))%"����"� ��� �%������� ��� �%"���)� ��%� 8%$"��%6� �"�
��)���)��%&��$�!%6�$%�'%&�$��9������%����%'���"�%���� �

�
��
�� �	
������ -����	� +�� ��	� ��
��� 0��	�� �����	� ���� �
��	�

����������	
��
�
2��� ������� ���� �
���� �����������
� #���&� �
�������� ���� 7�
���5�����
������������
����������#���&������������
�������������$�
�������
��������
7�!����
�
��9������)��
��
��
�����
�
2���
���
���������
����
���
�����������=���
����
�$������������
���������

A#B&��$������������1�$�
������/������1��������������'���
�������
�!�����
�
��
�������������������������
�����
�����������4�����������������������4��

���
�������
����������������������������������
�%�
���
�
2���������%���%���������$�������%��
�����$�����
���
���
�
�
����/�
!����$� �%���������5�����#�����������$�(������
�
��9&�
�

•� ���������� C���
�������%� ;� ���� ��
!��� 
������� ������� ����� ����
�����
� �$� ������ ����4��%� ����� 7�
���5����� ������� #75�&� ���� ���
����
�������%��$����������������������
�������2���)�
�������
�����
A�����������
��������������#�����$�9>&��

•� 1������� ;� ���� �����
� �$� ������� ����%� �$� ���� �������� ����� 75��
-$$���
���
����������������
����������������75��
����$�!������������
B���������������

•� �������(�����%�����������
���;�75���������������������������������
���
������$�B��������������������D��
��
��

•� ������� (���%� �� *���? 3�������� "��� ;� 75�� ���� 
����� :� �������
��������������
������������������������������������������!�
�%���

•� ���$������� ��� 75�� ���� ����� ���� )�
��� 
���� A� ������� ��� 
����
������������

•� )��
�2
��������;�2���)�
�������
�������������������
���������������
�
2��� ���� ������� ������ ������� ���� �
���� /�
!��� ������� ��� ���
�!��%�
���������� �������������
$�������������������
������ ���������
��������)�
���
�����������
4������������
��
��������
�����������������%���������������������
2��� ���� ���� ��� ��� ������ ����� ������ 
������ ���
�!������� ���� ����
������������������������
����
������
�������$�������
�����$$�
������������
�
�$��
����� ��������%� ���� ���
������ $��������D�������� ��
��%�� ���� +�������
��
������%���
�
2������������
���
���������75�����������������������
!�����
��%�����
������������ ��������� ������ �������
����� ���
�����%� ������� ���$�������
�������)�
����

Page 5
Page 7



�
1��������$��������
!�����
����%���%��������$��������
�

•� 2����������������%������ ��������%������������
� ��� ����������� ��������
��������������%�������$
���:
�BE����:9�>E�

•� )�����%���$������������������%�������$
���	B�>E����	:E��

•� )�����%� ��$�� ��� ���� ��
����� �$� 7�
���5����� ��� ��%��� ���� %���� ���
$
���:���E����:A�9E��

•� )�����%��$���$�������7�
���5�����%���
���������
�����$
���A:��E����
	��	E�

�
+��������4������%������������
���������
����%�����������������$�����75��
������
$�
���%��
�
2��� ���� ����� �
�!����� ���� ���� ����� ���� $�������%� �����������
��
��$�
��������
�
7��������������%��;�5��/�����2�%����
�
�
)�������%�����
��������

�
������4�������
�������(����
4����������������
���������%����������
�� $�
� �������������������%��;�5��/�����2�%����
��
���� ��� *
����
� ���������
� �������� 2��� 
������ ��

�
� �����4�� ���� ���� ���
��3������ $��
� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� �
����� ���� %������
��������%� 7�
��� 5������ � � 2��� ������%�� ������ �����!��
� ��� ����!�����
��������� ���� �
��%� ��%����
� ������������ ��� �� ����� �$� ������
���� �%������
������������
�����������

�
���
�
�����
���$�����������
���
%�������
��%�����������%��������������������$�
����
�F�����'����
����������������������������
����������$���������
���

�

•� �����������������������%����
���������
������
���$$�
�������

•� 2����������%����
��%���������
�������������
������

•� 2����������%����
��������������$�
�������
��%�
�7�
���5������
�
)�����%� $�
� +����������� /�3���� 8�������� '�!���
�� #+/8'&� ����
+�����������(��������8��������'�!���
��#+(8'&�
�
2��� ���� 
���
���� ����� ���� 0���� -$$���� ���� ���
������� �� ���� $�����%�
���
��� ��� 
��9?��� ��
��� G�
��� � 75�� ���� ����� �������$��� ��� ����
��%�
G
��4��������������������$�����%��$�
� +/8'���������� +78'����5������ �����
$�����%��������������� �������������!�������������� >����
���
����� ������

����� �
�!����� ��� �3�������� ��
!���� ���� ���4��� �������� ����� ���� �
��
������
�����������7�
���5�����������������
�����������2����������������������
�����������%������������$��$�����%�����������%����������
��������������$�
�
��$�
���
��
�������@����������������
������������������%����!��������
��$�
�
����!��������$���3�����������������!���������

Page 6
Page 8



�
2�������������������$�$�����%���������������$�$���������������
����������
���� ���� 
���
���� ����� ��� ������ ��� 
�����%� ����������
� ����� ���� �������%�
�������
���+������������$�%
��������$����������������$������4����������!����$�
$�����%�$�
�����
���
���$��$$��������������$���������
�������
��������
�
0��������
���������1��������
�
2������� ��$�
���� �������� ����� ������� ��!����%����%�������
� ��� ������
�������%�����������������4����������7���������������'�
�/�
!�����������������
���������
���������1���������
�
2�������������������������������4��$��
���
������������������������������
����������$�������������������������������������?�	?��@�����������������������
$�����������0���
����������
������������
�
2�������������4��������������$�
�����$���!�������������
����������������
�����
��
�
�������)���
������������%��,��������!�������D�������
�
(�����������������������������������������%����%���������������$��
����
������
������������ ����� ���� ��� $�
�������%� ���
��� ���� ������� )���
������ ����
�����������������%��;��������!�������D��������
�
2������������������������������)���
����������
�%��������������
��������
���� ����%� �� %���� H��� ��� �
�������%� ���� ����
����� �$� ���������
��� ��� ����
��
�����$�75��-$$���
��������%���
�
0���!�
�� ���� ���� ���4�� ��� �����$� �$� ���� ������� ���� ������� ���� ����
��4������%��� ����� ����� ��������!�������D�������� ��� ���������������
����
������� 
��������� ��� �����$$����!�������$� ������
!����� ��������� H������������
���
�!�������$$����!�������$����������$�
��������%��������$�
���������������
$�
�������
��
����������$������������������
��������
�
2��� ���� ������� ����� ����� �$� ���� ����%��� ���������� ��� ���� ������%��
��
�� ���� ���� �����D������� �$� ����� ��� 7�
��� 5������ ���� ���� ��� ����
����
��������� �$� ������� �������� ��
������
��� ��� 
�������� ��� 5
�3�����
F�������������F���%�$����
�
+�� ���������� ���� �����
� �$� �������� 
���
������� ���� ��������� 
������� ���
7�
���5�����������
��%�����
�����$����������������������
���������1�
���
�
����2����������������
������%���%��$������
��������
�
2��� ���� ���� ����� ��$�
���� ����� 75�� ���� �� ������ $�
� 4�����%� ���$$�

�������������������������'�
�������������������������)���
�������������
������
4$�
���
������������)�
����
�����
��%�������
����
���?
��9���2���
��%�����
���������������9�E������������������
4$�
�����������75����������
�������
����������$���>AE��!�
�$��
����
�@�����������������������������
�
�$�
���������������%�����
��������%�������$$���������

Page 7
Page 9



�
2��� ����� ������������ ����� ������� -$$���
� 
���������� �!�
� ���� ����� $��
�
���
�� ��� )�
��� �
���� � 2��� ��%����� 
��������� ���� ���!������ ��� 

�
�E��
�����7�
���5�����������%���
����������$�H������	BE���������D���������	��
-$$���
�����$��
����
���
�
2����!�������������������75�������$$����!���������%��%����$$�
����������
����4�����%������$$������$������������������������
�
+��������������
����������������7���������
����/�
!���������
�!���������
�!������������7�
���5�������������$$����!���������/�
!������������
�������
�����������:E�
�����������������
������������
�����+��������������
%��
�����
�����������������������
E�
����������������
�������������
����������$�
�!�
� ��E� ��� ����,������� ����!���
�� � 2��� ��
!��� ����� ������� �����
���$����������75��������
��%�����
��������
�������
���3���������
�
1������
���
����������%%����������������������������%�����������%�
��$�
����%����������� ���7�
���5����@�����!�
� ����7���������
����/�
!�������
7�
���5�����������������$��������%������5���������
��������$�9>�$�
�������
 �%���������5�������������������������%��
�
2��� ������� )���
������ ����� ��%%������ ����� �
���� �
����� ��
�� ����%��%�
����������
�����������������������
������������������
�����!�
�������
,
�
���� ���� ������ ��3���� �3����������� ������� ���� 7�
��� 5����� ������� ����
�
����������
�
2�����������4�����������$�
�����������������������
�������$�������%��
�

•� 0������� �������� ��
��������%� ���������
��%� ���$$���
���� ;�2���
����������� ����� �������������!��������������%������
$�
������
����������%����7�
���5��������������������
��%�������������$���%����
���� �������� ��
4$�
���� � +�� 
�������� ��� ���4����� ��������� 
������
$�%�
���$�
�75����%%������������������
������
����������$�%�
������
���� )���
�����=�� ������%�� ���� ����
� ����� ���� �
�!����� ���
���
0���!�
����������������������!�
�$����������$�%�
����������������4�
��� ����� $�
���
�� � +��������������� ����
�������$$���
!�����������������

��������������������!��
���
������%�!���������� �����������������

•� 2����$$��������������$���
������
����������!����������������%����%���
������������������
����
����$�
�75��,����������������������������
����� ���� ����$� ���������� 
�%�
���%� ���� ����� ���� �� �����
� �$�
�������������������%������������������������4�������������D�������
�$� ������������������ �����$$������� �����������)�
������� �������%�����
2������������$� ����!��������� �������������������������%���������
��!�� ��4��� ������ �
��
� ��� ���� ��������� ����%� ��4��� ���� ��� �������
���!��� ��� ������ ��� ���4��%� ��� ������
� ����� ��������� ������ ���
�������%���� � 2��� ���� ���� ����
�� ������
� ���
�� ������ ��� ��
�
���$�
��$�
��������������$
�����
����%
������

Page 8
Page 10



�
2��� ���� ����4��� ���� ���� $�
� ���� ��
������ ������� ���� ��������� ����
��!����%����������������������������
���!����
������
��$
���1�������@��������
��%%�������������������������4�������������(�$��������������������������
�������������������
����������
�

	����	���

.�/������ ��%� �����%� ��&� ���(%� ���%�� ���%"� ��%� &%��"���"� ��&�
������"� ��9%��$*� ��%������%���&����(%���((�""���%����&� ��%�
��'��(���������!�&%&������"�"����%(%����*���&��% �
�

.$/��������%������%���&����(%���((�""���%��9%%�"���%������%���&�
���(%����%����&��%&�����%������������%�&%!%���(%��"�����%(�!%�
����"�������'��(�
��&&��� �

�
����� -����	������	�341:;15�+-��	��.������<1��	�	�+	
�341:/��

�
2��� ����$� )�������-$$���
� �
�������� ���� 7�
���5����� ������� ���� �
����
������#���&��������
���
����������
�!��������������������������������$�����
�������%����%���$�
�7�
���5�����������>��(������
�
��9��
�
5�����������������%����%��������
�H�����%�������������
������������������$�
(������
�
��9�����������4��������������!�
�������%����������
��4��!������
���������$���
���
�����
�
5������ �3�������
�� ���� �
������ ��� ����� ����� ���� ���%���� ���
�� ���� ��
�����
��$��
�H�������!�
���������
��������������������%��$�������$�������

�����������
�

•�  ���������;�������� �
�H�������3�������
���������� ����%���� ���
��
���������������
���������������%�����2�����������������!���������
���%������������
������������������������
���$�

��%�$
���/������������
/�
!�������� ���������������

•� �
�������;�����%��$����������
����������
���
�����������(������
�
������%� #G��
	A�&@� ����!�
� ��
4� ���� ���� ����� ����
��4��� ���
������$��
����
���
4������������������
��%��� $�
��
�@� �������������
����
�%
�����

•� *
����� $�
� ���� ������������%� �$� !������=� ��
!����� ;� ������� ��� ����
�3����������������������
���$�"�������$�����%����������$��������������
������������$���
���
�����%
�������
�����������

��
����2���-����
���� �������%� ���$�
������� $
��� �
�!���
�� ����� ����� ���� ����!�
���
���� ��
!������ ��������� ����� ������
�� �$� "������� %
���� ������������
�����
���������
����������$�����������������
������������������%
����
���� ���� �� ������������ �$� ���� ����
� $�����%�� � +�� 
�������� ��� ����
������������%� �$� !������=� ��
!����� ��� 
���?�B�� ���� ���� ����
��$�
���� ����� ������ ��
�� ����� ����
���� ��� �������� ���� $�����%� �$�
G::�4��

�
�
�
�
�

Page 9
Page 11



•� �������� )�����%� ;� ������%�� �3�������
�� ������� ��� ������
����
����
��� ���������$� ���� $������������
�� ���
������ ��4���� �����������
������%�������
���?�B�����������������
�%
������

�
1�$�
���������������������������������������8������0��������
����������
������� ����� ������ ��!�� ��� ���
�� �����
� �
%����������� ���� ����� �
�!�����
!������=���
!���������
����
���!��H���������
!������
�
2������� 
���
���� ����� ���
������ �� ���� �$� ������������ ��� ���� �
�!������ �$�
!������=� ��
!������ � 2��� ���� �$� ���� 8������ 0���� ����
�� ���� ��� ��3������
��!�������������
��%���%����
��
�!���
���$���������
!�������������
���������

����
�����������,�
�������������$$����!�������
���)�
���
���$�
����������
���� ������������%� �$� !������=� ��
!����� ������ ��� �
�!����� ��� ���� ��3��
������%��$����������
�
2��� ����$� )������� -$$���
� ���
�$���� ����� ������� ���� ���� ���� ���
��%� �$�
�������
����
������������)�
������2����������������$�
���
%���������!������
��������
����������$�
������!�������������
�����
��������������
�����������
����������%����7�
���5�������-��������������������������������������������
������������������������$��$$���
��$�
���
%����������!����%���������������%�
�����������������4����%���������
!�����
�!��������������������������������
(�������������������������� ��!��!�����������$������������������/����
��
-$$���
���
�
+�� 
������� �$� ���� �
��������
�� 1���
!��� ���� ����$� )������� -$$���
�
�3����������������������$�
�����
��
���������$�-$$���
���������
�����
������
������
��
����������
��$��
������-$$���
����������������������������������
�������2�������$�)�������-$$���
���������
������������
��������������$�%�
���
$�
������
��������
��1���
!���
�
1�$�
���������������������������
�!�����
�%
�������������������������
������ ��!�� ��� ���� ������� )�
��� ��� 7�
���5������ � 2��� ���� ���� (����
�������������������
���������
���$�������������
���$$������������7�
���5��������
�

	����	���

.�/��������%��%�����$%����%& �
�

.$/������ ��%� '�)��%"� ��� �%������� ��� ��%� ���$�����%�"� 
%"%�!%� $%�
��������%&������%������%���&����(%����%� �

�
����� -����	�+����	��	�-��������	������
��	�����������	
����

������
�������������
���0��	���
�
2���(������������������
���������������
�#(���&��
�!����������������
�����
����������#���&���������������������28��
�!���������7�
���5������
�
2�������������$�
�������������)�
�������������������������������������
�$� ��
4� ��� ���� !����� �$� ��28� ��� 7�
���5������ � 2��� (���� ���� %�!���
-$$���
������
��4��%�����
�!�������������
�������������$���$�
�����������
������� ����
����� ������������
���������%�!��� ��� ���� ���������28��������
!�������
���������$����������4���%���H�
�������
������
���������������������
��� �
�!���� $�
� ��!����%����%� ��
����� 
��4� ������
��� � )�
���
�������%�������
����)�
�����������4�����������
�������������������������
�$�
���
��

Page 10
Page 12



�
2�����

�����������������7�
���5������������$��������
�

•� I���� ���� ;� �� ���������� ���� 2���� ��������� ���
����%� ��� ��
�����
������������������� ����
�!������28��
�!������ $�
� ������3��
������
���

•� *�������;��
�!������������

����������
�
�!�����

•� ������;�������28����%������������
�������$�
�
���?�B������!�
�
��������4������%�����������
�������$���28���������������������
��%��$��������
�������
�!�������

•� (����%����
��;�$�����%������������
����$
����?9?�B���'�2��4�*
����
�������������������������3���
������
�����������!�������$�$�����%�
��������������
!�����
�!������������?9?�B��

•� )�������
��;��������������
�
�!�������������������������������
������
�
�!�������

•� 5
�3����;���%��$��������%
�����$��
�!������������%���%��
�

	����	���

����� ��%� �%���*� �����%� ��&� ���(%� ��((�""���%�� ���!�&%"� ��
'����%�� ��&��%� ��� �� '����%� (%%���)� �'� ��%� �����%� ��&� ���(%�
���%� �

�
����� ��� ������	
� ��	� 
�
0�
�� 0�
=� �
��
���	� 
�
� ��	�

��
���0��	�������	������
��	����	���
�
2��� /����
� ���������� /�
!����� -$$���
� �
�������� ���� )�
��
�� 5�
4�
�
�%
�����#)5�&�$�
�����7�
���5�����������������
����������#���&��
�
2��� )5�� ���� ����� �������� $�������%� ���� ��������� ����� ��� ���� �����
������%���������-$$�����������������������
���������������
�����������
�����4��%����
��������������������3��������%������������������������
����
�����������
�������4��%�������������%�������������
�
2�������������������!����%���������$����������������$���
��������%��$�����
������+�������������������������������������������$��������������������
�!�
�� ������%@� ������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����� ��� ������ ����� ���
������ ���
�����������
���������������!������������$����������������
���3����������
�
������������%�!������������������������
�
2���������������
���������������
�
��������������������������������
����
�����
����������������$���������������������������
�����������������������
%�!����������������������������������$��������������
���
������
�
2��������������������������
���$������������!����������$$����������������
������
������������$������
�$���$�����������������
����������
�

	����	���

.�/��������%�
��8��&�0��9����)��((%�'�����%�������0��%"������%�
��&����(%����%��$%������!%& �
�

.$/��������%����%'����"��$�%�$%���!��%&������'����%�(%%���)��'���%�
�����%���&����(%����%� �

Page 11
Page 13



�
����� �		��������	�-�	�
�
�3415;1>��

�
2��� 7�
��� 5����� ������� ���� �
���� ������ ���� �
�������� ����� ����
�
�������������%����������$�
�
���?�B��
�

	����	���

����� ��%� (%%���)� "��%&��%� '��� ��%� ������ 0��%"� �����%� ��&�
���(%����%��'���3415;1>�$%��)�%%&��"�'����8",�

�

•� ���&�*6�15�#��%�3415�?�3 44�(�

•� ���&�*6�31��%��%($%��3415�?�3 44�(�

•� ���&�*6�2���!%($%��3415�?�3 44��(�

•� ���&�*6�1:��%�%($%��3415�?�3 44��(�

•� ���&�*6�35�#�����*�341>�?�3 44��(�

•� ���&�*6�1:�������341>�?�3 44��(�
�
�

#2���������%�����������>������&�
�

�

Page 12
Page 14



�

���������

��������	
������	
���������
��������
�

�����	������������

����������		�
���
���������
����	���������������������������������

�
������������	
���������	�
��	��������	�
	����������	������������	�����������������������������	��	��

�������	��
	�����������������	
��������	 ���	�	����������	����������	�
�	�	
�!��

�����	�������

��� �����	!� ��	� �	"������� ��� ��� 
����	� ���� ����	� 
���!� ��� ��� ������� �	
����� ��� ��� ����	��	��


����������������	�
��	�#�������	��������������	���	�������$�%&'������	�
����	�(	���������)������

(	�
�����������*��������%��	�*��'�����	"�	��������������	��	�����������	�������	������������+	��

����	������	�
����	�����,���	�,���������	��%��	�,���������	�'�����������-��	�����������+	�

�	
����������	����	�������������	����,���������	�����������	������*���!�
������������	������

�.�%�'������	�*��!����
��"��	����	�
��	���������	���������������������	�
��	���	����������	 ���	��

�����	�,���������	���������������������������������%��	��
	�������	 �	���'���

�����	������������
������	���	
��� �
����	
�����

��	� 
��
��	� ��� ����� �	������ ��� ��� �	
���� ��� ��� �	��������	� ���� �� ��"	� �		�� ����������� ���


�����
��� ��������� ��� ������������� /����� -��	�� 
����	�� �� ��� ����� ��� �	�������� ��	� ����	#��


	��������	� ��� ��	� ����� ��0	���"	�� ��� ��� 
���� �������� ��	� �	����	�� �	�� ����� ��	� 
�����
���

�	������������������� �� ���������� ����� ��������� ��� ��	������	����	1	����"	������� %)23'������� ��

���������������������	����	����������	����������	����������	��������


����� ���	�����		�������� ����������!���	����	����������	�
��"��	���	����������	����������������

���	�� ������������ ���������� � ���
��!� ����	�� ���� ������� %��� ��	�+���� �������	���'����� ��� ��� ���

�	�	�	��	� ��� ��	�	� ����������� ���� ��	� ��	���� ��	�������� �	"	��� ���� ��	��	����	�� ���	�����	��

	����	�� ����� �� ���������	� ��	� 
	��������	�� � � ������4�5	����0	���#�� ���
	������	����,������������

%5��,'������	������������
	���������������	��	����������������������
������	���������
����	�����	�����

2�����������-��	���/�����-��	��
����	�����	"	�������
�����	����	����647�������	������	���
���"	�


	�������������	���������������������	�������
������	�������	�����	!�������	�
	�
�	����/�����-��	�!�

��������
����	����� ����	�
���� ��������� ��� ��	� �������������� �������	������� � ��� ��������� ��������

��������������	�����	�
	��������	�������	������������	��������������

�

������	
��������	�����	�������	�����	#��
	��������	�����������	��	����	�����������48���
����

�
����.��������������!������������	�	��������	�
���������	��������	��
����	�����,���	�
��������


������	�����*
�������������

� �

AGENDA ITEM 8b

Page 13
Page 15



�������������
�

��������	
����
��������������������	�����
��

�	�
����
�����
�
����
�������	��	��	����
��

��������������	�����������������
����
�����	���

��
���	������������������
�
����	����������������
��������
�
����	�����������
���������
�
����������

�����	�����������
���
������������������	�����
���� !���	��
����
����
��������������������������

��� ��
��

����� ��
������ �	��
� ��
����� ��� ��� �������
�� ���
�� "����������� ��� �	�� ��
��

�����

����
��� ���� ��� 
�#�� ������ �	�� �
�������� 
����
�� $� ����� ��#�� ����� �������� ��� 
�#���� �	���

������
����� �	�� ����

������ �
�������� ������ ��� ��� ������� ���� ���� ��� ��
�������� �	��

��
��

���������	����
������������
����
����
����
����������	�����
������
�������������

�	���	�
�����������	��	���
���
�����������	���	����������������	����	����
��
���������
�
��


���
�������������
��������
�
��
���
�������
��%�
���	����������
���&'(')�

�

��������	�
��
�����������������������
��
�����������������	����
����������������

�

��������	�
��
����������������
���������������
��
�����������������	����
����������������

�	������������
� ����
��� �(�����
���&'(*��%(���+�
�	�&'(,!��
����������
������	�� ��
����	�����

�	��� ���� �
�
�� ���
������ ��� '�&-� ���� �����
� ������ �
�
�� ���
������ ��� '�*-� ��� &'(*.(,��+��

��
�������������������
����
�����	�����
��

������������������
��������������������
�����������

�

����

����

����

����

����

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

���������	
���
������������������������������

� 	������
�����

��	
��
������� �����	�������	
���������

�

���

����

����

����

����

����

����

����

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

���������	
���
��	���������������� 	������
�����

��	
��
������� �����	�������	
���������

Page 14
Page 16



�������������
�

�	�����
��
������	���'�/-����
�������������
��������
�
�����
���������
���
��������	�����������

+�
�	�&'(,��������(-����
�������������
��������
�
�����
���������
���
������������
��
�&'(*��

$� �
����������� �	��� �	��������������� ����������������
��������
����
�����0�
�	�1�����������2��

�������������

��
����������#������
�
�����0�
�	�1������������������������
�����	�������������

�	�������������������	�����������
������
�
��	��������������������������	���������
�#������
�������

��
������
�
������
�
��
�������������������	�����
�������
��������������	�
��	
���������������

������� �	���� ��3���� ������� �	���� ��3���� �3������������ ����
��
�
��� 
���
�� �����
�� ���� 	�
���

�
�����#��������	��������������
���	����������������������������������������������	�����������
�����
����

���0�
�	�1��������	����������3���������	��������
�����������������
�������
�������������
���������

���(&/����
��� � �	�� ��
��� ��� ���������������� ��
� ��	������� ���	� �
�
������������
����������� ��

���#�
����������������	����������

+�
��
������	�������������
�������	���$�����
�������
��
���������	���%%-����
���
�����
�
�����

1
�3	�
�����
�� ���4������
#������	������
�&'-�����
�����
���
���������	
���	��	��1
�3	�
�

�������� ������ ����� ��� 4���� ��
#�� ��� �� 
������ ��� �	��� $� 	���� ����� ��������� ���	� �	�� ������ 5���
����

$�������
��������
���	����	�����������
������������	����
���������
��
���������$���������4������
#�

�����
��� ����������� ��
���	�����	���
�
��������������� ������� ��� �	���
����������6����
��&'(,��	��

�������	������������
������� �	���
���&*�	��
��������� ����������������#���	��
���� ����
�����


�
���������� ��������� ����
�� ��� 6����
�� &'(,����� ��� 
�������� ��� �� 
���� ��� ������������ ��	�����
�

�	��	���������������
������
������������
�����	����	�����#����
��������	����������	�
�����������	��

�������������������	�����

5�
���� 
�� ������ ��� 4���� ��
#� ��� ��
��� $� ���� ����

��� �	��� ��
���� �	�� ��
��� ����� 
���	� ��� �	��

�
��#������	����
��
�����
�
�������
�����������������
�������
�
�,7����&'��	�����	����
��
�

�����������������	�����
����������������������
�
�(,�����������

1	�����$��
�����
����	����	����

�������������
����������
#������������4������
#����������	���������

�����
�
�������������	���
������������"���#���3������$�	�����
�
�����������
����������	������������


����
���������
�
��������	���
�����
��	����
�������������
�����

$�����
����	�������������4
�
������������	�������
����������+�
�	�&'(,��	���$�	�����������������


�����
������
���
�
��������
��������������������������	������������
�����
�����
����
�����	���

�	�
������������
��������((�*-�����	��������������	�����
���
�
��������
���������(,�,-����
�����

���������������	��������
����

���	���	��	������������
����
����������������
��
��������������
��������%'-����������������	����

����
�����+���&'(*��$��
�����������������

��������
����������
������������������������
���	����	��

���
������3��
��������������������
����������	���
�����������������	������
����
������	��� �	��

���
������
��
����8��
�����	�

2��
�
�����������������������
����������������&'((��$��
�����
���

�	����	����
���������������
�����������
���������#���
�������
�����������������������
��3�
�������

4	
���
��� ���� �	�� 0��� 9��
!� ���� �	
���	� ��
��
�� ��������� ���� ��
���
�	�����
#������� �
��

�����
���������
����������	���
��������
����
������
������
��#�����	�

���$��
��
����������	�

��
�
�	������� �������� ��� �	�� ��
��� ��� 
�������� ��� ��
�	��
���� ���
������� ���� ��
������� ���

���#������������
�
����
������
�	�1��������

�

�

Page 15
Page 17



�������������
�

��������	
����
������������������������	����������������	���

�	���	
���
����
�������	���������������������������
���������
�)��(!��	�����
����
����������
���

��� ����������� ��� ������� �
�
�������:� �&!� �	�� �
����� ��� �����
�
������ ������ ����������� ���

8���������2������:������%!��������#�
���������	
���	������
�2���
������

�	�����
�����

�������
����������
�����������(*�&/�
��������

9��
�������
� �	�
��	���������� 
��������� ��� �	������
��������������,�&-������� �
�
�/;�(7'����

/&�&((���

�	�� �������
���� 
���� ��
� �����
�
������ ������ ��� 
��������� �������� ��� ��
������� ���� ��

������

�����������
�����*-��

�

������� 	����!������"��������������������������
���
���������	����
����������������

�	���������
����
������
������
�
������������������������
����������	���������&'(*.(,��+�
�	�

	������������
������
����	����������
���	����	���
�������
�������������
����
����	��������#����

�������	����
���������	��	�����������
���	����	������
���
��
������������
��������
����
�
��

��������������$������������������
�����
��	���������
����
�������������

��������	
����
�����������������
�������
��	
����������������
��

+�� &'(*.(,� ����� 	��� ���� 
����
��� ��
� ����

������ �	�� �������������� ��� �	�� ��
��2��

��
��

���������	���������������	����
�)��	����
��
�����������#�������
���
�����������
����<�$!����


�����
�����������������������	�����������
�������������������

�	�����
�������������
�����������	���������=��
��
��&'(,!���
��	����#�������
���
�����������
������

��
�
������
����

������	��	�
��	����	��������	���
����������
��%;>���
��
������%(%!������������

��
���
�� $� �
��
����������
#�������	�
����
���
�����	��� �	��=�
��� �����������	��	�� 
������� ��
�

�	������
��������<�$���$��
���
������
��������
�����������	�����
��������
���
��������<�$�������
�

�	�
���
����
#�������	��	����
��������������	�������
���	��	�����
����������
����	��<�$�������	��

�����������������	����
��������������	��	���������
�������������������
��������	��?�������������

����
��
������
�
��������

����

����

����

����

����

�����

�����

�����

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

������������������������������	���	��

� 	��������� �������!"��

Page 16
Page 18



�������������
�

�	����	�
�
����
��
�����
������	����	������������� ����	�� ���������
������������������
���������


���������������#�������
����������
�
������
�������	�
��	��������
����������������������	�����������

8
�������������
�2�����
���������6����
��&'(%��@�����
��$��
�����
�������������
����������	�
��

��
���
�� ��� ����
�� ���������� 
��������
���� ���� 
�	������������� $�� ���	�� ��� �	��� $� 
�������� ��������

@+�����#��@���	����+�
#���5
�����������������	�	����
�����
���
�
���
�	�1������
���
���
���

��
� 
�������
���� ����� �	��
� ��

��������� ���#��@���	� ��� �� �
��������
������ ��������
�����
�� �	��

����
�����������������������������
����
�����
�����$�������
���
�
���������	��	��"�����������	��

�
������� ���� �	�� ����������� ����������� ���	� �
������� �������� �3��������
�� ��� ���#� ���
��
�����

�
����
�����	����	����
��
����������������������	�����	�������������
��������
���� ������	��

��

�����������
��������
�
���������
��������	��
��#����
�������������

=�
�	�
�����	������1�����+���
�������
�������
������	��	�����	��������	��&%
��6����
����	��	�

�����������������	��5�����������������4
�
��4�

�������
!���������������������������
�������

�	��	����#����
�������������
�������������������	��0�������������������������	�����������
����������

�	�� ��
��2������������
����
#�����
����� $��
���
������������
#�����
��#��� �������� ���
�����������


���
�������
�����
����
�������A3�������� ��
��
���������

$� �
� ����� ����������� ��� ��
�������� �	�� ��
��2�� �������� 
�������� ��� �	�� @+$4� ��������� 
���
��

BA��
����2�� �������C��	��	�
������������
������������������	��@+$4���������������0�
�	�1�����

��������$��
������������
���
���	����������
����
������������������������������������������������������

�
�
���
���� 	��� ����� ��	������ ��� 
�������� ��� �	�� ���� �	�� ��
��� ������ ���	� ���������� ���

��
�������������

��������	
����
��������������� ���
���������������	��������

�	��� ��� ��� �
��
����� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ��� �	�� ��	�
� �	
��� ���� �	�� ��
��

����� ��� ��� ��� ����

������������ ���
����
�
���� ���
����������� ������������
����
�
���!������ $�	�������� �����������

����
����
��� ��� �	������� ��
�
����
���� �	����
��

�������� ���� $� �
�������������
����� ��� �	��

������ ��� ����
������� ��� 5���
��
� &'(*� ��� �	�� ��

��� ��
���
�	���� ����	��	� $� �
� ��
�
��
�

������������	���������������
��������
��������	����������
��������
��!������	��������	����	��D�����

?���
�
���� �1����!� +����
�� &''7� ��
���
���!� E
��
� &'(*� ��������	��� ������� ���� 4
�
��

4�

�������
������������
����

�����������������
���
���

�
�������	����
���
�	��������������$�	��������
��#���
���������
���	��
������������4	������3����

A3�������������

�����	��	�����	�������+����������������������
��������
��
��������������
����
��

�	���
�����������������
������ �
�
����
������������������� �
�����������3��������
������������ ���

�	��
������������
�������
�����

��������	
����
�����	��

+��
������������������4
�
�����������������	��������
���&'(,������������	�������
���������
��

����	�������������4
�
�����������6����
��&'(,���4����"��������$��
�������
�����������	����
��2��

��
��

��������������	��
�������
����
��������

���
���	
�������	!��	�"����������

�	�� 	�
�� ����������� ����� 	���)..������������#� �
������� ������������ ����

������ ��� �
�
�� ����

��������������	�����
������������	��	�������������������������

�

Page 17
Page 19



�������������
�

#�����	����$�	�����%�
�����

$�� �	��� �������� $��
������ �	�����������	����
���� ��

�
����� �	��
�����	����� $�	���������������

�������	�������
�����������	����������

&	!�!�
�	���	
���

�	������	�

��
�����
��
�����������
����������

���������������������	����

�������������������	�����������

�������	�������
�����������	���������$�	��������
��#�������
�����������������
��������
���������
��


���� ���� ��� �
������ �	�� ��

�������� ��� ��
�	�1����� ���	� �	�� ����
������� ��� 	���� �	��
� ����

�������
�
�����������������	�������������
��������	��	���	����
�
�
������
���	�)�

$��=��
��
��� $�
���@F@��
�������F�������
����	�
���������� ����
�G����
����2��@�������F����
�	�

4���
��� � $� �����
���
�
��
�� ��� �	��1
�3	�
� F��������� ������������� � �	��+����
� 4������� ���

1������ � 6�����=���	�������
���+��������
�������	����������������������
������	��������� ������

	��	�!�� ����1���	�?���
�
����
������
�� D���	�������
�����+�����+�
#�5
�#���
���+���	��


����������	� �	��+������
������������������������� �	��1���	�������������
�
����

�������
��

�����	��1���	��	����������������$���������������
������������	������1�����4
�
�����6������� ��
���

�	�� 4
�
����� 6�������  ��
�� ��
� A������� ���� 1������ ���� �	�� 4	���� ��3���� A3����������� ����

�������
�����
��������$���������<$+�$����
�����@���������<$+�$����
������������
������
�����������

�	����
������	��	��
������
������
����������
������������������������
����	
���	�����
��������

����������������
������
#��$����������������������
�������	��������	����������	��@��	��	�
�������

4���������	��D���4��
������+������

$��+�
�	�� $�	�������	���������H����
��4����
��������	�������
������������
�
���������������

���� ���������������
�������� �
�
��	��H����
��4�

�������
�� �
������0���������	�����#�� ���

�����
�� ���
�� ����H����
�@���� 4���
�� ���� ��� �����	� ��� 6���� &'(,�� � �	�� �����
��������� �����

���
������ ��� �� �����
���� ��
������ �������	�� �
����������
���� ����
������ �	�� �
��
������ ���

����
���������
����������
����������
��

����� ���+�
�	�� � $��������������
�������������������
��
�
�����������������	�����
��
�
�����#��

���#� ��
�� ��� �	�� 6������� ��� �� 5��� �
��
�

�� ��� D���������� 	��� 
�� "��
��
��� ����	� ��� ���	�


��
�������������
�
��	����
��2���
�����������������
���5���
�
���������	����������
��
�����
�


�������� ����	� �	���
�������� 6�������� �	��1�����4�
����� � ���4�
������ � $� ����� ���������� ���+�����

������� F��#� ������
���� 4����
������ � �� 
������� ��� �	�� ������������ ��� ������� ���� 4
�
��

4�

�������
2���
�����
�����?
�������D��������	��@��	��	�
���2�����
���A����������4��
��
������

������������
�
#��	��,'���������
��
������	��D���4�

�����������$������	������������#�
������


������������4�
����	���+�������+����
����1
�3	�
���$�����������������#��@���	��
�������

$����
����$���������
�����������������������������
����������������������
��������������������������������

�
�
������������4������
#��1
�3	�
�������������	��
������
����������	��	��4	����A3�������������	��

��
�	�1�����H������
����
������4��������� $����������������	��0�
�	�1�����F��������D����
�	���

 ��
������������	��E���������	�������	��������������������������������	��	����
���������
�����

1
�3	�
���

������ �	�� �����
������� ��� �	�� ������� ��� ��������� ���
����������	� ��

������ 
��
�������������

��
���
������
�
��
������	����������$�	��������
��#�������
���#���
������������������	����	����

��������)���

'����	!��	�����'��
�#�
��

Page 18
Page 20



�������������
�

(����
����	����	���

)�*�(����
����	����

'��#��	
�+�!��������
���!	�

��
������,�����#���"�

��������-�
����
�������	��������"��	!��������

.���������	��������	����������������������

$�����!���	�������"�����
�����*�	!������������	�������

+��������"���������	
����
����

�����	���

�	����������#�������������

����������	����
#�����	�����������

�������
��@�����������������
��

��������������

���������
����
����
���������
#��
��
�

�����������������������)��

�	��������� ��

�������
2�� ��

��
����� ������ �	�� ������������ ����4
�
��������
������� 	����

����������	��������������
����������������)�

�

•� +����������	� 
��
������������ �
�
� �	�� ��
��2�� F����� ���������G���� ��� ��������������	�

�	�����
���������	����
��
�����������#�������
���
�����������
�������	��
����������	��?��

�������
���
�	��:��

•� ����������0�
�	�1�����������2��4
�
��F���
�����G��
��
��������
��
������
����������
�
��


���
�������
��������������:��

•� �����������	����
��2��4���
�4
�
���
�����������
��
��������
�����	����	����
��2������
�

�
�
�������������������������������:��

•� F������������
��������
�
��	����
���������	������
���
�
�����������
�����:�

•� F������������
�������
���
������	��0�
�	�1�����5
���$���
���������
��
�

�:�

•� ������������5�����	�	�
��+�F�4�
������:�

•� ���������� �	�� ��
��2�� 4������
������  ��
��� ��� �	��	� �������� ��
�� �
������� ���

�
�
������ ��
������ �������
������� �������
������ ��������� ��� ��� ���I1����� ������ ����

�������
��������������������0�
�	�1���������:�

•� �����������	����
��2��A�	����D����
�	�������4����
��4�

�����:�

•� �����������	��4	����E�����
�2���
��

�����
����������	�����
������2������
����������:�

•� ��������������
���
�������������������������������

�����
���
�������
��	��
����������	��

����1�#�����	����D�������4�
���
��
�

�:�

•� 4	��
������
�����������	��$����
�������
��������
�H����
���
������ ��
�������

•� ���������� �	�� ����
� 
��
��	�
� �
�������� ��� �	��	� �	�� 5������ 4�

�������
� ����
����

���
������������������������	���
��#������
����

�

@�����

��
�����	�������������������	��������������

������������
��������������)�

�

•� 5�����
���� �	�� ���� �����
��� ��� ���
� &� ��������� ��� �	�� =���������� 5��
��� ��� ���������

4��
������� �	�� 8�
����������������������� �	��������������
�
������2����� 8
�
#���������

�	��������������
�
������2:�

•� ���������� 
�������� ��� �	�� 1
�3	�
� D����� ��
�����  ��
�� ���� �	�� 4����� ����

5�����	�	�
��D�������
����� ��
�:��

•� �
����������� ������ ��� �	�������4�E� ����#�� 
���
����� �	�� 
������� �	������������� �
�
��

��

�������
:�

Page 19
Page 21



�������������
�

•� ���������� �� 0�������� ������� ��
� ��
����� �0���!� 
�������� ��
#�	��� ��� 4	��	�
�� ����

�����"������� �
������� 
��
������������ ��� �	�� 0����  ��
��� �	��� ���
������� ��� �� �����
�

������ ����� ��� �	�� ������� ���� 4
�
�� 4�

�������
� ��� 1���� 9�
#�	�
��� +�
#�  �
���

1�����
����� �������� ���� ��
� ����
����� �	��� �	�� ������������� ���� ��������� 
�#����

�
�������� ��
�� ������� 
�������� ��� �	�� 0���2� ��������� ��� ������ ��� ���
��������
�����

����
��
������ �� 
��������� ��� (,� ������ ��	��	� ��������� 
���
����� ��� �	�� �����
�� ���

F	������!:�

•� �����������	��4�

�������
2��H����
�4����
����:�

•� ������������
�����������	��0�
�	�1���������
�4�

�������� ��
�:��

•� +������� ���	� +�� 6����	� +������ ��� �	�� 1����� 4�

������ F�	������������ 4�
�����


���
�����������
������������
�
�����
���������
�	�1����:�

�

��

�����	�	!�

������ �	�� �
������� 
���
�� ��� �	�� ������ ���� ��������� ������ 	���� ����� ���
������ �
�
� �	��

4�

���������������
���
�	����������

�����������	����������������������

�����	����������	���

���������
�����
�&'(,�(;���

�

1�
#� �����

����������������
��#������
������������	����

������������������
�2������
����
������

�����������
����
����������������
�����!�&'(,�&'(;���	�������������
����
�
��	��+�����
�����6�������

����
�������������
���
��������������������
���)��

�

•� H����
�2���
������

•� F����
������6�������

•� ��3����H�������.5�
������H��������

•� �
�����
�����A�
����������

�

�	��� ������������� ��� �����
����� �	�� ���� 8H����
� @���� 4���
�2� �	��	����� �����	��� ��� �	�� &'�	�

+�
�	�����	��4�

�������
2��H����
��4����
��������4����� ��������4���
���������
�
��
�������

�����
�������
�
�
�������������	��+�
�	�������
�������
����

��
�����������������	��$�H������

$5H���
������������	��
��������

�

	
��
�
�
�������������

�

=��������� �	������������� �	����	�
�� ���&'(*�� �	����
��������
��������������	�
���������� ��#����

������ ������ �	��� ���
� ���� ��� 
���
���� ��� �	�� �
������� ������ 
������� �	�� ��
������� � ����� ���

�����

����������������� ������������� � $���������#�������
�
��
����
��	��
������
�����
�#�����	��
��

��

�������� ���
�� ��� �	��� ����� ���� �	�� �
�
������� ����
��������� ��� �
������� ��� ��

������

�
��������5���������������
�����������������
��������������������
����

�

,	��/#������ ������������
���	
�������	!�,����0���

�

�	�������������� �	�����
�4
�
�� ����������������� &'(*� ���
������� ��������
����
��� ��� 	����

���#�����������������	�����
����	������
���	����

�������
����
������	����

������
�
������

�

4�

�������
����
� ��?�����������
���	���������� �����
������������	��	����
������	��� 
���������

�	��
��������	�
���	�������������������	
��	����	��������
����

�

�	�
��	�����������������
�"�������
��	����

�������
����
�����������������
����������E�����
�

&'(*������	���
�"�������������
�����	���	
��	������

�

Page 20
Page 22



�������������
�

4�

������F�
������?�����������
�������� ����	������������
�������	
��������������
����
� ����

�������
�
��������������������	�����
����

�

�	�����������������������������������
�
����

�������
����������������	��	�� ��������

������

����	���
����
������
��	�����	�����������������������������	��
�
��������
�����$�����������

����������������
�����	����������
���������������������������������E�����
�&'(*���

�

�	�� ������ ������ �	���� �	�� ��
��
� ��� ��
��� ���	� 
����
������ 
��	��� �
�
� �	�� ��

������


�
���������	���������������

�

��������	�
��
���
��������

�������
����	��
��������

����������
��������

�������	�����
�����
����

���	�	�����
	������

���	������
	������

����	�����
	������

����
�����
�����
�����

�� � !�"� #!!�  �� �$� #$� #�

�

����-�	���	�������	!�

�
�	��4���J������������������
������������
�����������
�������
����������$������������������������������

���������
���	����
#����0�
�	�1���������������
�#�����
����
����������������
����� �����
�������

�	�� ��
��
� ��� �������� 4����������� ������� �����
�� H�������
�� ���H�!� ���� ��������	���� �� ����

��������
� ������� 4����� ��	�
�� ��
� ������ ������� ��	�� �	
��� #��� �
���� ��� �	�� �
�����!�� �	��

��
�����2����
������������
�����	����

�����������
������������������
�	�1������$���������
�#�����

"���������
��	����	����������������	����	����������
��������������������������������������������������

����������
�����

�

�	�� ��
������ ���� 
�������� ����� =��
��
�� ��� �	�� �����
� A3��������  ��
���+��	� ��� �	�� ��
#� ���

�����
�� �	�� ��
������ 	��� ����� ����
���� ��
� ��
�� ��
��� $�� ��� 
�����
��� ��� �	�� 4���J��2�� ���

�����������
��������
��
�

��?
��������
��	�� �����
�	����������������4	����4���������F��	�
��

5����#����+�����������������
������������	���
��������	���$��
�#��������

�����������
��
��������

���������������	�����������������
�������

�

$� ����� ��������� ��� �����
�� �	�� 4���J���� ��� ��������� ��
#� ���� �
� ���#���� ��
��
�� ��� �������

�������
�����������	�����	���	
���#����
�������
��	����3����3�
���	���

�

1��	��,�
�����

������
�

�	�� 6����� ������ 4�

������ 
��� ��� &,� =��
��
���� $�� ��������� ��� �	�� ���
�� ���������� ��� ���
��


������� �	��� �������
��� �	�� �
����
�� 
�����
���� ��
������ ��
� �	�� ������� ���� 4
�
��

4�

�������
���
�&'(,.(;:��������
����	������
���������3��
������������������
��	����
�������
:�

����
����������������������	����������5�
����
����=�����������F����
�����

�

=�
�	�
�����

����������	����
#�����	��6�����������4�

�����������������������	������
����
���
���

�

234��

�

����������	
����
������������������
���	���
����
�������������
��������������������
���


�������� ���
���������
�����������������
�����	�����	��������������
��
����������������

����������������
������

�

����
�����������
����������
� !!"� ���
�������������� ������ # ������!��������������!����������


���"�����$
��%�����
$�	
��������������������������
�������$$���
���������

Page 21
Page 23



��������������
�

�

)�,#�

�

&�����������
����'()*�$�������������� ������
������$�� 
���� �� �����$�������

�������

$������
����
������	��������
�������
��
�����������+
����
�� ����������,�������-�
������

��
��������������������������������.�����
��
���
������,�
��$����'()*���&�����������	����

+ �,�#	�������������
���������
������
������$����$$����������
��������������
����%�
���

�����������
��������������
���������������
$�����
������������$�����

�������	�
������

���
�����������	���������

�

����
��	�,������
��"�����	����4
�����	
�	��

�
$��
�����	���
�����������������������
��������
���
�	�1������	��	�������
�����������
����
��	��

�	���
�������
�
���������
���������	���������
������
����
��	�����	���
����������������������������

��
�����
������

�

$�� �������
������	��� ���A�����������1�����
�
�� �	���&''�'''��
���������������������� ��
�����

��
�������
�
����
������
�����(>�'''�	������
��	�
�����
�����������	�
��������
�"��
�
�������

����

� ������� ��
�������	��� �� ��
���� ��� ���������� �
� 
�
������ ��� �
������ �	��� ��������� �	���

���
����	
�����
���
�
���	���
����3��
����������
������������
�������
��������	
���	���
������

�
�
����
�����	����
��������������
�����A�����������1��������	����
��������
��������	�
��������

�
�������������������	�
�������
�	�1�������
��	���������������������	���
�����������������
������

�
�
����
����� ��������
����� ��� �	�� 
���������� �� �
����
���� ����

������ 
�"�����
�������
��

���������	����3����������	�
�������������
���
���	�������

�������

�

1	�����$�����������������������������
���	���
�������
�
���������
����K�

� �

•� �	�� ����� ��� �� ��
���� �	
���	� �
�
����
���� 	��� ����� ��#����� ��� ��
����
���� ��	����

(77&!���

�

L� E���	��(/�&,'��	���
�������
������
�
��	��
�
��	�
�����
�
����
�������&'('�������,-�

����	�
��
�
�����������������	����
����	�
���	�������	��
��	�
���������
�������

�

L� $�� �	���
��� �
�� ������������ �����
���� ��
���� �	�� ��
���� ��
����� �
�� ��� �
������ �	��

���������� ��
����� ����� ��� 
��	� �����
� ��� 
�������� ��� 
������� ���� �
�� ����� ��#���� ���


��������� A�������� �	���� �	��� ��� �	���
��� �
�� ����� ��� ��
������
��� �	������ ��

���������

�	����	��
�
��	�
����������������	�������
��������������	��
��	�
2��
������	����	��	����

�	�2������
�������������
���������"�����������������
�������
��������
�����
��������������

�

•� �	�
���������������	�����
�������
�
����
����	���������������
���������	����������������

�	���
����������������������

�

L� $�� &''/� ��+�����
�� ��� 6������� 
������ ����� �	���
��� ��������� ��� ��
������ �
�
����
����


���
�����	��)�8$���������
���
�
��������
��������	����	���
�������
�����
���
�����	��	�
�
��#�

�	��� �	�� ����
� �	���� ����������� ���� �
�� ��#���� ��� 
�"��
�� �3�������� �����
��� ��
������

�
�
����
�����	����
��������������
��������������������	���
������
��#�������
������
���

���� ��� ����
� �����
�� ��� 
�������� �	�� �������� ��� ���	� ��
������ �
�
����
���� ����

��
��
������2���F����
�	�����������	�������������	���
����
�������������#��������3��
������


������	����	��
����
�������	���������	���3��
�������	���
�
����
������������	�
��
��

�	
��� ��
��� 
�
�� ��#���� ��� ����
�� ��������� ��� ���������� ��	�����
� �	�
�������

��
��
�������	��
����
�����

�

Page 22
Page 24



��������������
�

�	�
���
��� �����
����� � �	���
��� ��������� ��� ��
������ �
�
����
���� ��� �
��
����� � ���� ����� ��
��

�
���������
���������������	����
�����������
������������������
���
����������	���	���
����
�
�

�����������	����	����
�������
����

�

4	���
������	�����
��������
������
�)�

�

•� �����������#���������	�
��	���
�������3��
������������������
������	����	��
����
��

•� D������#��������������������	����

•� +�
����#�����������3�������

•� +�
����#�����������

�����������
�
�����������������������

•� �	
�����
���
�
����#������������������������������������������	�
��������

�

�	�
���
����	�������������������	�
�����������	��
���
���
��������������	��������!��������������������

�����������	��	���
�������
�
���������
����������������������������

�

$�� ���	�� ��� �	�� ������� $� 
�������� 	��	���	���� ��� 
�� ��
���
�� ��� �	�� 0�
�	� 1����� ����
�

4�

��������  ��
�� �	��� �	���
��� ��������� ��� �	�� �
�
����
���� ��� �� ��
���� �
�� �� 	��	���

�����
����� �
���� �	���� ������ �	����� ��� ���
������ ��� �3�������� �	�� �
�������� ��� �3�������

��
��������$����������	���
����
���
���	���������
��������������������������	��	���
�����

�

$� �
� ��� �	���
�����������������������E
�������������4	�
��
� ��
�4	���
�����������������
������

$
�
����
����� ��
���
���	�� ����� ��� ��� �	�� �	�
��
������ ��

����� ��

��� �����
#� �����	�
� ���

�
������ �	���
��� ��������� ��� ��
������ �
�
����
���� ���	� �� ��
��������� ��� �
�������� ����

�
�������������
����

�

��������	
�	����

�

���������	��
����
��������������������������������������

�

��������	�
	��������
��
��	 ������	

,
�������/����
������
����������
���������������� )()�0�$
���$����
���

������
�����������$��
$��

��������
���

1����
��/����
������
����������
���������������� 23�

��$
�
����������������� ���������
��,�
��
����

&�

��$����

4�

,�
�������������#�����$
����������
��
���$���������

$����������

������
������


�
���������
����

������
�����������$���
���
�����
������
���������

�����
���$
�����%�

3�

1����
��������
�������� 325�

�

�

Page 23
Page 25



  

AGENDA ITEM 8c

Page 24
Page 26



1 

 

Contents 
 

Introduction ............................................................................................................................................ 2 

 

Section One: The Police and Crime Plan ................................................................................................. 4 

 

Section Two:  Delivering the role of the Police and Crime Commissioner ............................................. 8 

 

Funding and Finance ......................................................................................................................... 11 

 

Police budget .................................................................................................................................... 11 

 

The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner ........................................................................... 12 

 

Annex A � Distribution of the Commissioner�s Fund 2014/15 ......................................................... 13 

 

  

Page 25
Page 27



2 

 

Introduction 
 

This is my second annual report since my election in November 2012 as the first Police and Crime 

Commissioner for North Wales. It is made under section 12 of the Police Reform and Social 

Responsibility Act 2011 (the Act) and relates to the financial year April 2014 to March 2015.  It will 

focus on how I have exercised my functions and responsibilities during that year and the progress 

which has been made in that year in meeting the police and crime objectives of my Police and Crime 

Plan (the Plan). 

 

My principal responsibilities as Police and Crime Commissioner are 

  

· to secure the maintenance of an efficient and effective police force for North Wales;  

· to hold the Chief Constable to account for the exercise of his functions and those under his 

direction and control; and  

· to bring together community safety and criminal justice partners, to co-operate with other 

police and crime commissioners and formulate and implement strategies across the North 

Wales Police area. 

 

My other responsibilities include publishing a police and crime plan (setting out the strategies for the 

policing of North Wales), setting the precept (the difference between the funds provided by the 

Government and the cost of policing North Wales) and obtain the views of local people and victims 

of crime. 

 

I shall address those responsibilities in this report but I would particularly like to mention the 

significant progress which has been made during the past twelve months in the provision of support 

for victims in North Wales. To assist me in my preparations for the change in funding arrangements 

for victim services that came into force on 1 April 2015,  I commissioned a �Needs Assessment for the 

Development of Victims Services in North Wales� (Needs Assessment) which I published in May 

2014. This Needs Assessment formed the basis of our formulation of the victims� service for North 

Wales. 

 

The Needs Assessment has informed the work of a project team, led by my Deputy Police and Crime 

Commissioner, Julian Sandham. In July 2015, as a direct result of the Needs Assessment, I shall be 

opening the new Victims Help Centre.  It will be located at St Asaph which is a central location in 

North Wales and will be funded from my budget. I would like to thank Julian Sandham, the project 

team and the staff within my office for their excellent work in establishing this vital and improved 

support for victims. I look forward to seeing the progress of the Help Centre over the coming year. 

 

The last twelve months have been a period of very high demand for the officers and staff of North 

Wales Police.    There was a significant increase in terrorist related offences and instances where the 

police service was targeted.  There has also been an increased prevalence in crimes such as child 

sexual exploitation and cyber-crime.  These issues add significantly to the challenges confronting 

modern policing and to the financial pressure on the police service at a time when it is experiencing 

unprecedented cuts.  

 

Despite such significant challenges, crime in North Wales has continued to fall, with a reduction of 

0.2% - a small reduction yes, but a reduction nonetheless.  It must be acknowledged that this 

reduction comes following  sustained crime reduction achievements in North Wales over the last five 

years.  The last twelve months also saw a significant blow being dealt to the illicit drugs trade in 

North Wales with twenty six people who conspired to supply controlled drugs jailed for a total of 

Page 26
Page 28



3 

 

127 years.  The Force is to be applauded for achieving such tremendous outcomes against a 

backdrop of cuts and challenges.  

 

The most recent results of the National Crime Survey for England and Wales (up to the end of 

December 2014) show that North Wales Police have achieved improvements in a number of areas, 

summarised below.  Many of the measures relate in some way to the confidence that the public 

have in North Wales Police. 

 

· Community Understanding � the number of those thinking that North Wales Police have an 

understanding of community issues has increased. The Force has risen eight places to 2nd 

nationally (out of 43 police forces). 

· Respect � the number of those of the opinion that North Wales Police officers treat people with 

respect has also increased.  North Wales Police have moved up five places to 6th nationally. 

· Police Dealing with Concerns � North Wales Police is placed 10th nationally in this area, which is 

an increase of six places on the previous quarter. 

· Police Doing a Good/ Excellent job � North Wales Police have moved up seven places nationally 

to21st, which puts North Wales Police in line with the national average. 

· Confidence � More people have stated  that they have confidence in North Wales Police.  This 

has led to North Wales Police moving up eight places to 25th nationally (compared with 42nd 

nationally in December 2013). 

· Fair Treatment � the Force has moved up eleven places to 12th nationally. 

 

Of course, the Chief Constable and I recognise that this is an improving, rather than a perfect 

position.   It is clear that in some areas the Force has more work to do to ensure that it is as good as 

it can be. However, I am in no doubt that these recent improvements have not happened by chance, 

but rather as a result of deliberate effort and hard work.   I would like to take this opportunity to 

thank the Chief Constable and his team for their successes and for their continued efforts to keep 

North Wales safe.  I look forward to building on this progress in the coming year.  

 

Finally, I would like to thank the people of North Wales.  I have travelled the length and breadth of 

North Wales many times during the last twelve months and have consulted with the public, 

statutory authorities, the business community and the third sector organisations of North Wales.  I 

am grateful to you all for your valuable contribution and continued support. 

 

 
 

Winston Roddick CB QC 

North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner 

  

Page 27
Page 29



4 

 

Section One: The Police and Crime Plan 
 

As Police and Crime Commissioner, I am responsible for the strategic direction of policing in North 

Wales and the Chief Constable is responsible for operational matters.  

 

That strategic direction is set out in my Police and Crime Plan. Although I have recently completed 

my second revision of the Plan, this report will focus on progress against the Police and Crime Plan 

published in April 2014 (the 2014/15 Plan).  

 

The 2014/15 Plan retained the three outcomes I sought in my first plan, namely security in the 

home, safety in public places and visible and accessible policing.  However, to secure those 

outcomes I introduced four new police and crime objectives into the 2014/15 Plan.  These are 

 

1. Prevent crime 

2. Deliver an effective response 

3. Reduce harm and the risk of harm 

4. Build effective partnerships 

 

The Police and Crime Objectives 

 

Prevent crime 

 

Preventing a crime from occurring is the most effective way of protecting our communities and 

ensuring that people are safe at home and in public places. 

 

 To hold the Chief Constable to account and to measure the performance of North Wales Police  

against this objective, the 2014/15 Plan set out four measures 

 

1. The level of total recorded crime 

2. The level of victim based crime 

3. The level of resolved crime, by crime type 

4. The level of recorded anti-social behaviour 

 

Deliver an effective response 

 

The police, their partners in the criminal justice sector and responsible authorities such as the local 

authorities and the other emergency services, have a statutory duty to deliver an effective response 

to criminal offences or public safety issues.  My police and crime plan set out a number of 

expectations in the delivery of this objective, including the delivery of the Victims� Code of Practice 

and addressing the threats within the Strategic Policing Requirement. 

 

To hold the Chief Constable to account and to measure the performance of North Wales Police 

against this objective, the 2014/15 Plan set out three measures  

1. The average response times of attendance at police emergencies 

2. The amount of non-emergency calls classified as �abandoned calls� 

3. The feedback received through victim surveys 

 

 

 

Page 28
Page 30



5 

 

Reduce harm and the risk of harm 

 

Reducing harm and the risk of harm to our communities is of great importance.   In August 2014, the 

threat level from international terrorism to the UK was raised to �severe�.  We are not immune to 

this threat in North Wales and it presents a further challenge to the Force during a time of 

substantial financial cuts. 

 

Crimes included within this objective are often committed behind closed doors and have victims 

who are vulnerable and fear the consequences of reporting incidents to the police. Domestic abuse 

is an example of this. Also included within this objective is the number of people killed and seriously 

injured on our roads each year. I expect the Chief Constable to be able to balance the requirement I 

have set out for visible policing with the methods and resources required to enable him to tackle all 

kinds of offences that cause serious harm.   

 

To hold the Chief Constable to account in the performance of this objective, the 2014/15 Plan 

contained two measures 

 

1. The number of people killed or seriously injured (KSI) in road traffic collisions 

2. The level of repeat offending 

 

Build effective partnerships 

 
The police service is not alone in working to prevent crime, deliver effective responses, and reduce 

harm and the risk of harm. Working in partnership enables responses to be more effective and 

lasting in their effect on the community than they otherwise would be.   It also reduces demand, 

thereby increasing the capacity of frontline staff and enabling the money to go further. 

 

The issues arising out of cases involving domestic violence, child sexual exploitation and other 

serious crimes of that kind are very wide in their effect.  They touch and concern the responsibilities 

of other agencies involved with public safety and health, and an effective response can only be 

delivered in partnership with the other agencies. As the focus on these crimes continues to sharpen, 

the importance of partnership working will also continue to grow. 

 

The 2014/15 Plan did not contain any measures for this objective, this however does not make it any 

less important than the other three.  Quite the opposite in fact. To meet the significant financial 

challenges that lie ahead, statutory agencies including the police service must continue to work 

effectively in partnership to overcome these challenges.  In that regard, I am encouraged by the 

progress made by the Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) in Wrexham.  The importance of 

collaborative working cannot be overstated and I will be encouraging all statutory partners to 

engage in dialogue to identify ways of integrating front line service delivery in the future.

Page 29
Page 31



6 

 

Performance 
 

My aim continues to be to reduce crime and victim-based crime in particular, over the term of my 

plan (2013 to 2016).  

 

I measure performance by comparing against the year April 2011 to March 2012.   I compare against 

that particular year because it was the last full year before the governance of policing changed in 

November 2012 with the elections of the first police and crime commissioners. 

 

I have also provided a comparison against the previous financial year in order to identify any areas of 

concern which also assists me in carrying out my scrutiny of the Chief Constable and holding him to 

account in the delivery of my Plan. 

 

In 2014 Her Majesty�s Inspectorate of Constabulary (HMIC) carried out an inspection into crime 

recording standards and practices in all police forces in England and Wales (this was a review of how 

accurately forces record crime). North Wales Police achieved a compliance rate of 94% and are in 

the top five performing forces.  This is of fundamental importance.  It tells me, and the people of 

North Wales, that my Police and Crime Plan is built on the foundation of accurate data.  It confirms 

that my scrutiny of the Force�s performance is based on accurate information. 

 

Table A � Performance against measures 

 

Objective Measure 2014/15 2013/14 2011/12 

baseline 

% change 

from baseline 

 

 

 

Prevent  

crime 

 

Total recorded crime 36,478 36,530 41,947 -13% 

Victim based crime 35,828 35,929 41,214 -13.1% 

Resolved crime, by crime 

type 

34.5% 33.4% 34.5% 0% 

Recorded anti-social 

behaviour 

23,570 25,606 30,160 -21.9% 

 

 

Deliver an 

effective 

response 

 

The average response times 

of attendance at police 

emergencies 

14.3 14.8 15 -4.7% 

The amount of non-

emergency calls classified as 

�abandoned calls� 

3.2% 5% 6.5% -3.3pp 

The feedback received 

through victim surveys 

80.8% 79% 80.6% 0.2% 

 

Reduce harm 

and the risk  

of harm 

 

The number of people killed 

or seriously injured (KSI) in 

road traffic collisions 

382 342 382 0% 

The level of repeat offending 7,035 6,674 10,035 -29.9% 

 

The final column of the table above clearly illustrates the tremendous performance over the last 

twelve months and we are firmly on track to deliver my overriding objective of reducing crime over 

the term of my Plan. 

 

There was a 13% reduction in total recorded crime in 2014/15 compared to 2011/12 whilst there 

was a 13.1% reduction in victim based crime.  That equates to 5,386 fewer victims in North Wales.  

 

Page 30
Page 32



7 

 

During the same period, anti-social behaviour also reduced, equal to 6,590 fewer incidents recorded 

by North Wales Police. 

 

I am particularly pleased to see the significant reduction in the number of offences committed by 

repeat offenders, a 29.9% reduction equal to 3,000 fewer offences.  In turn, that will also have led to 

a reduction in the number of repeat victims.  These significant achievements reflect the investment 

made in North Wales Police�s Integrated Offender Management Unit (IOM).  The IOM Unit is a 

collaborative partnership involving North Wales Police, Probation Housing Officers and the Prison 

Service.  It is also supported by Health and Drug Interventions Programme (Arch) workers and many 

more. It covers the whole Force area. The Unit manages a cohort of offenders and oversees the 

running of the Prolific and Priority Offender (PPO) scheme. The main aim of the Unit is to reduce 

reoffending and they are clearly achieving positive outcomes. 

 

In measuring resolved crime, I have focused on outcomes that historically would have been referred 

to as �detected crimes�.  In April 2014 new national crime recording requirements were introduced 

by the Home Office.   Previously, the outcome of a crime was recorded according to whether it was 

�detected� or �undetected�. Those were the only two categories.   All resolutions or outcomes had 

to fall into one of those two.   Under the new recording requirements, there are 18 categories of 

outcomes which provide a much more precise description of the outcome. The full list is available on 

the Home Office website.  

 

Whilst the level of resolved outcomes has remained at the same level as 2011/12, this is an area that 

I regularly review through my main forum for scrutiny, namely the Strategic Executive Board.   These 

statistics however do not reflect the Force�s greater emphasis on restorative justice, community 

resolution and community remedy, all of which have proved to be tremendously successful.  I 

continue to receive positive feedback from victims in this regard.  

 

It is also through the Strategic Executive Board that the Chief Constable has kept me updated in 

relation to the increase in the number of people killed or seriously injured in road traffic collisions.    

Whilst the level remains the same as in 2011/12 there has been an increase of 40 compared to the 

previous twelve months.  The Force is aware of my concerns.  Scrutiny activity has already been 

carried out in this regard and more will take place over coming months so that I am satisfied the 

Force are doing all within their power to reduce the number of people killed and seriously injured on 

our roads. 

 

North Wales Police cannot tackle this issue in isolation and my objective of effective partnerships 

will be imperative in reducing the number of deaths and serious injuries on the roads of North 

Wales.  Speed enforcement, both by North Wales Police and the Go Safe road safety partnership, is 

one tool to tackle this issue.  Education and engineering are also of equal importance as set out 

within the Road Safety Framework for Wales. 

 

  

Page 31
Page 33



8 

 

Section Two:  

Delivering the role of the Police and Crime Commissioner  
 

My core responsibilities are: 

o to secure the maintenance of an efficient and effective police force for North Wales   

o to hold the Chief Constable to account for the exercise of his functions   

o to bring together community safety and criminal justice partners   

o to co-operate with the other police and crime commissioners and to formulate and 

implement strategies across police force areas   

 

I continue to perform the first of these by the strategy laid down in my Police and Crime Plan and, in 

particular, by its four police and crime objectives - prevent crime, deliver an effective response, 

reduce harm and the risk of harm and build effective partnerships. Although an assessment of 

whether I have fulfilled this function can only be effectively made at the end of my term, the 

effectiveness of the Force is clearly demonstrated in Table 1 (page 6). In November 2014 the HMIC�s 

first PEEL assessments (Police Efficiency, Effectiveness and Legitimacy) was published.  HMIC found 

that �North Wales Police is on track to meet its spending review challenge and is financially well-

placed to face further cuts�. 

 

The principal means by which I hold the Chief Constable to account continues to be through the 

Strategic Executive Board which I chair and of which the Chief Constable and his senior officers are 

members. This Board meets regularly and I receive reports on several aspects of the Chief 

Constable�s functions including crime statistics for the period immediately preceding the meeting, 

the monthly performance summary (containing local performance information) results of surveys of 

officers, staff, and public satisfaction. My engagement with the Chief Constable and his senior 

officers is not limited to the Strategic Executive Board meetings, and I believe we have a positive 

working model that serves the people of North Wales well. 

 

I regularly meet with Her Majesty�s Inspectors of Constabulary and with the Head of the 

Independent Police Complaints Commission and receive their respective reports on the performance 

of North Wales Police. 

 

Other partnership working has developed over the past year. I continue to represent Wales on the 

National Criminal Justice Board, in addition to being part of both the local and all Wales Criminal 

Justice Boards. My Deputy is a member of the North Wales Area Planning Board and I continue to 

work with the North Wales Regional Leadership Board and the Safer Communities Board.  It is 

through these forums that I can see my objective of effective partnerships being delivered.  

However, more can be done to integrate front line service delivery which will be imperative if 

statutory agencies are to overcome the significant financial challenges that lay ahead. 

 

There is currently considerable scrutiny on collaborative work between forces and partners. North 

Wales Police still faces significant financial cut backs over the next few years and many programmes 

of work have been developed to achieve some of the required savings.  Looking forward, we still 

need to reduce the budget further and I continue to scrutinise the Force�s approach to collaboration. 

Any collaborative opportunity will be examined in detail, subject to a business case.  Opportunities 

are currently being explored on an all Wales basis and with colleagues in the North West.  

 

We have examined in detail the HMIC Value for Money profiles of North Wales Police in comparison 

to other forces across England and Wales.  There are still areas where the Force spends more than 

average.   

Page 32
Page 34



9 

 

One Year of engagement 

 
April 2014 

I was invited to take part in the Justice in a Day scheme to play the role of the judge.  Justice in a Day 

is a workshop aimed at 14-15 year olds that demonstrates the journey through the criminal justice 

system. It�s an excellent way of enabling young people to understand the criminal justice system and 

for helping them to make the right choices.  

 

May 2014 

After hearing about the cadet programme run by the Oystercatcher restaurant on Anglesey, I visited 

the restaurant to see their excellent work for myself. The cadet programme is based on 

rehabilitation and is a two year catering course which provides the cadets with classroom based and 

practical training. By choosing its staff on their personalities instead of their qualifications and 

criminal convictions the Oystercatcher gives them another chance.  

 

June 2014 

I was invited to the Wrexham One Stop Shop as a follow-up to my visit last year. The centre is a 

refuge for vulnerable females and helps with resettlement, housing and other care services. It was 

encouraging to see how the centre had developed over the last year with an increasing number of 

services now available to vulnerable people.  

 

There are a number of agricultural shows across North Wales during the summer months, and in 

preparation for these I met with the leaders of the Farmers Union for Wales and National Farmers 

Union.  

 

July 2014 

I attended the North Wales Business Club meeting to share the results of the business crime survey I 

commissioned through the Online Watch Link (OWL) team. This was a beneficial meeting as it 

allowed me to listen to the business community�s views on policing in North Wales.  

 

I also visited the youth workers club in Prestatyn and the North Wales Pride festival in Bangor.  

 

August 2014 

I attend agricultural shows such as the Môn Show, Denbigh and Flint and the Meirionnydd show with 

the Force�s Rural Crime Team.  

 

I visited two community projects that received funding from the 2013/14 participatory budget 

scheme. These were the Saltney Ferry Scout and Guide Group who needed the funding to restore 

items damaged in a fire and the Noddfa Community Centre in Caernarfon.  

 

September 2014 

The Gwarchod Bermo CCTV scheme received the Safer Communities award this year and it was 

during my visit that I realised the scheme deserved public recognition. It provides CCTV coverage for 

the town of Barmouth and it has provided real assistance to North Wales Police with identifying 

offenders. The scheme is run by local volunteers who regularly give up their own time to go through 

the CCTV footage.  

 

I also attended the Mantell Gwynedd charity morning to discuss my role with its members.  

 

 

 

Page 33
Page 35



10 

 

October 2014 

My first community awards ceremony was held to celebrate and recognise the outstanding work 

carried out by selfless members of our community. The evening was held in Abergele and it was an 

honour to award those who give so much of their own time to help others. Those that received 

awards included George Powell from the Warehouse Project, Barmouth CCTV and JIGSAW to name 

but a few.  

 

November 2014 

The Magistrates Association invited me to attend their general meeting to speak about my role as 

Commissioner.  

 

As part of my engagement with the Muslim community in North Wales I met with the Conwy Islamic 

Centre leaders.   

 

I attended a meeting in Swansea with the Children�s Commissioner and other authorities to discuss 

the issue of child sexual abuse and exploitation and safeguarding children.    

 

I also hosted a successful conference on Restorative Justice at which the benefits of the restorative 

justice process were shared amongst criminal justice practitioners. 

 

December 2014 

During my consultation period for the revised Police and Crime Plan I spent time speaking to 

members of the public, organisations and third sector groups. I visited VIVA who are a part of the 

West Rhyl Young People Project.  They offer a meeting place, social activities and support for 

lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender young people. This gave me the opportunity to speak to 

young people and hear their views on policing priorities.  

 

I also held a third sector engagement evening where I listened to the views of the third sector 

agencies.  

 

January 2015 

Following the success of the 2013/14 Participatory Budget scheme �Your Community Your Choice�  

we ran the scheme again in 2014/15. I was delighted to present the winners, chosen by their local 

communities, with their grant funding at an event held at the police headquarters.  

 

I also attended a community meeting in Llandudno with local officers to hear local concerns and 

answer questions about my role as Commissioner.  

 

February 2015 

I was invited by the Muslim Council of Wales to attend an event in Cardiff to mark the United 

Nations Interfaith Week. There were guest speakers from the Muslim and the Jewish communities to 

mark the union between the leaders of different religions. The event was attended by hundreds of 

people showing their support towards interfaith in Wales.  

 

I also attended a public meeting in Wrexham following an invite from a Wrexham residents 

association to discuss various local issues.  

 

March 2015 

In April 2015, the funding for victims services will come under my control and to introduce the new 

services I hosted a victim�s conference in Llandudno Junction with guest speakers that included 

Baroness Helen Newlove. The speakers shared their experiences, with one victim of domestic abuse 

Page 34
Page 36



11 

 

telling her harrowing story and how the help she received allowed her to recover from her ordeal. 

The new victim�s hub will open in July 2015 and will provide victims with a variety of  services. 

Funding and Finance  

Police budget 

 

I am responsible for setting the budget provided to the Chief Constable for the delivery of policing in 

North Wales.  A net budget of £141m was allocated for 2014/15. 

 

Whilst central government grants, determined by the Home Office, accounted for 55% of police 

funding, 45% was provided by local taxpayers.  The draft final accounts for 2014/15 will be prepared 

for audit by the end of June 2015 and published on my website.  The audited accounts will be 

available by the end of September. 

 

The 2014/15 year has been challenging financially and these challenges are likely to get tougher in 

2015/16 and beyond.  The year ahead will be the fifth consecutive year of substantial cuts for North 

Wales Police.  £19.6m has been cut over the previous four years and our current assumptions are 

that a further £15.5m will be cut over the next four years.  Despite the reducing resources, the Chief 

Constable has continued to provide an efficient and effective policing service to North Wales.   Plans 

to deliver further savings in future years are in the course of being developed. 

 

Delivery of the Estates Strategy 

 
The Estate Strategy 2012-16 (the Strategy) has been progressing as intended in respect of the key 

capital projects which underpin the Strategy. The design of the building proposed for a new Eastern 

Command and Custody Facility at Llay has progressed during the 2014/15 with construction planned 

to commence in August 2015. As outlined in the Strategy, a police station will also be provided in 

Wrexham town centre.  Through the working partnership that has developed during the past twelve 

months between Wrexham County Borough Council and North Wales Police, it has been agreed that 

the town station can be located in the former �Oriel/Gallery� building adjacent the main public library 

near the Guildhall. This location, based as it is in the town centre, will ensure that police officers 

based there will be visible and accessible to the public.  The station will have a public enquiry 

counter service.  It is planned that the new facility in Llay and the town centre police station will be 

operational by April 2017.  

 

In April 2014, the relocated police station in Flint became fully operational as part of the �Flintshire 

Connects� building. This enables police officers to work alongside partner agencies. It also enabled 

the former police station and court site to be vacated for a proposed social housing redevelopment 

as part of Flint town centre planning. Similarly, but on a smaller scale, the police station in Bethesda 

relocated into �Siop Ogwen� in partnership working with �Partneriaeth Ogwen� which brought the 

station back into the High Street. 

 

Plans to redevelop the current police station site in Llandudno have been progressing during 2014-

15 and it is proposed that construction works will commence later in 2015. 

 

Commissioner�s Fund 2014/15 
 

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 enables me to award grants to partners, public 

organisations or voluntary groups that can support the objectives and aims identified in my Police 

and Crime Plan.  

Page 35
Page 37



12 

 

The Commissioner�s Fund is made up of grant funding streams previously ring fenced, including the 

Community Safety Fund, the Drug Intervention Programme (DIP) Fund, and the Youth Crime and 

Substance Misuse Prevention Funding.  The funding distribution has been included in Annex A to this 

report.   

The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 

 

The annual budget for 2014/15 was set at the same level as that of the Police Authority during its 

final term, namely £731,174.00. This equates to 0.5% of the overall budget for policing in North 

Wales.  

 

 

  

Page 36
Page 38



13 

 

Annex A � Distribution of the Commissioner�s Fund 2014/15 
 

From April 2013 the Commissioner became responsible for the Community Safety Fund. Local 

Community Safety Partnerships have determined the distribution of funding within their locality for 

the funds that have been allocated to each partnership area. In 2014/15 the fund was allocated as 

follows: 

 

Recipient Purpose Grants 

 

Gwynedd and Anglesey 

CSP 

Gwynedd: Antisocial Behaviour Coordinator £15,000.00 

Gwynedd: Independent Domestic Violence Advisor £7,000.00 

Gwynedd: CCTV Street Hawk £3,666.83 

Anglesey: Antisocial Behaviour Coordinator £17,483.17 

Anglesey: Independent Domestic Violence Advisor £2,000.00 

 Total £45,150 

 

Conwy & Denbighshire 

CSP 

Joint Antisocial Behaviour Officer £22,000.00 

Joint Safer homes project £7,000.00 

Joint Neighbourhood Watch £4,000.00 

Re-deployable CCTV cameras £10,000.00 

Two Independent Domestic Violence Advisors £11,126.00 

 Total £54,126 

 

Flintshire CSP 

Antisocial Behaviour Officer £11,577.28 

Neighbourhood Watch Chief Officer £13,643.09 

Independent Domestic Violence Advisor £6,345.63 
 Total £54,126 

 

 

Wrexham CSP 

Target Hardening Service £2642.00 

Communications and Reassurance Project £4000.00 

CCTV surveillance £6000.00 

OWL and Watch £9500.00 

Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence Strategic 

Coordination 

£13000.00 

 Total £35,142 

Gwynedd and Anglesey 

YOT 

Contribution towards Youth Justice Prevention 

Worker 

£16,464.00 

Conwy and Denbighshire 

YOT 

Contribution towards Youth Justice Prevention 

Worker 

£20,384.00 

Flintshire YOT Contribution towards Youth Justice Prevention 

Worker 

£15,029.00 

Wrexham YOT Contribution towards Youth Justice Prevention 

Worker 

£19,695.00 

North Wales DIP Drug Intervention and Arrest Referral Services £892,622.00 

   

 Total grant funding £1,130,178 

 

 

 

Page 37
Page 39



14 

 

 

Page 38
Page 40



�
�
�
�

�����������

�
��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�

�	���� ������
������


���	
�����

���� �
���
����������
�
���
�
�����
��
������ ��!
��	��
���������""���#�
$����% ������ �&������������
	�
�

�����
��� ��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�
'("
��
��

�
��� ����������������������

�

�)�� *�� "�+	
��� 
("
��
�� "�
�� ��� �
�+
��� �,� ��
� ������ ��	
�� ��	
�
� ����

��
�
����
	�����#�,������-.��)�

�

��� ���
��
�������	���

�
�)�� *�
����/��*
�����,�!
,
�
��
��
0�
�
�
("
��
��"�
�����"��
	��
�+
���

��� +
� "�+	
��
�� ��� ��� �����	� +��
�� ���� ���
� �1�
	�+	
� �������� ��
�
%
+�
�
���,���
�2����3�����
� �����% ������ �&������������
	#����
�����
����������,���
�4,,
�
��,���
���	
�
�������
�
�����
��
��
�)���

�
�)�� �
��
	���,�
("
��
��"�
������
�+
����,���
�����,������-.�����
����%��
��

3""
��
(��)�
�
��� ��
������	�
���������
����

�
5)�� *����
("
��
��"�
������
�+
����,���
�����,������-.�����
�"�+	
��
��
��

���������
�%
���
���*
�����,�!
,
�
��
)�
�
��� �	
� ������
�����	�
���

�
-)�� � *�
������""��1
�����3		�%���
����
�
����-����
����5��%�
�����6
��

"��1
�
���,�����
�"� �
����,��		�%���
�����"��
	��
�+
������,�		�%�7�
�

8� �� �
�������+
����
�1
������
	 �,

��,�9�:;��9::�,�������	,��� #����""
��
�������(
�����,���
�
0�
1�	
����,���,�		��� ��"
�� 
��)�

8� <
�+
����,���
�������
�
��
�	
������	�
�����1
	��		�%���
��,����""��1
��
���

�)�

�

abcde 

AGENDA ITEM 9a

Page 39
Page 41



-)�� *�
� ���� 
�� �
0�
�
�� ��� "�+	
��� �
��
	�� �,� 
("
��
�� "�
�� ��� 
��� "��
	�
�
�+
��������������	�+��
�������������
��
�,�����
���
���	���"��1
�
�����
��
��
(�=���	�3�����
�

��
����������	
��,�����
�"��"��
���,������"��
�� �
�������
����
���
�
�
�������"	
���
��)�

�
!�� 
����"�	�
���
�

�)�� �����	���
��� ���� +

�� ����

�� ���� %
��� ��
� ���
�� ���� >
�
� ���
�� �,� ��
�
����%�����""������
�"�+	
���
����,���
�
("
��
��,������-.��)�
�

#�� ������
��
��"

	�
����

�
?)�� *�
�2��
�4,,
�
�"��1
�
�� ,���
��� ��� ��
�2����3�����
� � ,�������	
�
�����

��
�
����
	��%��������
�

1
��"����9����-�������		 �,���
("
��
��"�
�����
"��
	��
�+
��)�

�
$�� �
���

�
@)�� ��
	��� ��
� 2��
� 4,,
�
� ��
�� "��1
�
� ,���
��� ,��� �
�+
�� 
("
��
���

���% ������ �&������������
	����
�����"� �
�������
����
����
� �����
"��
	��
�+
����������
������������1
�������+�1
���
�2��
�4,,
�
������)�

�
%�� ��	�������������
������	�
������

�
;)�� *�� �

6� �""��1�	� ��� "�+	
��� 
("
��
�� "�
�� ����
�+
��� �,� ��
� ���� ,���

���-.����
�����������
�%
���
���*
�����,�!
,
�
��
)�
�

Page 40
Page 42



����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
�

����������	
��
����	����������

� � � � � ��������� ���	
��
�����
����������� �� ������ !	� "�	��

���������	
� ��
���� ����
�� ����
��
� ���������

���	����������	���� ������� ������� ����
��
� ���������

���	������
�� !�"!�� ������� ����� ����
��
� ���������

���	���#�� ���#�� ��
���� ��
���� �������
� ��������� �

���	���$!�!%����&'���� 
����
� ����� ����
��
� ���������

���	��(��!��)���#�� ������� ��
���� ����
��
� ���������

���	�� �'!���	!**!�$�� ������ ����� ��������� ��������� �

���	��+!��!���,��$��� ������� ������ ����
��
� ���������

���	�� !�-
��.#	���� ������� ������� �
�����
� ��������� �

���	���#�!���#-���� ������� ������� ����
��
� �������
�

/!��0$#���� ������� ����� ����
��
� ���������

���	���!���/��"�	� ����� ����� ����
��
� ���������

���	�����$!��+!��!���� ������� ��
���� ����
��
� ���������

� �

!	#��� ��$%&'�� �$%�&�'�
� � ��

P
a
g
e
 4

1
P

age 43



�

�
�
�

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	�
�

���������������������
�
�
�

���������		
���
� ������������

� ���
�������
���������
�����		
����
��������������������������
��
����������
������
����� !"�

#$%�
�
� ����&������'�����&���&�(�

)���*����
� +,-.�� /0+0,�

�

A
G

E
N

D
A

 IT
E

M
 9

b

P
a
g
e
 4

2
P

age 44



�
�

����� ���	�
�� ���
������������
���
���
�����������������������

�������������
�
�

 
������!��"��#"����#��������� ��������	
���
	�����
������������
�
���������	���

������������� $��������
����������"��%���
������#�����#������������
�������	����
������	��	�
������

������������

�	
���
�����	�������	����
����	���
����	��	�
���
�

������������� &�'�����"��%##���(����
���������������
�����������'"�������"���
�����������������)%�������"�
�*��(����
�����
�	�����������	
����������
�
����
������	�����	
 �����	��	�
	
 �
���	�	�
���
���
�������
	���������	
��
�	�
��
�

�	
���
�����	�������	����
����	���
����	��	�
���
�

������������� $��������
�����!��"��%���
������#�����#������������ �	
���
�����	�������	����
����	���
����	��	�
���
�

������������� +������$���'��
�������,-
������
�������	�������������
��
��������
������	�����������������
�����	����
��
��	�����
��!�
�

"�
�#	
�
��$����� 	��%	�������&�
%����������
��'
�	��
��
��
��
!�	
�
(��
��! ��!���
�

�����
������� &�'�����"��%##���
��.����
�������
������"��%���
���
�����*�����
�����
�	�����������	
����������
�
����
������	��	�����	
 ���
�	��
���	
�
�
�����	����������������

"�
�#	
�
��$����� 	��%	�������&�
%����������
��'
�	��
��
��
��
!�	
�
(��
��! ��!���
�

�����
������� #��
���������
��.���
�������	�����������������
��
���������������	
�������	�����
���
�����	�
��
�

"�
�#	
�
��$����� 	��%	�������&�
%����������
��'
�	��
��
��
��
!�	
�
(��
��! ��!���
�
�

P
a
g
e
 4

3
P

age 45



�
�

������ ���	�
�� ���
������������
���
���
�����������������������

�����
�������
�/���
������
�/�+��
"����0�
�

 
��������1��������������)�0�
�

"����)�����
���
	���#	
�
���
*��	����+*���,�
�

����������0� %��
�����%��
�
�����0)�2�
�����
�	�����
�����������������������-./01/2��
�
�

�	
���
�����	�������	����
����	���
����	��	�
���
�

�/�+��
"����0� %���
������#�����%����
����
����������	����
����	������
�
�

�	
���
�����	�������	����
����	���
����	��	�
���
�

3������4�����
�

1��'������������
����������2�+�!�
���0�

&�'�����"��%##��������������
��.��
�������"�
��
�����
�	�����������	
����������
�
����
������	����	��	
 �������	���
����
���
	���
�

"�
�#	
�
��$����� 	��%	�������&�
%����������
��'
�	��
��
��
��
!�	
�
(��
��! ��!���
�

51#�  
��������
"���������3�������3�������
�������	����
���������
��
�����	�������
�����	�������������
�	
 !�
�

�	
���
�����	�������	����
����	���
����	��	�
���
�

�

P
a
g
e
 4

4
P

age 46



�

�
�

�
�

��������	�
����	��





����������	��
������

�
���

�
���������	
���
��
�����
���





�
�

���������	�
��
�	����������
�

� �

�
����������	�
�����
�����

���������������

�����
����������

��

�������������
�� ����
�����



� �����
������


��� �����
������


� ����	����
�������������


��
������ � !"��


���
������ 


������ ��������


� � 


�
�
�����������	�
�

��������	
����	
�
�������
�
����
	������������������
������
�

��������
���������������������
��������
��
��������
�������
�
�
����� ����������������� �
������!�����!
��������� �����
���������
������"
���������

!�����!
������
�����
�

�

�
�

#�����������$#
������������ 	�

�
��� ���%�&
����

"�������� �' ���������(� �
�������$�
)����
��(�������'
���������

�
�
�

�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1a

Page 47



����������	��
������
������
������
���������	����		���������

������� ������
�����
�����������
���
��������������������������
��������
������
���������	��

��		���������

��������� ����
�����������
���������	������� �!"�#����$%!"�

&��
����� '����#�
(��� ��
���������
������
���

!)� *������
�����

�

���� ������	
�����
�����������
�	��������
�
	
�������������
������	
���������
�������
��
������

�������
�
	
���
�����	�
������
����
�
��������	�������������
�����	
�
���
�����
��
�����������

�

���� �
������
��
������	����������	
������
��������	
������
����������
��� ������
����
�����!�
�
�!������	�"��



�������
�����
���������������
��������������
���	�
����
��������������

�

��#� ��
��������������
�����������
�
�
����������$������������	
�������!�
���!���
��
���������������

���
�������
������	
����������������
���
���
������������	
����������%���
�����
�������	
�������!�
���

�	�� �������&����
�����
���������
���������������
����� �����������������	���
������
���������������

�������������

�

$)� ��
�		����������

�

���� ��������������������

�

+)� �
�����������
����������

�

#��� ������	
�������!�
���!���
��
�����������������	�����������������
��������'�(�� �������%��
����
�

)�
���
���		��������������!�
�
�!������	��
���������	
������
���	
�
�������
���������������������
��	�

���������������������������'�*��������������
����+,�-���.
��������	����������
���	��� ��

���
���

�����
���
��������
�	��

�

#��� /����		�
���
���
���������	
�������
���
��������.�	�������
�		���
������	����

�������� �������
��)
		�

������	������
����
���������&��

����������������
��� ����
����
�������
���������������
�����

����
�	�

�	���
����������
���
������������

�

#�#� 0������
��������������������� �����!���
��
����������������$��
�����������1�

�

•� ����	���	��
������������������2�
����
��������

�����
����������������


�������� ���
������

��������
�������������������������
��������,�� �������
��������	��$�������������
�������
	����

	��������3,�4�

•� ����	���	��
������
	���&���������������
����
����	���	���&�������5�������������
����������������

6��������	�78�

•� �����������
����	
�
�����9�
�������

•� ������	
�������!�
����	���

•� ���������
���������)
�����������

•� ���������

•� ����	���	���9�
����������������������	�������������

AGENDA ITEM 8d

Page 2
Page 48



•� ����	��������������
�
���2���%�
���:��
���������
����
�	��	���
����������������		��

�

#�(� 0��;�����������( �����!���
��
���� ������������������!�
�
�<&����
�����������!�
�
��
������/


��� �

����)
�������!�
�
�!������	� �)���)����	������������������	���������
������

������


���������
������

�����������
������*,�+���;
�����
����
����������1�

•� ���
����2�)���������������	�����
����	�=�

•� >�)���������2�)���������������	����������	�=�

•� .��	��
���������
�	�������	
����������%���
����
��������	
�������!�
����	��=�

•� .��	��
���������
�	�������	
���������������
����	
�
�����9�
������=�

� � �

#�*� �� /�	��)����������9����
����������������)���� ����	������!���
��
��������������
�����������

������ ������������������
	���&����������	
�������!�
�������	��

�

#�+� �� .�
	����������
��	�����������
��	���������������
�	
����)�
��������������
����������
���5
���

�&���	� ����
�	������������������	������������������8������	������
������������?�

�
�������� �

������9�
�������
��	��������
����

�

#�-� � @�
���������$
������������%������%��� ���������������������
���������������&���	� �

�����
	�
���
��

������
����������	��������
���

��
�����������?����������������
��������������
�
�� ������
��	����%����

���	������������$����������

�������
����
�����0����
������1�

�

•� /��
��������
����


�������������������������%����
��A	������� �������
��	����1�

�� ����
�������&
��
�����
	�
�������������������	�����?��?������
���������

�� ����
�������&
��
�����
	�
�� ����������������
����������������������
���������?��?����

����
���

�� ����
�������&
��
�����
	�
�� �������
���
���������		�������������������

�� ���	����������
	�
�������������������
���2���
��)��	��������		�������������������

�� ���	����������
	�
����	��)�����2����
� ���
��)��	��������		�������������������

�

•� /�����������
��������������
����


�� ����
������������������������
�����������
�� ����	
�
���

��������

��������
�����

����
���������
�� ��������
��	�������������������	
�������������������

�		��
�������)�������������������������
����
�����!���
��
�������������!�
�
��
������/


����
��

���������������!���
��
��������	����$�����
�
���������
�
����

�

•� �������
�����������������������������������
��<&����
���@���� ���������!���
��
�����
����	�����

��$�9����
�����
�����!�
�
�!������	����������B�����
����
	
�
�������A��
��
���:����������

��
��������!���
��
�������$����
�����
�
���������!�
�
�!������	�"��B�����
��
������
���	���
��

�����������������������
���
�������
�
�����
����������������������
����
��������������

��������
	
����
�����

����
�	�
�
�����
������)�����������
�������
�����

�

#�3� /����������������������������� �
��
����������������������������������
�������

���
��	�����
�������



����
�	��������:�����
��������$�������)��$�
������
��������������!�
�
��
������/


��� �)�
���


��	����1�

•� .����
�������
����
����������0��
��������������������	
�������������������������������������������

0�����������	�
�	�
�����������������������������������������	�����
���������		��&����
�������0��


���	�����	�
�	��������
��������
������?�

�
�����5�����������������)
��������	��
��
�����(,�*8�

�����������������	�
������
�
���5
�����&�	��
������?�

�
����8�������������������B�)���� �����

����������������������
���������
����������
�
��	�������������� ������
��������������$��

Page 3
Page 49



���
������	�����
�
�	���������
��� �����!�
�
��
������/


�������
������		�����������������������

��������

•� �
��


��������������������������������!�
�
��
������/


������9�������&�	����
����
����		�

���
�����������'���$ �)������������������������
��	��	
�� ��������������������)
��
������������

•� A�������������������%���
������0
������%���
���������������
��


����������� �)�������������
��	��

	
���)
��
���������
���
���������������� �����!�
�
��
������/


������9�������&�	����
�����

•� ��������������������
������
������
����=������!�
�
��
������/


������������@��
�����

!���
��������������	������
� �)���������������
���������
������� �����<����������
���	
���
���

����������@���� �)�
���
���������������	����������
	�
�����
�������	
�������!�
���

!���
��
���������
��
�������
�	���������
�������������)��������������
�����$�����������������

���
��	���������
����
�����
��������&�������
�����������������������
���
������
�
����

�

#�4� !��
��	����������������
���
�����������������������������������
��<&����
���@���� �)���������!�
�
�

�
������/


������������!���
��
�����������	���������
��
��������B�����
��
��������������!�
�
�

!������	������
��������	��


���
�����0��
��
����������������
��
�������
�
��������<@ ������
������	�����	
�$�

��������������)����

����
�	����
��������������	
������
�������	
�������!�
����	����

� �

,)� ��
����
�������

�

(��� �
����
�	��������������	������%����������
��������!�
�
��
������/


����
��	���		����9�
�������������������

������
��������9����������

���
���
������	����
��
����
�����0�����
�
�� �����.�	������
��/


�������
����

�����&�����	����
������0������	������&�����	����
�������
�
��������������	
�������!�
���!���
��
�����

��������!�
�
�!������	����@����
������	������&�����	����
����������������C�
������
��!���
������

�

(��� ����C�
������
��!���
�����������
�����
��������������5������
����

���9�
���8�����
�����������
��

�����������	
�����
��������
��	��������������	�
����
�����

���������������
���������������	
��

���������������������������������	�
�����	��������
����������������������������������
��	�

������������
������������������������

�
���5���
��!���
�����1������
��	�D�
������
���A���	�

������
�
���������	
���2�!0�������#8�

�

(�#� 0������	����
�������������
�����
�����������	��
������
������
����	� ���������
����������
����������

0������	����
��
�������!���
��
���������!�
�
�!������	��
���������.�	���
���������	������
�������

;���
����
���!������!����
	���������
&������)�������	���
������*,�+ �����������
&������)������

���
������������������

�

(�(� 0������	����
���������������������������
�����	���	��
����������������������
�		�)
������	�1�

Assurance Rating 

(Based on areas reviewed) 

�
High 

Assurance 

Risks and controls well 

managed 

�
Medium 

Assurance 

Risks identified but are 

containable at service level 

�
Low 

Assurance 

Risks identified that require 

meeting with Corporate 

Director / Divisional 

Commander 

Page 4
Page 50



�
No  

Assurance 

Significant risks identified 

that require case 

conference 

�

(�*� �		������������
������	�����
�����(,�*������������������
�����
�6�
��7����6���
��7����������
��

)�
�����������������������
����
�6	�)7�
���	����������������������������
������������
�� �)�
���

)�������	������
����


������������������������������������
����

�

(�+� ����.�	������
��/


�������
����������
�������
�)� �
��	��
���������
���
�����������������
��������� �

���
������� �����������)��$������
��	�������������.�����
������	����
����������
������������
�)��
����

�����������	� �.�	������
��/


������������������	������	
����������
��)��$��

�

(�-� .�	������
��/


���������������	��	�����C�
������
��!���
�������� �
������
��	�� �������������


��������������
���"����������������!���
��
���������!�
�
�!������	��)�
���
�����	
�����)
��
������

�����������
��������������
��
��	����������
�
������)���������������������
��������������
�
���
�)��
�

����

����
�	����
�
�� �����)������������������������������������	�����������
�������������)
�������

!�����
������
������A���	�������
����������
���
������E�
����F
�������

�

(�3� �
��������
��������
����
���	
�������!�
���!���
��
����� �.�	������
��/


�������
���������

6��9��	


�����
�
��7��������

����
�	������������5����
��


������������
������

��	�����������8�������

��	
���������
���)�
������������������	
�������!�
���!���
��
������	�������
���������9��	


���

��
�
���
���
���

����
�	�����������������������
���	

�������
����	���
�����������
�
���
������#,�(�

)��1�60�������
�

��������������&
��������
����������������������!���
��
���������!�
�
�!������	��

����
���	�������
������#?�(������������������ ��


�
����������

���
�������
�����
�������
�

����������7�

�

")� *	���
�������

;
����
��� >������������
����
���
��	
���
����

�
����
�	� ������*��/


����5!�
�
��
������/


���8�������

���
���������������&������

���������������
��������������������	��
�����������
�
����
�����
����������

��	
�������!�
���!���
��
���������������������	������!�
�
�!������	�����

���������

�

@������!�
�
��
������/


�����������$
���)��$���������
�
��������������

����
�����������������
���
����
�����!�
�
�!������	�G����������	
�������

!�
���!���
��
����������
�
�
����������
���������
�������	
���
����G�����

������
���������9����������

���
���
������	����
��
����
�� �
��
������
�	��

����������)�������
�����������
�������������	
����������	
���������
���

�	����

���
��	��������)��$��
�����.�	������
��/


�������
����
�������

����������������
���

����
�	���������������

�

���9�����

����
�	����������������
��	����������	
������
�������	
�������

!�
����	����������
�	

	�����	���	���9�
���������

A���	� >�����������	���	�
��	
���
����

�
�$� >������������
�$�
��	
���
����

��	
�������!�
��� >�������������	
���������
���
��	
���
����

�

� �

Page 5
Page 51



���������	�
������
��������
��������
�����	��	��

����������	
�����
� ��������������
��� ��	��
����
�
�����

�
��������

�����

�����

�����������		
������ � �
���� � ���

���
�����	�

��������
��������
��

�
���������
���
��

��	����	�

�
�	��
���
�����
	���������������

������
���������	�

 ����������
����
�����������	�	��

 �!�
�	�

���
���

"#�������

����
���

���	�
�	�$�
%%����	�

���	�
�	�$�	��%%��

�
����	�����

�
����	��������	�

��	��&����������

�������������������

���#���'��
!	�	������

����	
���&����������

(��
������������

�

���������	
���
�
�����
�
���
������

��������������������������	
�

��
�
��������

�����

��
���������
���

���
������������������
�
���

�������
����������������
����
������
����
��
��
�����
��
�
���
�����

�������
���������������
�����
����
�������������������������������
���

�������� !���
�"�����������#���
�������
�
��
�����
�����
�������������
�

������������
��������
�������
�������
�
�����
������
�
���������������

������

���
��������������
�
�����
�
���
���
�$������������
����

���������������������������������
����

!��������������������
������
���
�����
�%$�
�
���

����������������&��

•� ��
��
�����
����
���$����
��������"

����'����
�
���(������
��

•� �

���
�����������(�����
�)*)���������

•� �

�����

���
����������������
�����������

"
���
��
����������������
���
����&�

•� �������
�
������������

•� �������
�������������

•� ����������������������

� +������
�)�,�-�� �

)
#��������� � .��
�� � *��

�+,+�"%%������
���

�

� � +�������/� )0�

P
a
g
e
 6

P
age 52



����������	
�����
� ��������������
��� ��	��
����
�
�����

�
��������

�����

�����
"#��#����
%��
#�������������������	� � � +�������/� )0�

��	��&����������� � .��
�� � *,�

���
�����#����
%����������������	�%
��

�����������	�������������"������������

�
����

1�����!���
�2����������
����������
������
������������������
����
��

��
�
�������
�
�������$�����
���
����
�������
���������
������������

�����
�����������������
����
��$�������
��3�
����
�����
���
�

�����������������
���������
����

������������������
�
������
��"
�

������������
����
�����
��
�
�������
�����
��
���

�

�
���
�
��

������
��
���������������
��

�
��
�����
��������
��

���
��������

�������
�
���
��

�
����������������"�����������
��
����
�����������

��
�����������

���
�����������"

����'����
�
���(������
���

� +�������4� )0�

��#����
%�������
�-
�������	�	� ���������
���������1�����!���
�2����������������3�
��3���
�����
����

���
�������������
���������������
�
������������������������
����

��������
���
��$�������������������
�2������,������2��
���������
�������

��
����
��
�������

��������������������������������������������
�

���������
���

����������������
���������������
����
��
���

���
����
�����

���������
�

���������
���
�����
��������������
��
�������
�
�
��
�

�������������������������
��������������
�
��!����
����������

�
����
��
��������
�������

����������������
�����
��
��

��5������
�
������
���
����
��������

�
��
�����������������������

�����������
���2�����

� +�������4� )*�

���)
#�������� � ������ � *��

����	��
�!���������%
��
�������	�
		�
��


%��
������������	������	���������

&�������

�

� � � �

P
a
g
e
 7

P
age 53



����������	
�����
� ��������������
��� ��	��
����
�
�����

�
��������

�����

�����

�
���������� � .��
�� � +,�

.������
������������!���
���		�
����

������������!�������
�����'�������

�
���		�
����
����������%��
�	��!��/�

� � � �

&���������� � .��
�� � *��

��������������0
�����
�����
��������

�����	����1&�����������%����

��-
�������
�����%�����������"%%����	�

)�����������	
�2���#����'��
�������

�������������������

3���	
�������4���	��
����"%%����

� � ���������������

�����

�

�
��
��5-� � .��
�� ���������������

�����

+��

�
���� ��	� � � � *���

P
a
g
e
 8

P
age 54



���������	�
�����
������������
��
�����������
���

��������	��
�����������
�����	���	�������������
�����	����
����������	�������
���	�������������������
��

������������	��	�����������	����

���������	
�������	 �����
	

����������
�����������
��������������������	������������
������

�
���	�
���	����
����	�����	�������������	��
��� �����
�

�������������	���	��
��������
��������		����������
����������

�������

������	���	�������
������������

����	�!��������
�����������
���

"��������

����������
�����������
��������	��	����#���	����������

	�������������	�������
���		������������	���
�����������������

��	��	��������	������

������	���	�������
������������

����	�!��������
�����������
���

"�������

����������
�����������
������$����%�����������������
������

����	���
���		������������	����������	�������
����
����	���

��
��
��"����������
��&��������
��	���������������	���	��

���������'��

������$���	�������
������������

����	�!��������
�����������
���

"�������

��	����
��	�����
��(��
����)���	������
��*�����������
���

"���������
��
��	���
������������������
��������������������
��

�		������������	����������	���������	��������
�����	����

����	��'��

+�!�����
����������������	�!��������
��

�������#���	������+���������

�

���
����	�������	�
�������	 �����
	

,������������������������������������������
����������		������������!���
������	���	�

�����'�

�--.�

,�������
����������	�����
����
������
��)���	������
���&	�/����+�������0��������!���	��

��������������	�'�

�--.�

����
������������������	���	�����������
��
����������������������
�����	������������������


��������
���������������	���	�����
��
������
�������
	����	���	�����
����-���	�����


��������
����������'�

1-.�

"�������
������	��
��
��
	����	���	����
����������������
�����������������
������
��

��������
���	���	�����
����������	�����
���'�

1-.�

�

	 	

Page 9
Page 55



	

Page 10
Page 56



abcde�
�

�
�����������	���
��
������
����������	�

�

���������	�
���
�
������
�������������
�������
�	�������

�

��������
�

��� �����	�
���	�
����

��� �����	��������	�
����

��� ����	����	��������������������

��� ��������
�
���	����
�������
�	��� �
!�������� �����

� ������ ��� �	
���
� 	
� ��������� ���� ��� ������ ������� ������������������ ��
������	
�����

�����
��	�����
��
��

"�� #����	���$�
���

� ����
��������	����������
�����������������	���������	
�	
��������	�������
����������	
������������
��

%�� 
�&���	�����
��
	���
������� �

� ���	���!�����

������������������������������!	������	
����������!���
��

'�� ��!
����������	!������&�����
���	&��!��������

(�� ���
�	���������	������������	�	
�
���
��)��������*��������
��������

������

�+� 

&�!
�	��� ��� ��������
��	�	
�
��� 
��)������ �� *��������
��
�!�����,�����&
�	��������	�	
����

�+� �	!�����	���

&�������������	�	
�
���
��)��������*��������
��
��
	���
�������� �

�

Pecyn Dogfennau CyhoeddusAgenda Item 2

Page 57



abcde�
�

�+� -�����	���$�
�
����� �������	�	
�
��� 
�� )������ �� *��������
��
��
	���
��"����# �

.�� ���
�	���������	���������
��-!�������

������

�+� *����	���������)��������*����������������

�����
��
��
	���
��$���"� �

�+� /��������!�	��� 	0���
&�����������)��������*����������������


������
��
	���
�"����"" �

�1�� �
��	���
��
&��&�������&���

� %����&

������'	����(�)�*���((����
�
�
��
�

�
�������	
�������
�
�

������������
����

������������������

�������������������

�����������
���������� ��

�����������
�!!�����

����"�����#������

����$�������%�� ������

�������&���'�
����

�����������$���������
�
(����$���
�
�
���
�)��������
��
%�������*�������
�

�
�
�

����
�(�
���#!�����

����
�(�
���#!�����

����
��&
�����
�!�(�
���$
�)����

����
��&
�����
�!�(�
���
��&��

����
��&
�����
�!�(�
���$
�)����

����
��&
�����
�!�(�
���
��&��

����
�(�
������'���

����
��&������

����
��&������
�

����
�(�
�������)��
�
�
�����������������
�!����������
�����������������
�!����������
�

�
�
���������	
����
���
����
���������
�������������
����������	���������
��������������������������
�
���
�����
��
�
��������������
������������
��������
�������
������
�������
������������
�
���
��
�����������
��������
��
�����
�����������
����������	������
��
���������
��
����������
���
����
����������������
 ����
�����������������
�
!�� ������������� ���� ����� 	
��
�� ��� ���� ���������� ��� �
��� ��� ����	����� "���� 
���
��� ����� ����� ���� �� 
�����
���
�����
�������������	
��
����� �������������������������������������
������������	���
���#���
����������
����
�������
��
����������
�
���
������������
����������������
 ����
�����������
�������
�$��������������
� ��
�
%�� ���� �������� ������� �	����
�
�� ����&�� '� ����� ������ ���� '� ��������������� �� ���
�������� � �
 ����� (�
)�	���
 �
� ��
���*	�����������������
������

�
�

Page 58



�����������	���
���
����������������	�

�
���������	�
���
��������	������������

���������	����
��
�

�
����� ! ��"�#�

�

������$�������%�&�&����� '��(���)��*����&��������$�+�����

,�+��+��������&$-�

� �����$���
��#��.���������$$	�����������	��/��&��0�����	�

��'&��1�&++&��(����&�
������$���

�

.�������+�������&$�.��&������#�%���.(������

�

!
����$&��#�

�

2���0&�,��*��+��
���
��!�����$���*����,����&����3��

.�$��,����--	���
��)�$��(�*4
,��!
����$�

1
�(���������%
���$��-����&,�����/��'&(�*��+��&��&
�-�

�

)�+������

���(�����#�

�!�������)�$��(�*%�&+�5�&�����
�����(����	�!
���+��

���&(&���������)��������6���(���-	�2����/�,7(���*%�&+�

!
����$�����&�	�!
���+�����&(&���������)��������

6���(���-	�5&�(��������&,7����8��*���&(&������)��������

6���(����1�$����������-���/��&���!�������*�&���
��

1��&(&���������)��������6���(���-�

�

�����(�����#� �����$���
��#�5&��&���6�)�$��(����&���6�(7���

�

�
����� ��������	���
����	
���
�
�����
	

�������������

�
"���
������(��������������&������3��9(:1���&����	�,��&$
����,��&�&
�����
,���&$� ���� �� ���$������� %�&�&�� ���  '��(� ��)�� ��� ,���� �&� �����&3��
1���&��������$�+�����,�+��+��������&$���
�
�����

�������

��������� ����������� ������� ��� ���� � ��!�� ��� ���������� ���
��"�������"��"������#�����

�
����� �$���!��
�	�	��	$�	%&���'��%��

�
������&
��� ����&����&����� $��� �� ���$������� 1����(� �&(7&�	� 6&��
�����(�*.�������+�������&$�.��&������-��3�����$�������1���&��5&��&��(���
�
����(�
��������$���������'&��1�&++&��(	����.�������
�����������
�����
1��$����
���&(���+�!&����5��,(��	�&3
�$�+��+���,����+���
�

����� �	(�	����&�''(�	�)������$�����	��''����
	�(!�'��'��
�
���$�����������$�������/��&��0������$�(����&������(�����$���+����&�$;�����
!
����$����)������$����)������1�$�������������
�

EITEM RHAGLEN 6

Tud 3
Page 59



����� $	(�
����%
�&��
�
�&���
�

��	�� ��
��������
�
��+�
��
��� ,�+���&��� %����� )������ �� 6���(���� 1�$����� ������ ��
$�����&
����
�9���
�������&3
�,������
�����
�
���
�� ��������(� <� ���+���� �=>� :� ���$��� ��(����&��	� ��(��(���� �� %�&+�
5�&�����
�����(����?��%�����������&?�����$��&���@�A��$�+�����3����������$��++�
,����+��3��������������$��++����&�@�A��+��������3���
�
��+��������B���������)��������6���(����1�$�����������B�.&����&
�$&��#���
���
�������,�������)��������6���(����$
��&��&������&(&���������)������
��6���(����
��&?&�$������&�����&(� ��&������C	��&��9���
�����C��,�������
���,�����&������$�3�� ������&���� � � ����
�����+��� +��������&(&������
��&�
��$��$���&� <3�� �
���� ���������� �&�$���,�� ������������ �� �����&�
)������1�$����� ������ ��� ����(���&� ��������� �,�
���$��� &� ����&�� <�
,���:+����&(&�3�����
&������������������(���������&����������������,�������
�����������(�������&(���(�+���
�
��+���� �=
� B�)�(��(�����&���
��1��&(&������ ��� )������ ��6���(���� ��
%����	�����&�������������������$
���$��������$�����������������������
,�+��+����&
����+	���������
�+���
��&3&������$���,�������$
�+�����&(�����
,����$��� 
��&3&� ��&
������� &� $���
�(� ��&+��� ++A�� (������� ��� ���� ��&+���
�C�����
�
)�(��(
��� �� %����� ��� ���� ��� �&,��� ��&(����� ,����$��� ��� ��
��� �&�
$��+��	� ������ �� ,�+���(���� ,�
&�&�� ��� �� ����������� ���� ��� ,�����,���
$
���������$����
�&�&���������������������
��&3&�$�+�&�&�������6D��1
��
&3
���,�
&�&���������,����
�
�&��,����� �� ���$������� ���� ������� ��� �� ,����� �� $����
��	� +����
�����$� �
$���
��� �� ����&3�� ,������� E� ���$������ �������� 
�����
���+&��������,��&�(&,�����+�����
�+��������$��,����
�
��
��������	������������&���
��1��&(&���������)��������6���(��������
���� 
��&3&� $�+��
�&3�� �������� $���?�� .����$
��� ������������ �,� ������
,����,�&��
�����!
���+�3�����&(&��������+���
��&������$�3��
�+��F�+����
�����$� �����&3�� �
$���&����� ���� ��� ,���� ��� ������� $���3�� %�&+�
.����$������
��
�����

�������

*�+���,����-��� .�"������� .�"��"��� ������ !����#� �� (��� ����
�������� ��,�#� �� �������-��� ��� /0� ����-�� 12/3� "��� .�"����
.�-��4�����,������������-������#�#.�����
�

*5+�%�������-���,����#����������"����-�"��4�"��������-���#.���4�
���.�����#������#�����������"�	�����������

�
�

Tud 4
Page 60



��
�� ������	
�	�� ��
����'� �	�� ��$�&������� �
� !���'�� 	�
(!
�&�����
�
��+�
������ 1��&(&������ ��� )������ �� 6���(���� *�� ���&(&�����-� �&�
��&
�����&��� ,�+������ &� ������ ��� )������ �� 6���(���� ��� $�+��� ,�+���� ��
$������&(�6�,�
�������=�&3������
�+�����������
�
���������������&�������(���&���(
����$���������$�,����%���������������
�G*H-� �� ����+� �&
�$&�3�� )������ �� ���+�&+������ �����&���(��� ����� &�
�����$������$��++��������+��&�������
����	�����$��������&�����$����&��
$��������&(&�������,�&����&��������&������,���$������&���&3�����&(&������
��
����������(�<���������
�
.���$���� ���&(&������ ��� )������ �� 6���(���� ���(���� ,�������� ���
������&��#�
�
.���
$�6��(����������������$��*���������&
�������$+������=-�
�

•� ������
�&����� ��1������� :� ������ ,�����&����?�� ����
$� ��� ���$�(�
���� �&+��� �� ���&� (�?�� ����
�� ���� $��� )������ 1�$����� ������
�������
�&�������+����&���,���������
��&�,�������� �������)������
1�$�����������
��&�,��&�G�����&�+�������&�����$������������*��������
=C-���

•� %��,�� :� ������ �&+��� �� ����� (���� �?�� +���� ���� (
����$&��� )������
1�$����������������&�������<�����,��
��&�$
����)������1�$�����
���������,��&�����(�+���&�+������H������$�������������

•� ���)������������&��<�%���������B�������)������1�$�����������
�����+������$�����������	�,���������H����������,�
�������&
����+���

•� )�����3��1
�����1
�&������ E����$�����B� ������)������1�$�����
������
��&�,��&�(�&���(�+������$������������&�+���������&�	�(�?�����&�
)������1�$�������������������<?��,�+���������,�������������

•� ���������������)������1�$�����������
��&�,�������G�����&�+������
���&�����$��������������

•� 6�&�&�������$�B�����������������
��&�,��&����������$���(�+�������&�
+��������+������$�������������

�
���$������ �����&(&�����	� ��� ���� ���.���
$�6��(���� ������$�(�(�+���+��

���	��&�������������++�&����,�������������
$�+���$������)������
�&���&3
�

�������
�����&����(���	�����
���(&,������&�+���,�(�����$���$����&�+������
�&�������$��������&(&�����������
����������������������$
���&������
����
��&��&$
����������	�������������,����$�����&��� &������,��+
�&�����
��
�� �&+��� �� +��(���	� $��� $���
�(� ,������3�� (��
� �� ����&�� &� ��(�
��	�
��
�3����$��,�����3���
�(&$���
�
.��������� �� ���&(&������ ��+��� ���� )������ 1�$����� ������ 
��&�
,��&(&���� ����
$� ��
�� $
��&� �������	� ����� ��� ������$�(� ,������� ���
��������,�������������)��������
�
.���$
���,�����&����3������
$��
��+�����$�����#��
�

•� ���?���������������&��<?���������(�?���
�(&$� &�����������$�������
���	�
��&�,���������>��HI�&�>=�CI�

Tud 5
Page 61



•� 6�&���?����&�$��������,�����+	�
��&�,���������
H�CI�&�
>��I�

•� 6�&���3����&�$������(���������1�$���������������(��������(�
��&�
,���������>���I�&�>G�=I���

•� 6�&�����������&�$��
,�� ��$��$�$����������� ���$�++���&����
��&�
,���������G>��I�&�
��
I�

�
��������
��� ���� �� ,�����&����� ��� ��(�&������� ���� �� ������� ���� �����
���++���&���)������1�$�������������
�
���������������&(&���������
������������$���$��������&3��%�������+��#��
�
��$��,��1������������B�5��!�����6�$������
�
����&�������(��&����� ���+�($����&
�������������&(���������,������&3��
���&(&������ ��� ���&� ,�+��$�������� $�+��� ��� ��$��,�� $������������B�5��
!�����6�$�����	�(�3��,�����&����
�&��$���)���������,�&�&���� ����������
���(��&��������+�($����&
������
��&���
�&�����������	��+��������(&
�����
��$��������,�����$��,�������	�$���$���
�(�1�$��������������������&3��
��$��,���������,�&(&����&�&���3�����(&������,�����,���������&�$��(�+�������
������,�(&���	�������+$��
,��������+�($��������
�
.��$
��� �������� %����� ��� )������ �� 6���(���� &� ������ (��
� ���
)�
����������������3��,�����������������$��,�	������&+��$
�����&������
��$��,������#��

�

•� ����������&�(�+����$���3&�$&�����&����������&��$
����&���������

•� !�+����$���3��$&��������������,�(&�����,�������+$��
,����

•� !�+����$���3��$&����� &� ++��+&��1�$�����������(�3����&�$���,���,����
$��+�,����

�
����&�����$�+�����$��$���
���.��&�������6��&(����
&����,���$��$���
���
.��&�������6��&(�����(�&$��
�
.��������� �� ���&(&������ ���� �� !
���+�� 1�����+� 
��&� ,�+�
����
++���������� $���&����
����������=E���<�$
�������J����� � �������)������
1�$�����������
��&���
�����&���������J����&�	�����������,��&��K��,���&��
���$�+�������$��$�������.��&�������6��&(����
&�����������$��$�������
.��&�������6��&(�����(�&$���� ����,���(�
&����,���&�	����������$��������C��
��
��������������&$���������������������������$
�(����������$������,�
��� ,�(�����3�� �$�(� <3�� �������&������� ��$� �$�������� )������ �� 6���(����
1�$����� ������� � � � ����������� �� ���&(&������ �&� +��� 
��&� ��
����� &�
$��+���,���&������&�$���&����&�$��
3��(
���&������������&(������F������&�����
���(&,�������������+����,������$�+��$�����(�������$�������$�+����&����+
���
���&(����
&���������&(�����(�&$�������������
�
������ ,������
����� ��� ��&��� ��� +����� �� �
�(&$�
���� ���
������ �,�
���������� �� ���&(&������ �� �����&3�� ,��&3�� ������ $���3�� 1
�&�&��$�
%�&(������ � � �����&� �� +���� &� ����� 1��&(&��
��� ��� )������ �� 6���(���� ���
���������$
�������+���,���&�����$�+�����������������(
���	���������,�����
������
��������
�
�

Tud 6
Page 62



��+���(����)�+���������������������
�
)�(��(���������&(&��������%������&�+��������,�
&�&��&�
�����(���(������
&�������&�3��������+��&�����
�����$���5�(��������������������)�����?��
.
���&�$��?��,�+���(������+����������������������
�
������� �� ���&(&������ ��� ��+������ $���3�� �&++�$� ��$��$���&� �� +�� ��� ��
,������&���&�$��3��,�+���(���	�����������,��������E�
E������
����������&3��
,�+���(��������������<$�������(�����$�����
�
�����&3�����&(&�����������(��(�3��%������������
��������$&�������
��
��������(�<3���������
����
�
��$��,��0+�����(&
�����)������B����(���'�����(�L���,�(��
�
"���
���� ���&����� (��
������ &� $���&���� ��&(����� ��� �� ����&�� ��������
�&
����+� �� ����&����� �����,�� �� ��$
��&�� ��� �� ������������ (���� &� ����	�
������ 0+�����(&
�� ��� )������ 
��&� ���(&�� ��$��,�� B� ���(� ��'��
���(�L���,�(���
�
���
������ �����&(&������ +���$���0+�����(&
�� ���)������ ��� &� ����&� �3��
��������������&� &�
�����$
�&������ &� � ��&�$���3���������	�$��� +������<��
(
����$&���)������1�$���������������,������
�
0���� �����$	� (&�������� �� ���&(&������ ��� ���� �� ,������� �,� ��� ���� ��
���&(&���������,����������$����&����&�����$�����++�&��	��&����������$���$��
$�(���$&��� ��� �++�&��&���
���� �� $
�(������	� $����&� ���� ��� ���� 
�����
�++�&��&���
���� ��� �������� � � ������ ���&����� ,���&������ ��� $��+��&� &3�� �����
+
��+� �� �&���� ������� +������&������ �� ,������
���&�� ��� ��� ���� (����
�
�(&,�+����
�
���$�����������&(&������������������&��3����
&�&�������$���
���&��������
��$��,�� �� $�����&��� &� ���&����� ��$� �$�$����� �����	� ���� ����
����
$
�&��� &� +������&��&�� �(�<�� ��� ������	� ��� ��
��&$� ��
�� ��������(� <�
5��,(��	�����������������$�+�&���
�
��� �$�(���� <� ���	� ������ �&+��� ��� �������&����� ��� (�&�� +����$��� 
��&�
$�(�
�$� ��$� �$�$����� ������ �,� ��� �(���� ,�+���� �� ���&����	� ������
���&(&���������)��������6���(����
��&�,�+�
����6D��6��(������1
���&$�
����������,�����,���,�����&�����(��
��������
�
)�(��(
��� �� %����� ��+��� +��� )������1�$����� ������ ��� +����� ��� $�+���
(&,����3�� &(�+(
�������&������� ���� (��++�� � � ������� ,������&����&
������
$�����0+�����(&
��������$�(�$�(���$&��������$
�&��������A��������)������
����(��������E���=���
�
�� $�(���$&��� �,��+� ����� =�I� �� �(���$&��� ��� �� $
�&����	� ���� ��� $���
)������ 1�$����� �����?�� $�(���$&��� &(�+� �� ��CGI� ���(� ����&�� �������F�
$����&�����+�����$�����&���&��&+�������(�����$���$���
�(�,�����������&����,�
�++�&������
������
�
������������,������&���������$�(�$�(���$&�����!
����$����(�������&��
���������&
����+����A��������)�����������$�(���$&����,��+���������'������

Tud 7
Page 63



$���� �����I	� $���� 1�$����� ������ ��� ���$�(� $�(���$&��� �� ��&�� ����
��
HI	���������$�+
�����<�
����!
����$&�����
������&������������
�
������ �� ��(�&������� ��� ���$�(� +��� )������ 1�$����� ������ ��� �����&�
$�(���$&����� (��++� ��� �++�&��&��� �,� ��� (&,����� ���� �� ���&����� ��� ,���� ���
�++�&������&�+���(&�����
�
������ ++���������� ���&������� ��$&(� ��� .���
$� 6��(���� �������������
��+��� ��� �������� ��(�&������� +��� $��� "$����� ������5�(������� )������
�++�&��&��	�$��� +�����,�����&�����������$�(�$�(���$&�������>I������������
���(������������������� � �����$�(����<����	� ������ ������������
�� ��&� ���
���$�(� $�(���$&��� �� ��I� �,� ������ $�(���$&��� �� ���(� ��I� ��
��
�����$&��� $
���$����&���(���� � � ������ ��� ����
$� ��+��� ��� ���$�(� +���
������ ��� )������ 1�$����� ������ ��� $��+� �� ���� ,�+������� ������� ���
���$�������
�
������������&������&
����������
$�����+���%�&(�����������������
��
����$�� �� $���� �&� ��&������ ��$� �$�$����� �����F� +���� �����$� ������ ���
.���
$� 6��(���� ������������� 
��&� $�(��� 1�$����� ������ ��� ���� ��
$��$���&����$��$�������,�����&����������=C����������%�&(���������������
��$��$������������$����
�
�.
$����������$���0+�����(&
�����)��������������������&����� ���(�����
��� ��
&�� �,� ��� �
��� ����&�� <� ���� ������ �� ���&(&������ �&(��(� 
��&�
,���
�(� ,����
�(&����� +�����	� ���(������ (�&���� �� ,���:+����&(&�3��
���
&��������������+�
����������)��������6���(����1�$�������������
�
�&��,����� �� %����� &� 1��&(&������ ��� )������ �� 6���(���� ��� �&�
��&
�����&���������+��
�����,�������#��
�

•� !��� ��� ����� �� ���&(&������ ��� ,��++�� �� ��(��� ���<�� �� (��++� B�
���$������ �� ���&(&������ ���� ��(�&������� ���&������� ��� ���$�(�
���++���&�����&(����������$��$�$����������	�����������
����,��+�
��
�&���������,� &�,��� � ���
����������(��$���(������������
����
(��
,�	� ������ ++&$����� �&
������+� )������ 1�$����� ������ ���
�
$���������������&(���3��++&$����������$��,����0+�����(&
���,����
&(���3�������������0���������$	��&������������&(&������
��&�$
&�&�3��
++&$����������������&3����,�
&�&�������������,���������$�(����<����	�
,
����
��� ����
$� (��++� ��
���� ��� ��&
������ �� ,��+�
��
���
������&���,����������&3��%
���$������(�$���

•�  ++�&��� �� �����&� ,���&� ,�+��$����� �3�� �
��� ��� �&� $���� ��� $���&����
��&(������3���++�&���������������)������1�$�����������B���������
���&(&��������
�����+���������<3��%�&+�1
�(�������$�M��<3��(�+�����
����+�
��� �&+��� �� $�+��+������ ��$��$���&� &� �(���&��� ,�����&����3��
������+��&����
���3���++�&���������)�������3&�$���&��������
�����������&(&�������3�� +����������&3�� ,�+��+��������$��$�������
���� +��� 
��&3�� ,������ ,��� $
����� �� ������+��&��� +��� �� ���
���
�,���	� �����&3�� ����,�� �� ��(� ����� ���&�3�� ������+��&��� �
�����
������ �� ���&(&������ ��� ��(&,�� �� +����&� ,�+�&+�������3�� ,���� ���
���($�
������3���
���&3�����������

�
�&��,����� �� %����� &� 1��&(&������ ��� )������ �� 6���(���� ��� �&�
��&
�����&���,�+��������,����(�
���&���,�
&�&���&3��������+��&���&�������

Tud 8
Page 64



,�+��$����� �
��� �� ��������F� �
$���
��� �� ���&�� ,������ ���+���������
$����)��������+���%�
�(���+����&���
��(�+���+������$���
�
�����

�������

*�+�%������������!����#���(��� �����������6��������"������#��6��
.�,�#��-��7����#�����,��-���������,� ����������!����#���
(��� ���4� �6�� -�5����7�� �� �������-��� ��� ��� ����������
��-�����#�.�"�������
�

*5+�%�����,� ����������!����#���(��� ���������-�����#����������
!����#���(��� ��������8��9���75�������#�������#�.�"�����7��
�-�����
�#��������

�
����� ������	
�	��	
���''���%�12/:;/3�*	
�</�
!	�
�
�12/:+��

�
��+�
��������%�&+�!
����$�����&��������&���&����������)��������6���(���	�
������������&
�����&������(�+���+�3��$���&������&(��������$�+���1�$�����
������+��������������C�����$+������=���
�
 ������,���&������&(�������� ���$
���� ���
��&������,���������&
�����&(�
���$+��� ���=	� ������ ��� ����$��� �� �����&3�� $���&���� $�++���&���� 
��&3&�
������&��������&
������
�����������
�
 �� ���� $
��&���� ��� �&���+� �$�(� ��� �� $���&���	� ������ �&+��� �� ��
��&���� ��
����
��&��������$
��&�	��3�����&��
��+�(��
�������3�����&�����$�(����&��&$�<#��
�

•� 1
�&��
��:���������������$
��&��������$
��
���
��&���
&�	�������
,������������$���&��������������������$�����&���&�(����&�����&�������
,���&���� ��
�� ��������(� <� ,���:$������	� ���($�
����� ��
1�+���
�������1
�(���������&�$�(����1
�&��
�����

•�  &���� B� ������
��� ���
��&���� (��
������ ��$� �$��+��+��� �&(�
���$+��� *J���
G�-F� +���� �����$� ������ $
�&��� 
��&3&� $�+��
�&� ���
�
�� &� ���&� $
�&��� ��+��	� �� $���&�� �&� (����� ������F� ������ ���� ���
��������$��������
����

•� 1����&��� ��� $�+��� ,��&(&���� $
�(��������� &� ��&����+
��� :� ��� ��
�&($
��&���������,���&����1
�&�&��$���+&�
�����
��&3&����+����&�3��
���
���������&
�����&(���
��������	�������$����&���(���� &3
� �����
��� A�:������&���� � � ������ !
���+�� ���&(&������ ��� )������ ��
6���(���� ��� �&($
��� ,��������� $��� �������
��� ��� ���� 
��&�
�������3�� $
�(��������	� 
��&� ,����++��+&�� �$� ������� $�����
1
�&�&��$���+&�
����	����,�+��$&��$
�����&��������������)��������
6���(���	��,������������$��������������$&����������
�$���&�����������
��
�� ��������(� <� ,���&(&���� $
�(��������� &� ��&����+
��� ���
����E�H	���(��(
�����%���������,������&������
�&���&����+����&�3��
,���&����J>>��&����

•� 1
��&������+���+�:��������$
��&����,�+���+�����������&�$�+��������$�
�����&
������ +�
��������&�����	����?������$�������������
+�&�����
�&���&���&���$�����(����������E�H���

�
��+�&�&
��������1����+���1���������
����&���&����+
����3���++�&�����$�&++�
���� ��� (�+���&����3�� �������� (�,���� ����� ��� �������� $
�(��������� &�
��&����+
�����$
�(�����������+���,�+&�
������
�

Tud 9
Page 65



.��������� �� ���&(&������ ���� ,���� �&���� �� ������$�� ��� ������&�����
$
�(��������� &� ��&����+
���� � � ���� �� 1����+��� 1������� &� ��&����+
���
�����$
�������$�������+���(���&������,�����������
�����$
�(���������
��������
�����+����&��������������
������
�������,���������,��++�&��&������
�����&� $
��������� �����,�� ��$�M�� <� ,���&(&���� $
�(��������� &�
��&����+
��� ���,�����������������$��$��+��+�����(�+�%��������)��������
6���(������
�
� $������� �� %�&+� !
����$� ����&�� ���� ,��:$������� ��� $���$�� �������
��������3�� ������� ��
�$� $
������� ����������� � � 0��� ��+��� ������ ���� ���
$�+����&$
���&�������
�	���������,�������,������&�����������+��������
	����
�
��� (&,����� ��� ���� ��� ,���� �,���&$� ���� ��&���++�&��� ��� ��&(����� ��$�
�$�$����� ������� � � � .�� �,���(����� ���� ���� ����3�� �,��(	� ��$&(� ������&�
(
����$&��� ��� $�+��� ��,�
&�&����� ��
�	� ������ ,������&�3�� ���+����� ���
�
���(&,��������������,���������$
�(�������&3��&(�+(
�����&�+���(&�������&��
����� ������&� +��� ��+��� ��� ,���
�(� �� ��+����� �� !
����$&��� ��������
�������������)�����	��
�
���
�� ��������(� <� �����+�� !
����$&��� ��� ���
+	� �$������� �� %�&+�
!
����$�����&���&�+�������
�����,�&
�&��!
����$&�������
���(&,���������
�&+��� ,�
&�� �� (
����$&��� ��++������&$� ��� �� (�+���&��� ��� �����
� ���$�����
�����&3�� %�&+� !
����$� ����&�� ��� ��(������� ++&$����� ��� $�+��� �� $���+��
!
����$&���������
+�������,����&$���
�
��+�&�&
�����+�����������$����.�����3���++�&�����$����&��&�$����������)������
��$��$�$���������������
�����������&(&�������3���&���
��1��&(&������
���� �������� ��� ��
������� �� �����
� +����&��� ��,� ���
(������ ��$�
�$�$���������������
�
�����

�������

*�+�������������������
�

*5+�%��� �� ""�����#� ,�-�� ���7���� � 9� �����"�� &-��������� ���
%��-"����.����������.���������%��������!����#���(��� ������

�
����� ������	
�	�� �	�� ���
�
��� ��$�&������� !���'�� 	�

(!
�&���� 	
� ��	
�	
�	�(!� (�'���� ��'�!� ��
���� ����
����'������$
��*''	
	
+��
�
������������&���
��1��&(&���������)��������6���(������&
�����&��� &3��
%�������$�M��<�������&�����6�����$��$�$�������������
�
)�(��(
�����%�������������������
��&�������+����,��&(&�����������
�&���
���
�����6�����$��$�$���������������
�
������ �� �&���
�� 1��&(&������ 
��&� ���&� $
��������� (��
������ &3��
!
����$&�������������$������<3�������$&����,�����������
�(&$��(���&���
����++�&�����������6�������&�$��������&+��������(�����	�����&���&�����&��<�
����(��������
�����&+�&+��	��?&������&�������������$�+�����,�
&�&���&�+�$���&��	�
�&($����&
������������&��,�+��+�����������,��$���3��)���������+����&����+���
���������������,����
�
��(�+���+�����(��������$��$�$������������
#��

Tud 10
Page 66



�

•� ���(� �A�� B� �� ���$��� 6��+� �� ��������� ��� $
�&������� +���
,��(���&
��
��&����
����&����������6���������������������(�+���

•� 1
������B����������������&��������,�����&�������$������������������

•� ���
��B� ������,���&����6���
��&3&��(�
�$����$�+�������E�H	� +����
�����$� ,����������
�� �
�(&$�
���� 6��� �,� �&�� ����� $��������
�����
�$������&���&���&���3���������&��������(��
��������

•� !&����&���,��B� ,���&�� ��� ,���� �&� �����?��A�� �� �E=E�H��������1�;��
1��,�
���
��&3&�(�+�����&���,�
&�&��++����������,���&�����&���&��������<�
������&�������$
�(����������A���E=E�H���

•� !&����0+�&���B��������������,�����&������$���������������	������&����(�
�����
�$������&���&���&���3���������&���������������������

•� 5��,(��� :� ������ �� �������&����� ��� ,���� �&� ��
,�����&�3��
(��
����������������������

�
�����

�������

%��� �����-�� ��,� ������� ��� !����#� �� (��� ���� ��� ������#�
��-��������� �����.�� ���� ����"��"��� ������ ��� !����#� ��
(��� �����������"�������

�
����� 
!	�'��� ��	�(!� ��
� ��
���'� �	��'� !���'�� 	� (!
�&����

���'������$
���
�
��+�
������ 4
,�� !
����$� 1
�(��������� %
���$��� ���$���� 1
�&��� &3��
��+�����%�����)��������6���(����1�$������������
�
�����������$����1
�&���&3����+�����
��&3&���&
�����������&������(��
�����
�� 
����� ��� �� ,�+��+������ �&
����+� �� �����&� !
���+�� ���&(&������ ���
)��������6���(���������������,�+�
��&��������,�+��+�����(�+���$�M��<�(���
��� ����� ���&(&������ ��� )������ �� 6���(���� ��� $
����� ������+��&�����
,��&(&�������
�
6��+��������%����������&��$
��������%�&+�1
�(�����&�$�+��+�����%����������
��+����������(�+���+�������������&�%����&�)��������6���(���������������%�&+�
1
�(����� ��� ����,��� ���� ,�+��+��F� ��� ���� ����� �� %����� ��� �������
���
�(&���3�� ����� �
��
	� �����&3�� ���(����� $
������ �� %�&+� 1
�(�����
����,�
���&(����3��+���������&���&��&
�����&���&3��%�������
�
.�$�++����1��&(&���������)��������6���(������%�������&��&� �A���+������
,��++�3��%�&+�1
�(������,��������&���$��� ���&��(���&����� &3����������������
%���������������&3��%�&+�1
�(�����$�+�
����������&�������&�$��,����
�
 (�������������&(&������$���(�� &�.������3��%����� &���
����<3&�(
���+��
�����
��������,���,�����$����++�����+������&�1�������)��������6���(������
�
�����

�������

*�+���,����-���
��������-��7���6����"����������"������������
!����#���(��� ��������������,�#��
�

*5+��� �-�������� �� ���"� �-� 7�5�� �� ��"��"��� ������ ��� !����#� ��
(��� �����������"�������

�

Tud 11
Page 67



����� 
!	�'�����
	

������	

	�(!�����12/3;/=��
�
��+�
��
�����(��������+������&$�&3��%�������$�+��+���������$�+�������E�H��
�
�����

�������

%����, ������.�"��"������������!����#���(��� ������������
��,�#������"���12/3;/=����.�������.��,����-���"�����������)��

�

•� �����'�#�4�/3�$���"���12/3��,�1�22�,�

•� �����'�#�4�1/�$����12/3��,�1�22�,��

•� �����'�#��0�(�.�-����12/3��,�1�22�,��

•� �����'�#�4�/:�
���"���12/3��,�1�22�,��

•� �����'�#�4�13�����-��12/=��,�1�22�,�

•� �����'�#��/:�$�-�7��12/=��,�1�22�,�
�

�
*��������,�+��+���&��������C������-�

�

�

Tud 12
Page 68



�

���������

�������������	��
�����
�����������������

�����������������

����������		�
���
��������������		������		�����������		�������		�������

�
�����������	��
���
�����
�����������
	����������	��
�������
��������
����������	��
����
�����	��

�	��

	
����	���������	�� �
	�	��	���
��� ����� �!� �
	�
������
�����������!��
���
�����
����


���
���
�������������	�����
����
���

����������	��
���"��
���	�������
����
�����
�"�

���

#������	���������
���������
���	���
�����
��$�%&'�	���������
���
	���(�������������
�	���"�

�����
����	�������%��������'�
���	�����
���������� �
�����

��������
����
������������
�����

�����������

��������	�
�
�
�������(��������)��	�����%���	�
�
�
���'�����������	�����������!�

���
���

	����	��
���������
�������������
	
�
��
������	�
�
�
�����
���

��	�"�����(����!��
�

�
	���������
��*�%�'�	���������!�����
���� ��������
���#�����"	���������
�����
��
����	�
�
�
����

	����
���������
�������

��
��� �
���
�������

��
������	��������%����
�
����� �
	�	�'���

��������������������� ���������������
������!�������"�#����

��� ��� ��� ����
� �	
� �
� ��� ���	��
��� ��� ��
�	�� ���� ��� ���� ���
� "	�� �
� ������

� ��� ���
��

�����	������	��������(������+	�������������,���
���
������

������������� ����	��
������

�������	��� ����������
��
����
���
���
��
���"�
�������������
	�
���-� �
�������
��������
���
��


�������

��������	�������	

	������"��������
�����	���������	��%.+/'�0������
�����
�
	���"�����

������������
���

������ �
����
���"����
�����������	�
	
��������	�����

��
�  	"� ������	�� 	��� "����� ��

�!� ������  �
�� ��
���"�� �
� ��� ���� ���������� ��	������ ��

���"	������������ ��
���

���������
��!� ��"������ �
���
��� %	�������������
�	�
�� 
�	�'��������
�

��"�����"�������
�������� ����	��
������������
�
	��������������������������
�������
���
�	�������

#��� �������� �� ���"�������� �
� ��
�������� � � -
� ���1� ��
���
	��� 2�	���
����� ��
���"�
����� 3
�

�������
���	����	����	
�����������
	
��	�
	�
���	���������������	���������	������������4�	������

���"�

	���(������+	���������������������������
	�	�516�������
���������� ����������������

��
�	�"���
�������������
	�����������
��
��������������
!��� �	"��+	�����������!�"	�����
���
���
�

������� �� ���	����� �
� ��
�
��
�� ��� ������ ���
��� � � ����
� �����
���� "	�� ��� 
���
��� 	� ������� ���

"����	��
��������������
���
�
��
�������"	���������
����

�

���������	��
�����
��
���
	�"��
�
	����"����	��
������(�������
���"�
������������
���
���
�

���17����������*�������������!� �����
������� �������
�"�
��	
������	������� �������
���
�

(��������)��	�����
����������
��3"�
�������������

� �

EITEM RHAGLEN 8b

Tud 13
Page 69



�����������	����
�

���������	�
���
������	����������
��	������


	���������
�����
����������
���
��	
������
�������������������
�����
����	�����������
��	���

�
	�����������������
	���������������������
�����	�����
�����������
	������������	���������
������

�����������������
�������������
������������	�����	��	������������������
�����
�������
����	��

���� ��
��������
��	
������ ������
������� ��������	
����	� ������������ �����
�����
��	
���������

�������������
��������� 
��
�������
�	����!���������������
���������
�������
����������
���������

�������"�� 
���!	����������������
���	������
�����	�������������	��
���� 
����������	�	������

������
������ ��������	������
�������
��	
������
�����������

"���
� ���
����� ��	��� �� �����
������ ���� �� �
��� ������!��� ��� ����	�� ����
� �
� �	��� �
	������� ��

��
	���������������������
�����	�����
����	��	�����!	!�#������
�������!
����$%&%'�

�

��������	�
����

������������������������������
����������������������������������

	������
�����
������������

�

��������	� ���������������
����������������������������������������
����������������������������������

	������
�����
������������

"�� 
������
����������!��������(&��!
����$%&)*�#&�"��
���$%&+,���
	����������������
������� ��

����	���	���
��	����
	�������������	������	�%�$-���!	���
	���������������������
�����	�����
�

�������������	��%�)-����$%&).&+���"���������������
�������
������������	��!	����
��	
��������

�

����

����

����

����

����

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

���������	
���
������������������������������

� 	������
�����

��	
��
������� �����	�������	
���������

�

���

����

����

����

����

����

����

����

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
	�
�
�



��
��
�

�

�
��
�

���������	
���
��	���������������� 	������
�����

��	
��
������� �����	�������	
���������

Tud 14
Page 70



�����������	����
�

��
����������������������
��������
���	����������������������
�������������	�%�/-������

�
	���������������������
�����	�����
������ ������������������������
	������ ��
�0������������

"��
���$%&+�������������	�&-�������
	���������������������
�����	�����
����������������������

��������
	�������������"����$%&)��


���� ��� ����
��� !	�� �� ����� ���� ��� ��
��
�� ��
���� ����
���	�� ��� ��� �
�����	�� ��
�������

��
�����1������2	������3��
�� �� ����� � 
�����������
	�����������	������3��
��������������	�

����
�����
���
������
���������� 
������������������ ����������!��	 
��
!���	���
����	���� ��

	����	����������������������
�����
�����
�	��������������������������������
	�����������������

���� ������
����	�
����� ���*�
��� ������ ��� 
����	�� �
� �� ���� ���*��������	 �� 
����	�� �
� !������

�
	����������!
�����������������	��
�������������������	!������������	�������������������������

��������
�����������	��� 
��������������
����������
�����	��������	������3��
���������������
�

�������	�!	!��	����������������	�����������������
����
��	�������������������
���
��������������	�

&$/�	��������	�������4���������	���
���������������������������������	
��������	����������� ��

����!���	
����������
������

5�������	��� 
�0���������	��	������������!	�������������
�!	��##-�	��
	����������	��	�����

���6
��������������������"��
��3������!	���
	��$%-�	���
���
	
�	��������������
	������
���
�

������� ��� 6
������ ��� !��� ��� "��
�� 3����� 7� ���������� �� ���� 
���� ����� !	�� ��� ��������� ��
�

8
	�������8
�������	�������
����!	���
������!������	�������
��
�����	��	����!
�	�	�������������������

�����������0��
��3������������!
��������������
	!�������
	�����������
�	�������	�������
��
����

������	���
��	����
������9	���
�$%&+���� 
�������������!	��������
	��	 
��
����$)���
���������

���������
�	���
������	����
	�����������������������
���������	����� ����������������������

9	���
�$%&+���������!����������������������������
������������	���������	����������	
��
�

����
�������
�	����!	�������������
�������������
�����������������������
�	��������	�
�	��������

������	����������������0��
��3������������!
�������������!	��!	������
����������������	�����
	��

�
	����	��������	������	�+:���$%�������	���������������	��������������	������	�����	���������
�

	���������������������������
������������	��	�&+���!�������

�
��������������
�����!	�����	���������	����
�����	������������	 ���������"��
��3��������	���

���
������ ������� �
� ����
� �� ����
�	�� ������� �� ��
	����� ��� �
� �
����� ��� 
���� ����� ���	� � 
�

�
�������
����	����!�������	����������	��������
�������	�����!
�����	������
��
������������	�	��

��	������

3���
���������5������
�1����������
	��������������
�	������������������"��
���$%&+�����	��

�����!	������	���
	�
���������	
;����
	����������������������������
������"��������
����������

!������������
�����	��!	����������	�&&�)-������������	
���
���������������������������	�&+�+-�

������
������!���������

�
�!	���������
������	���������
���	��	 �������
�������������	�#%-�������
������!���������

����"���$%&)��
���������
�����������������������
�������
���������	�	���
���������
����!	����

����������!
	��
������
��������������"�����������
�������
�����	 
������������
�����	��!	������
�

����
���	�����
	�������<���������
��	� ��
����!���������
���	��������
��$%&&����
�����������
�!	���
�

������ ���������
�����������
	���� ����!�����������������������������
��������� ��
���� (�
�

����
������ �����	���� � 
� ���������������,��� ��
�����������	��
� ����
� �����	�	�� �� ��
���������

��
���
�����������	�������������������
��	������	�!
	!�������� ���������������������	�	������������


���� �� ������� � 
���� ��� ��
!��� �������
������ ����������
� ���� �
� ������� ����� ��
������� ��

Tud 15
Page 71



�����������	����
�

������
�������� ����� �
� �� ������� ��� ����
��	���� �� ����� � 
� ������ �� ��
	������� �
�����
� ����

��	������3��
������

�

�

���������	�
���
������	���������	��	������������������
�

�
������
���� �
� ������ ���� ���� �� �	��
� ��� ��� ���������� ��'� (&,� ����
	���������!� ����
���	��

�
����	���!�������
�������� 
�������=�($,�����
�������������������������
����!
��������������

�	�!�
�����������������<����������������� =���(#,���!	
�������������
����
	���	����	������
��

�
�����
������!�����
���	��	����&)�$/���������

>���������
����!�������������	����������	�+�$-��������
������������������
�	�/?�&:%���/$�$&&����

"�� 
����
��������������������������������
�����
�����������������������
����!
�������������

�
�����
��	�����������
�����	�!
�������������	�������������)-��

�

�������!	�"���������
������������������������#��������������������
�����������

	������
�����
������������

"�� 
����
��������������������������������
�����
�����������������������
����!
��������

������� ��
���	���
���������$%&).&+��"�������"��
��������!	������������������
�	�����������
�

	��������������
����	������
�����
	���
�������������� 
���!���	����
�����	���
����������
�	������

������
��	�� 
���������������������	�����5�����������
�������	���
	 
����
��������������� ����������

������������������

���������	�
���
������	��������
��������������	�	�������������


	���� ���� ��� ���������� $%&).&+� ����� ����
���� �
� ����
� �����
����� ��� �	
� ��������	�� ���

��
��	
������
��������	�
����
�������������@��'�����
���!	!���������������������������������
��	��

(A@9,��������
���
���������
������
���������������
	�������������
	���
����

"��������
�� 
���������������������(�������������������3����
	
�$%&+,��
�����
���
��������������

���������������������
��	���
��������
����
�����	�!
��������������
����
���������������	
	��(#?B�

����

����

����

����

����

�����

�����

�����

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

������������������������������	���	��

� 	��������� �������!"��

Tud 16
Page 72



�����������	����
�

	��������
����#&#,��>������	�������������
�����
�� ���������	������������
���
���������
�1��������

������� 
�
���������
	�������������������������
���
�����������������������������������
��	��

�
��������
�����
������
���
� ��!��	�	���������� 
����������������
���!�����
��	��
��������������

�����������������
��	���
��������
�������������
�� ���������	����� 
��������������� 
������	
����� ��

���
����������
�	�������������������������
��	���
��������
���� 
������������ ������������������	�

�����
�������������
���� 
������	
������������������������������	�����
����	
�	�����������
�

2���5�����������

������
�����
����������������	���
	�	�������
�����������������������
	�������������
	���
��"��������

����
	����������������	���
������������
	��������������
����	����5��������	�
����������
	�����

������ �����
��� <����
	������
 � �
�� ���� 9	���
� $%&#�� >	��� !������� 
�� �� �������� �� ����!�����

�
	�������� ����� ��� ���
���
����� �� ���
���� ��������	�
����� ������������ � ��� ����� ���� ��������� ��

3��
���
����"��
��������@�	C��1��������"�
C���4
���	��������	�������
�	������
���
	
�	��	�

7������3��
� ������������
��	���������������������������������"���@�	C��1����������
���
��� ��

����	
���������
	������������
���
	
�	�����
!����������������������
�������
	���������������	������

���������
�����	
���������
����������
���������
��������"�������	
�������	 
��������������	������*

�
	������
� �������	�����	������!
�	�	�������������������������
��������������������	���������

����	�� !	�� ���������� �� ��������	�� ��� ��� � 
� �������� �
� ��� ��� 
������� �� ������� 
� 
���� 	�

����
	����� ���������	����

��������������������3�������������>	��
��3��
��2�������������������
�$#�9	���
�(������	���

��4�
�
���2	�����������
�1����������
	�����������������,�� �����������������������
���� ���	��

�� ���������� �����	���
��	��� 
������������	����������3�������2�����
����3���������	����!����

���������������
�	�������������	
���
��*���������������
����������
�� ���
�����������������������

���	�� ����� ��
������� �� ��������������� �	��
�� ���� ������
�	����� �� 5�
��� 2�����
��	��

@�
����	����


���������������
�������
������
������!���
������
������������
	����������������	��8
	���������

3�����!������� ��� "��
����� D�E�
�	�� �� 5�������F� 	���� ��� �������� �� ��
���� �	�������� ���

�
	�������8
	���������3�����!����������"��
�����	�1������2	������3��
����
�� ��������	���
	���

!	�������������������	���������
�������� 
��	�������� 
��������������	����������������	��
����

�	��������	��������������	���
��	������������������
����������!�������������	�����

������ ��	�
���
������	��������!������	���	�����������������
�

"���
������������
�����	
�!�����������
�������	 
��
���
����	�������	����	�������
���
��	
�����

�
�����������(������
�����	����	�����
��
������
�����������	�,�������������������	�����
����

����
����	����������������
����������
���
��	
������
�������������4�
��
�����
	�	����� 
�������

���������
�	���������
�����
�$%&)��������� 
���
���
�����������
��	���
�����������	��	�	�����(����

����������!�
�������	��������	��� 
�!�
�������������������	�,�� 
��������!	��2	
�������"���
�

4����� G���	�
����� G�	�� (3��
�,�$%%:� (4�������,�$%&)������ ��������3	��������
� �
�1��������

��
	�����������
���
�������������	��������	��������	����

����������������
��������
���
�������
��������� ���������� ����������
�������3���
�	��3��*

��������	 ��
����	���
�5��������������������������"���������!������
	�����������
��
������	������

��!������
���������
��
������������������
�����������
���
��������	
�������������������	���
�����
�

���*�
	������
������	
����	�� ������������� ����������	����

"��

����	�
���
������	�������

Tud 17
Page 73



�����������	����
�

3��	��������������������1����������
	������������������������!
����$%&+��������������	������

���
��	��0������
�1����������
	������������9	���
�$%&+��7������������
���������
�����
������
�

!�
��	
������
������������
!���������
����	�������������������

#	�����
������	���������������	��
�������

"����������������������
�
�������'..�����	������C������
��
�����!	�������������	�����������

��������������
	����	�����������������
������������	����������������
��	���	������

�

��	�������������	������"���	�����
��

��� �
� ��
��� �	�� 
�� �� ��
��
�� �
��	��!� �
��	� � 
� ������ ������� � 
� �
��� !������ �
� ���� ���� ��

��������
������
�	����������������������

"�����	�������#�����

���


����	����
��������
��
�����!	�������������	�� 
������������������������������	������
������
�	��

������������������
��������������
���������
�	��������
���������	�������!���������	����
������

�����
��
��������������������2	������3��
�����������������������������
	�������������	�����

"�� 
�������	�����
����
�	�
���	 
������!��������������	�������	������������'��

�������3����
	
�����������
�������"���4����	����>
�����	��������	�����������������3���	�����

�������� 1������� ��� "�
�����	�� 5���	
�� ������� ����
�	�� ���	���� 3���������� 0
�������
�

6
�������3���	
�"����������3��
���H�����>����*@�����
��83�(�
��	����������
����	������
��	��

����������	������
������!����
�����	�,�����������	��	��G���	�
�����3��
��G�����	��8��
����83�

��"�
C�4
�C��	
��83���
	�����	����	��������
��
������������
	���������
���������!������3��
��

��� !
�����	�� ��� �� ����
�	�� ���� 
� 2������	��	��� � "��������� ����
�	����� 5�
��� 3��������
�

�
	����	��3��
��2������5�
���3��������
��
	����	��3��
����G�	��
������
�	��3��*��������	 ��


����	�� �
� 5����� �� 4�	����� ��� ��������� �� A9"� 9����
�� ��� ��
������	��� � "��� A9"� 9����
�� ���

���������������
��������� 
��	��	����
��
������!
����������	����	������
������
�����
��������	�

�������
����������������
I����"���������������
���������������������������������������J�����

@�
���3����������G���	����5�
������
�6����
������

�������"��
����������������
�����2����������4�	������
�� � �
	�������������������� �����������

����!	�������������������
����������2	����������4�	������
����>�
���������	E��������
��	�����

����	�� 
�2��	�����2��	
�����4��	������
����������������������	��������2	
��������$%&+��
	����

��	�����
� �
���� �	������� ��� ����
��� ��� �� ����������� ������ ���� ������� ������
����� �������

����	�����������	������
������������������������
������������

1������������"��
�����������������������
��
	����������!
������*������������	���
	����������!
��

����
���� 
��� ��� 
������� 3��������
� ����� 4��
�	�� ��� G�������	�� ������� ����
�	�� �������
��

����
��
	�� ����� ����
����	���
� 8�
��� @��	���� 0
	�������	�� �
� �������� �� �������� ��� 	� ���

������
�	����� 
��	������ ����� 5�
��
� G������	�� 3����� 3��
�� ���� �����
������ ����������

2���������� 8����� 
���� 8�������������� ����
�	�� 2
I�� �
��	����
� 3���������� 3	��������
� �
�

1����������
	��������G����������	�	��6	!
��	 
�J�����@�
������������
��
�	�������������� ��

�������� +%� �������� 3	������� �� 2��
����� ��� 
	������ ��� ���
���
� ������ ���� ������
�	��

3����������"��!�	��"���	
����6
��������������������3��
���
�@�	C��1��������������

Tud 18
Page 74



�����������	����
�

��������!
����� ��������� ����
�������
�� �����	��	��������� ���	��� �� ������	
��
� ���	�� �� �
��	��

����
�	�� �����	��� �� ��
	����� ���	�� ���"��
�� 3�����6
������� �� ������
�	� ����
�	�� �����0�
���

6����
����
� 3����	
��� 2������������ 2��
�	��	�� 2	������ 3��
��� � "��������� >�
���

8
�������������
���!�
��	��2	������3��
��������������
�@�	��J��@�	�����@�	��	���������������

���� 
�5����������@�
������6
���������

�
������
�	�����������������������	��������������
�	�����������
����	���
��������������
���
�����

������	��� 
����	�����
��������������������
�	��������
���������
�������������	����"�� 
�
�����

����������'���

$�����%��

����������"������
�%��	�����
�

"�����
�������������	�

"���
����&������������������	�

'������������

��������

(��	���	��������������

�	������������
���������	�������	�������������
�������

���������������	�������
����������
�����	��������

"��������	��������������
��������	������������
���������	�������	�

��	�	���%������������	�
���
������	������

2	����	�����0����������!	�����������������4�
�
���2	������������"�� ����!����
	���������

���
�������������!
���
������������ ���	��
���	�'���

"�����
���������
���
�
����	�����������
������
�	�����������0������
�1����������
	����������

������������������
�������
�����������	�'��

�

•� 3���
�	�� ����� ����
����	���
� 	� J���� 0����	��� >��
��� �
� 1������ ����� ��
������� � 
�

�������� ��� ����
� �
� ����	��	�� �� �������� ���� �� �������� ��� ����
��	�� �
� �� ���
��� ��

0��
���
������2���5����=���

•� "������� �
I�� 4��������
� 3	��	��� �
	����� 1������ 2	������ 3��
�� �
� ����� �
�����

����
�	����������
��������	��	����
	������=���

•� "�������1���	
��������
	�����@��!
��
���������
�����������
�������������������� 
�

������������
�������
	����������!
����������������!����=���

•� 4�
!������!	�����������
���������������������������������������
!�������

•� 4�
!������!	���������������
����������

�����3����
����2	������3��
�=��

•� "�����������
�	��"8
83�@�
�4���!���=��

•� "�������5�
���3�������
��� 
�����������������
��
�
��������
�������
���������
����
�

������������� !
���� ��������
������ ��������
���� 3��
�� ������ �� ��������
������

��������
���������2	������7
������=��

•� "�������0�����	
�4�������������8
�������������"	������
�������=��

•� "������� ��	������� ��
��	
����� �� 0
��� @����	��	�� �
� ����
� �����	������ ����	�� 
�

������
�������=��

Tud 19
Page 75



�����������	����
�

•� "�����������
�	�����
�	��������
��	���������	
�������	��!���
�����
���	�������
�������

2
�����3����������	��3��
��2����=��

•� 3����
�	�����
�	��5�
���0
	������@�
���������9����
������
�����
�4�	������
�����

•� "�����������	
����������	��������
������!� 
�4�
�
���2	������������������	���������
�

����
���������	�������
�	��������

�

"��������
��������������������������������
������������������������	��������	�������'��

�

•� 4�
��
�� $� ���
����� �� ����
��
� !�������� $� 2
���� @������� �� 3�
�� 0����	���� ������� ��

<������
���� �� ������� �������� �
� ������� �� ��
	���� � �� <��
������� �������� �
� ������� ��

��
	���� ���

•� "������� ����
�	����� 5�
��� 2���������� G��	�� 6
������ �� 5�
��� 2���������� G��	��

3	������@�
�4���!���=���

•� 4�
��
�����!	��������
�@����	��	��3��	
���3������	���
�1����������������������
���

�	�����������
������������
	����=��

•� "����������������
���!�
��	��2����������8��
�3���������	���
�1���������@�����2��
�

�������	�����������
�������>�
���2����������8��
�3���������	���
�1�������������������

3�������������	�������	�� ������
����2	����������1����������
	�����2	
�������@�����

��
	���"�
C�5�
��*6�������	����������
	������	�����!	���
	����� 
��������	
�����������	�

�����
��������� ��� ��������	�� ����� ��
������� �� ������
������� 2���������� 8��
�

3���������	�� �
� 1������ �� ��!�������� �	���� ������
��	�� ����� �������� �	������ �� &+�	�

�����	����(�����������������
���������������������
�������,=��

•� "�������3����������4�	������
���3	���������=��

•� "�����������
�	��5�
���3���������"���4�	����2	������3��
�=���

•� 3���
�	�� ����� "�� H������ "������ 	� 2����� 8���������� 3������	�� 3��
�� ������� ��


��	�������
	������
������
�����������	������3��
�=��

�

"����������

�
���
���
	������!����	
	��� 
�0�������� 
��	������	��	��!���������� ���������	�	�
�0�
���
��������

4�	�������3������	��������	������	��!�������������
�����!	���
�������� ������
������
�����
�

$%&+*&?����

�

"�����������
�����������
�����	�!
����������
�����������	�������������������������	������ ��

���	������
� (���� �������� ������������� ���������
� ����
	�,� $%&+*&?�� 4�� 
� �
���� ���� ��

6������������2��������
������� ��!�
�����	����!����
���
���	��������
��������'���

�

•� 2�����������������	������
��

•� 3��������
�����
	���

•� �
����
����	��.��
����4	��������

•� 4�����3�
���
	
�	��������	���

�

5���� �
� �
���� ��� ����	�� 
� <2��	����� 2��	
��� �� 4��	������
 � �� ��������� �
� $%� "��
��� ����

�������������4�	������
���3	�������������������	�����>������3	������5�������	��� 
�0��������

�	��	�	� ����������
��������������
�	�����������������"��
��� �	�����������
������� ���
������

��
��
������9@K8����94K8������
���!�
������

�

	
���
����
�����������

�

���������������������������������$%&)��!���������������������!�����
��	�	�������
�������������������

�	���������������
�	��!����	
	����������!�����
�����
��������������������
������
�����������������

2	������� ��� ����	������ ���	��� 
� ������ �� ���!���� ��� ���������� 	 
� �
	���� �	�� � 
� �����	����


���	
	����������
�� 
��
�������������	������5����������	���
�������
�����������������	�������

�

Tud 20
Page 76



�����������	����
�

������#���������%�	�������������
)��	���������*�
��������+� ��

�

3������	��� 4����� ���������� 2�
������������	��� �
	������ �� 0�����	��� $%&)� ����� ����
�

��������
������������ 
����������������������
������������	�����@������!�
�����������	��� 
�

���
�������������	�����

�

@!�
���� 3������	�� L� 
�	��
� ������ �� ���	������
� ������ ������
��	���� �� �� ����
��� ������

��	�������	 ������	���	���������
����
	����������������
�������	����

�

4���	�������������
!��������
�����
��!�
�����������	���
������������	��������1��
���$%&)�	���

����	���������������� ��������� 
��
	��������

�

4��
������3������	��L�
�	�������������	������
�����������	�!������
	������
������������� 
���������

�
	���������������������������������
������������	������

�


	���� �� 4������ ��� �	�	�� ����������� �
� �	��������
� �
� ������� �� ��
	����� �� �������	
�� � 
�

����������	���������������������������
	���
�	����������������������������	��������
��������

�������	
�����
����
���
	�����
*�����	�����
������������
���������8����������1��
���$%&)����

�

"�� 
���!����	���������	��������
�	�����������������	!����������
	��	�
���
����
������� 
���������

���� ����������	���

�

����������	

�����	

������		

������	
������������	
��	�����		

�������	��	
����������		

�������	���	
���������		

������	��	
�����	
������	
����		

������	��	
���������		

������	�	
��������	

���������	
���������	

���	 ���	  ��	 ��	 �!	  !	  	

�

�����������������*
��������

�
"���@�
���������4��������	�������0����	������!
	������������	��
��������������������!�
�������

���������� ���
��� �� �����	��� ������� 1������ 2	������ 3��
�� �
������������� 	� ���������	�

��
�	��	���
������
���������������
���3�����!������8
!�������2��
�	��	���
�3���	�� 
�1��������

��������3�������3���������1���������
�	��	����������
�����
��	!�� ������ (�
��������������	����

�
	�����,���	������
�������������	��� 
��������������	��������!����	���������	������3��
����


���� ������� ����
����� ��� 
� !�
���� ��� �� !���� �� ���
�	��	���
� ��� ��������� ��
� ������ � 
�

�����	��	�������������������������	��������

�

4������������
����������������3����
	
������
�J����>�
���2�����
��	����"��������
�	 
��������

�� ����	�� 
� ��
��������� ����� !	�� �
� �� ������� �
�� ����� ����
�� � "�� �� ����� ��� �	���
	� ���� 2
I��


�������@�
����	��4��������	�������0����	��������
����������������0
���2�����!��3��	
����	���


����
��4�!��C�����"������������� ��������������
�	��������
I���
������������!����	 
���������

���	���
��������
�	�������������������
�����

�

5������ ��� ��
���� �� ����	��� �������4��������	�������0����	��� ��� ��� ��
����������� ��������

���!��������������	!����	 
����������������	���
	���������������������

�

"��,$��

��	��	����
���
�

Tud 21
Page 77



������������	����
�

3���
�� 
�3���5�����	
�8
������	��
�$+�3����
	
�������	�������� 
����������� �����������
��	�������	!�

��� 	 
� ����
�	������ ����
����� ��
��������� 
��	�� 
� �
��	
���� �
� ����
� 3	���������� �
� 1������ ��

��
	������
�����
�$%&+.&?=�����
�������������������
������	�����	����������	���
�����
������������

���������	�=�����
!����������
�����
�������3���
�����
�3���������8��	�������
�

"������!	������!��������
���������3��!�����	
�8
������	�����
���
	�������
���������
�


!-"�
�

��������	
����
�������
����������������������������
����	
������
�����������������

������������� �����
	���
���	����������
�	��	���
���������������������

���� 
�������

	
���	
�	����
���������	�������������������
�

�����������

�������
�	�������������	
������ �	!������
��"�

�����	
��������

����
	�������

�����
�����
	������������
�#����$��!��������
���������
����������!���������

�	������
�

&*�(�
�

������	����
��
	�������������%&'(�����
��������
����)��	����������������������
�
���	��

�����
	�
	������!����	���������
�������������*�����+����������,���������
����	
����

����
�� "-�,.#� �� 
���	�������
������ �����!����

����������$����
���������������%&'(����

�������
	�������������/�����+����������,���������
����	
��������
��"�������������

��� �	

� �	���������� ����
�� �� ���	����� �� ����
� �������
����� ����

#� ��� ������� �� ���� ��

��������������	������������

�
��������!������
�	!��������
���������
��	
����

�

*
�����	���������	��	���������	������������	���	��
�


���� ���� �����	�� �� !
	���� 	� ����!����� �
	������ �
� ����
� 2	������ 3��
�� ����� ��� ��
��
��

����	������ ��!������������
�������������
���
�� �"�� 
������������	
����
�����
����������������

������	������!
������������

�

8�������
���
�!	���
	��$%%�%%%�	�!��������������
����G�	��
����� �����������	��
��
�����
�������


������������
���
���"�������&B�%%%�	�	������������������
���
��	�������	����	������������!��� 
�

2������������3���������	�����������
����������������������
�����������������������
���
���"���

����������
����!	��!
	�������
��������������	�!���������
	�������������������

����������	��

	��
�����!	��
�������������
���
��� 
�����
��� ����������
�	��������	�������������
����G�	��
�

!	!�!������������8
�����	�!
��������	����
	�����
����������������������	������3��
��������	����

�������
���������
��
���������
������������
���
���������������������� 
������
����������!	��������

���������������������������� 
����������
�	�����	������	��	�� 
���!	�������	����

�

0�������	������
�������!	������������	������	����������������
�������������
���
M��

� �

•� "����	����
�������
��������
���
������ �������
������
	����������(@�����&::$,����

�

N� 7 
�&/�$+%�	�!�������������������������	�����
����������	��
��������!	���������
���
�

���$%&%�����	���+-�	�	��������� ����
������������������
�
������������
��!� 
����������

��
���
����

�

N� 7����������������
!�������	��������������	��������	��������	���
��!	�
�
�������������
���
��

��� 
�
���������
	����	�����������������������
������������������
�������
��������������

����� ��!��	�� 	� ����
	������� � 4������ �����	������ 	�� ��� ������ ��� ����� ��� ������� �����

����������������
������������������������������� 
���
���
���������������������������	��

�
� ������� ������� �� ���� ���� ����� ��� ��� �� ��
���
�� � 7� ���������� ���	���
��	��� ����

�������������������	�������	�����������

�

Tud 22
Page 78



������������	����
�

•� "��������	������!	����
���
��
����������������������������	���
���������������	!�����������

�

N� ��� $%%/� �	�	��� ��	������� �� 6������������ 2��������
� ����� ��
������� �� ������� �
�

��������
��
���������	�����
�������������
���
'��<"�� ����������������
�������	��������

��
���
	
�	�� ����� ��
���� ����� �� 
� !	!�	������ ������ ��������� ��� ��� ��!��	�� 	� �	��

����������	����������������"�����
���
��
����������� ���������	�������������	���������� ��

����!��
��������������������������������������	�������������
���������������
���
� 
�
������

������������������ ���"�����������������
����!	���������
���������
��
���������������

���������!��	��	�!
	����
	!����������������������!	��!��������������������������
���
�

���
����������������!��	��	��
�����	�������������
	����	������������	 �������
��� ��

���	���	������

�

>��������������	����������������
�������������
���
����!�������������������
���������������
	������

������
�������
�������
��������	������������������������
��������������
	����������������������������

�

"��������������
�������������
���
'��

�

•� 4��������� ��� ���� ��!��	�� ��� ������� �
����� 	� !
	��� �
	!������ ���������� ��� �������

��������

•� ����������!��	��	������������������
����	���

•� ���������!��	��	������������
������

•� ���������!��	��	�����������
����	�� ����
���
������	��	��	���������

•� 4��
����������������!��	��	������������������
�������
	����	��������������

�

>�������������	������	������������	��� 
�����
�	�������	��� ����
���
�����(�������������
�������,�

������!������������	�����������������
�������������
���
������������	�����

�

7�����
�����
����	��������������
��������������������
���
������
�>�
���3���������"���4�	����

2	������3��
���	���������
���������
��
���������
������������
���
�����
I�����	������������������

������������	�� ����������	���
�������������
��
����������������������
�����	�����3
�������������

������
���
������	�����
���������	�����	���������	�
���������

�


�����
��� �����!�����@��
��
�@��������	���
�����
�0������
���������
�8
���������
����������3�
���
���

5������
���
������� ���	�
���
���
�����
������
��
������
���	 �������	�	����������	����� ���������

�����
��
������	���������
��
	�������	����	����!������
���������
��
���������
������������
���
����
�

%�����������

�

�������	��
��
������
�����������
����������
�������

�

��������	
���������		 
����	

,��	�������	�	
����
0��1!��������������
���	���� '&'�2���
���	���������

�	�	������

����������	
�	���

,��	������

�����	
����
0��1!��������������
���	���� 34�

�����	��������
��������������,�����.�
	������	

�����	
�� 5�

������	�����

�	�"��

����������������
������������
���

����
���������������������
������
�����!������
���

�	�����������������������������

���������	��

��������	
�����

#��

4�

+	�����������

�����	
�� 436�

�

Tud 23
Page 79



  

EITEM RHAGLEN 8c

Tud 24
Page 80



1 

 

Cynnwys 
 

Cyflwyniad ............................................................................................................................................... 2 

 

Adran Un: Y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd ................................................................................................. 4 

 

Adran Dau:  Cyflawni rôl y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd .................................................................8  

 

Cyllid ac Ariannu ............................................................................................................................... 11 

 

Cyllideb yr Heddlu ............................................................................................................................. 11 

 

Swyddfa�r Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd ..................................................................................... 12 

 

Atodiad A � Dosbarthiad Cronfa�r Comisiynydd 2014/15 ................................................................. 13 

 

  

Tud 25
Page 81



2 

 

Cyflwyniad 
 

Dyma�r ail adroddiad blynyddol i mi ei gynhyrchu ers i mi gael fy ethol ym mis Tachwedd 2012 fel 

Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd cyntaf Gogledd Cymru. Fe�i cynhyrchir yn unol â gofynion adran 12 

Deddf Diwygio�r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb Cymdeithasol 2011 (y Ddeddf) ac mae�n cyfeirio at y flwyddyn 

ariannol Ebrill 2014 i Mawrth 2015. Bydd yn canolbwyntio ar y ffordd rwyf wedi cyflawni fy 

swyddogaethau a�m cyfrifoldebau yn ystod y flwyddyn honno a�r cynnydd sydd wedi�i wneud yn 

ystod y flwyddyn o ran bodloni amcanion fy Nghynllun Heddlu a Throsedd (y Cynllun).   

 

Fy mhrif gyfrifoldebau fel Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd yw  

 

· sicrhau gweithrediad Heddlu effeithiol ac effeithlon ar gyfer Gogledd Cymru;  

· dal y Prif Gwnstabl yn atebol am gyflawni ei swyddogaethau a�r rhai hynny sydd o dan ei 

gyfarwyddyd a�i reolaeth;  a 

· dod â�r partneriaid diogelwch cymunedol a chyfiawnder troseddol ynghyd er mwyn 

cydweithredu â chomisiynwyr heddlu a throsedd eraill a ffurfio a gweithredu strategaethau 

ledled ardal Heddlu Gogledd Cymru.   

 

Mae fy nghyfrifoldebau eraill yn cynnwys cyhoeddi cynllun heddlu a throsedd (sy�n gosod y 

strategaethau plismona ar gyfer Gogledd Cymru), gosod y praesept (y gwahaniaeth rhwng y cyllid a 

roddir gan y Llywodraeth a chost plismona yng Ngogledd Cymru) a chael safbwyntiau�r bobl leol a 

dioddefwyr trosedd.    

 

Byddaf yn mynd i�r afael â�r cyfrifoldebau hynny yn yr adroddiad hwn ond hoffwn gyfeirio�n benodol 

at y cynnydd sylweddol sydd wedi�i wneud yn ystod y deuddeg mis diwethaf o ran darpariaeth 

cymorth i ddioddefwyr yng Ngogledd Cymru. Er mwyn fy nghynorthwyo gyda fy mharatoadau ar 

gyfer y newid mewn trefniadau ariannu gwasanaethau dioddefwyr a ddaeth i rym ar 1 Ebrill 2015, 

comisiynais �Yr Asesiad Anghenion ar gyfer Datblygiad Gwasanaethau Dioddefwyr yng Ngogledd 

Cymru� (Asesiad Anghenion) a gyhoeddais ym mis Mai 2014. Ffurfiodd yr Asesiad Anghenion sail y 

camau dilynol yn natblygiadau gwasanaethau dioddefwyr yng Ngogledd Cymru.   

 

Mae�r Asesiad Anghenion wedi hysbysu gwaith y tîm prosiect, o dan arweiniad fy Nirprwy 

Gomisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd, Julian Sandham. Ym mis Gorffennaf 2015, o ganlyniad uniongyrchol 

i�r Asesiad Anghenion, byddaf yn agor Canolfan Cymorth Dioddefwyr newydd. Mi fydd wedi�i leoli yn 

Llanelwy, sy�n ardal ganolog  yng Ngogledd Cymru a caiff ei hariannu o fy nghyllideb. Hoffwn ddiolch 

i Julian Sandham, y tîm prosiect a staff fy swyddfa am eu gwaith rhagorol wrth sefydlu�r adnodd 

hanfodol hwn ar gyfer dioddefwyr. Edrychaf ymlaen at weld cynnydd y Ganolfan Gymorth dros y 

flwyddyn sydd i ddod.   

 

Mae�r deuddeg mis diwethaf wedi bod yn gyfnod lle mae llawer o alw wedi bod ar Swyddogion a 

Staff Heddlu Gogledd Cymru. Gwelwyd cynnydd sylweddol mewn troseddau cysylltiedig â 

therfysgaeth ac achosion lle targedwyd yr Heddlu. Gwelwyd cynnydd hefyd mewn troseddau megis 

camfanteisio�n rhywiol ar blant a throseddau seiber. Mae�r mathau hyn o droseddau yn 

ychwanegu�n sylweddol at yr heriau sy�n wynebu plismona modern ac at y pwysau ariannol ar yr 

Heddlu mewn cyfnod lle mae�n dioddef toriadau ariannol sylweddol.   

 

Er yr heriau sylweddol hynny, mae lefelau trosedd yng Ngogledd Cymru wedi parhau i ostwng,  

gostyngiad o 0.2% - gostyngiad bychan, ond gostyngiad er hynny. Rhaid cydnabod y daw y 

gostyngiad hwn yn dilyn gostyngiadau parhaus mewn lefelau trosedd yng Ngogledd Cymru dros y 

pum mlynedd diwethaf. Yn ystod y deuddeg mis diwethaf hefyd fe welwyd ergyd sylweddol i 

gyflenwad cyffuriau anghyfreithlon yng Ngogledd Cymru wrth i chwech ar hugain o bobl gael eu 

Tud 26
Page 82



3 

 

carcharu am gyfanswm o 127 mlynedd am gynllwynio i gyflenwi cyffuriau rheoledig. Mae�r Heddlu 

i�w ganmol am sicrhau canlyniadau cystal mewn cyfnod o doriadau ariannol a heriau.   

 

Mae canlyniadau mwyaf diweddar Arolwg Trosedd Cymru a Lloegr (hyd at ddiwedd Rhagfyr 2014) yn 

dangos bod Heddlu Gogledd Cymru wedi cyflawni gwelliannau mewn nifer o feysydd, sydd wedi�u 

crynhoi isod. Mae nifer o�r mesurau yn ymwneud mewn rhyw ffordd â�r hyder sydd gan y cyhoedd 

yn Heddlu Gogledd Cymru.   

 

· Dealltwriaeth Cymunedol� mae nifer y bobl sy�n meddwl bod gan Heddlu Gogledd Cymru 

ddealltwriaeth o faterion cymunedol wedi codi. Mae Heddlu Gogledd Cymru wedi codi wyth lle 

i�r 2il safle yn genedlaethol (allan o 43 o heddluoedd).   

· Parch � mae nifer y bobl sydd o�r farn bod Heddlu Gogledd Cymru yn trin pobl â pharch wedi 

codi hefyd.  Mae Heddlu Gogledd Cymru wedi symud i fynnu 5 lle i�r 6ed safle yn genedlaethol.  

· Yr Heddlu yn delio â phryderon � Mae Heddlu Gogledd Cymru yn 10fed yn genedlaethol yn y 

maes hwn, sy�n gynnydd o chwe lle ar y chwarter blaenorol.  

· Yr Heddlu yn gwneud gwaith Da/Rhagorol � Mae Heddlu Gogledd Cymru wedi mynd i fynnu 

saith lle yn genedlaethol i�r 21ain safle, sy�n rhoi Heddlu Gogledd Cymru ar yr un lefel â�r 

cyfartaledd cenedlaethol.  

· Hyder � Mae nifer o bobl wedi nodi bod ganddynt hyder yn Heddlu Gogledd Cymru.  Mae hyn 

wedi arwain i Heddlu Gogledd Cymru ddringo 8 lle i fod yn 25ain safle yn genedlaethol (o�i 

gymharu â safle 42 yn genedlaethol ym mis Rhagfyr 2013).  

· Trin yn deg � mae�r Heddlu wedi codi un ar ddeg lle i fod yn 12fed yn genedlaethol.   

 

Wrth gwrs, mae�r Prif Gwnstabl a minnau yn cydnabod mai gwella mae�r sefyllfa yn hytrach na bod y 

sefyllfa yn un berffaith.  Mae�n amlwg bod gan yr Heddlu waith i�w wneud mewn rhai meysydd er 

mwyn sicrhau ei fod yn perfformio cystal â phosibl.  Fodd bynnag, does gen i ddim amheuaeth nad 

drwy hap a damwain y mae�r gwelliannau hyn wedi digwydd ond yn hytrach drwy ymdrechion 

bwriadol a gwaith caled. Hoffwn fanteisio ar y cyfle hwn i ddiolch i�r Prif Gwnstabl a�i dîm am eu 

hymdrechion parhaus i gadw Gogledd Cymru�n ddiogel. Edrychaf ymlaen i ddatblygu ar y cynnydd 

hwn yn ystod y flwyddyn sydd i ddod.   

 

Yn olaf, hoffwn ddiolch i drigolion Gogledd Cymru. Rydw i wedi teithio ledled Gogledd Cymru ar sawl 

achlysur yn ystod y deuddeg mis diwethaf ac wedi ymgynghori â�r cyhoedd, awdurdodau statudol, y 

gymuned fusnes a sefydliadau trydydd sector yng Ngogledd Cymru. Rwy�n ddiolchgar i chi gyd am 

eich cyfraniadau gwerthfawr a�ch cefnogaeth barhaus.   

 

 
 

Winston Roddick CB QC 

Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd Gogledd Cymru  

  

Tud 27
Page 83



4 

 

Adran Un: Y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd  
 

Fel Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd, arna �i mae�r cyfrifoldeb am gyfeiriad strategol plismona yng 

Ngogledd Cymru a�r Prif Gwnstabl sy�n gyfrifol am faterion gweithredol.  

 

Mae�r cyfeiriad strategol hwnnw wedi�i amlinellu yn fy Nghynllun Heddlu a Throsedd. Er i mi 

gwblhau�r ail adolygiad o fy Nghynllun yn ddiweddar, bydd yr adroddiad hwn yn canolbwyntio ar y 

cynnydd yn erbyn y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd a gyhoeddwyd yn Ebrill 2014 (Cynllun 2014/15).  

 

Cadwodd Cynllun 2014/15 y tri canlyniad a geisiais yn fy nghynllun cyntaf sef diogelwch yn y cartref, 

bod yn saff mewn mannau cyhoeddus a phlismona gweladwy a hygyrch.  Fodd bynnag, er mwyn 

sicrhau�r canlyniadau hynny cyflwynais bedwar amcan heddlu a throsedd newydd yng Nghynllun 

2014/15, sef   

 

1. Atal trosedd 

2. Darparu ymateb effeithiol 

3. Lleihau niwed a�r risg o niwed 

4. Adeiladu partneriaethau effeithiol  

 

Yr Amcanion Heddlu a Throsedd  

 

Atal trosedd  
 

Atal trosedd rhag digwydd yw�r ffordd fwyaf effeithiol o amddiffyn ein cymunedau a sicrhau bod 

pobl yn ddiogel yn eu cartrefi ac yn saff mewn mannau cyhoeddus.  

 

Er mwyn dal y Prif Gwnstabl yn atebol ac er mwyn mesur perfformiad Heddlu Gogledd Cymru yn 

erbyn yr amcan hwn, mae Cynllun 2014/15 yn nodi pedwar mesur:    

 

1. Lefel cyfanswm y troseddau a gofnodwyd 

2. Lefel y troseddau sy�n seiliedig ar y dioddefwr  

3. Lefel y troseddau sydd wedi�u datrys, yn ôl y mathau o drosedd 

4. Lefel yr ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol sydd wedi�i gofnodi   

 

Darparu ymateb effeithiol  
 

Mae dyletswydd statudol ar yr Heddlu, eu partneriaid yn y sector cyfiawnder troseddol a�r 

awdurdodau perthnasol megis yr awdurdodau lleol a�r gwasanaethau brys eraill, i ddarparu ymateb 

effeithiol i droseddau neu faterion diogelwch cyhoeddus. Mae fy nghynllun heddlu a throsedd yn 

nodi nifer o ddisgwyliadau mewn perthynas â sicrhau�r amcan hwn, gan gynnwys darpariaeth y Cod 

Ymarfer Dioddefwyr a delio â�r bygythiadau o fewn y Gofyniad Plismona Strategol.  

 

Er mwyn dal y Prif Gwnstabl yn atebol ac er mwyn mesur perfformiad Heddlu Gogledd Cymru yn 

erbyn yr amcan hwn, mae�r Cynllun 2014/15 yn nodi tri mesur    

 

1. Cyfartaledd amseroedd ymateb yr heddlu i argyfyngau 

2. Y nifer o alwadau difrys a nodir fel �galwadau wedi�u gadael� 

3. Yr adborth a dderbynnir drwy arolygon dioddefwyr  

 

 

Tud 28
Page 84



5 

 

Lleihau niwed a�r risg o niwed  
 

Mae lleihau niwed a�r risg o niwed i�n cymunedau yn hynod o bwysig. Yn Awst 2014, gwelwyd codi 

lefel y bygythiad o derfysgaeth rhyngwladol i�r DU i �difrifol�. Nid ydym wedi ein heithrio rhag y 

bygythiad hwn yng Ngogledd Cymru ac mae�n her pellach i�r Heddlu yn ystod y cyfnod hwn o 

doriadau ariannol sylweddol. 

 

Mae�r troseddau sydd wedi�u cynnwys o fewn yr amcan hwn, megis trais domestig, yn aml iawn yn 

digwydd tu ôl i ddrysau caeedig ac yn aml iawn mae�r dioddefwyr yn ddiamddiffyn a chanddynt ofn 

canlyniadau riportio digwyddiadau i�r heddlu. Rwy�n disgwyl i�r Prif Gwnstabl gydbwyso�r disgwyliad 

yr ydw i wedi�i osod ar gyfer plismona gweladwy gyda�r adnoddau sy�n angenrheidiol i fynd i�r afael 

â�r troseddau hynny sy�n achosi niwed difrifol. 

 

Er mwyn dal y Prif Gwnstabl yn atebol o ran perfformiad yn erbyn yr amcan hwn, roedd y Cynllun 

2014/15 yn cynnwys dau fesur:  

 

1. Nifer y bobl sy�n cael eu lladd neu eu hanafu�n ddifrifol (KSI) mewn gwrthdrawiadau traffig y 

ffordd. 

2. Lefelau aildroseddu 

 

Adeiladu partneriaethau effeithiol  
 

Nid dim ond yr Heddlu sy�n gweithio tuag at atal trosedd, darparu ymatebion priodol a lleihau niwed 

a�r risg o niwed. Mae gweithio mewn partneriaeth yn galluogi ymatebion sy�n fwy effeithiol a 

hirdymor eu heffaith ar ein cymunedau, nag a fyddent fel arall. Mae hefyd yn lleihau galw ac felly�n 

cynyddu capasiti staff rheng flaen gan wneud i�r arian fynd yn bellach.  

 

Gan fod y materion sy�n codi o achosion sy�n ymwneud â thrais domestig, ecsbloetio plant yn 

rhywiol a throseddau difrifol eraill o�r fath yn rhai ehangach eu heffaith ac yn rhai sy�n ymwneud â 

mwy na phlismona yn unig, gellir ond darparu ymateb effeithiol mewn partneriaeth ag asiantaethau 

eraill. Wrth i�r pwyslais ar y troseddau hyn gynyddu, bydd pwysigrwydd gwaith partneriaeth hefyd yn 

cynyddu. 

 

Nid yw�r ffaith nad oedd Cynllun  2014/15 yn cynnwys unrhyw fesurau ar gyfer yr amcan hwn yn ei 

gwneud yn llai pwysig na�r tri arall. Yn wir, i�r gwrthwyneb. Er mwyn bodloni�r heriau ariannol a 

wynebir yn y dyfodol, rhaid i asiantaethau statudol, yn cynnwys yr Heddlu, barhau i gydweithio�n 

effeithiol mewn partneriaeth er mwyn gorchfygu rhai o�r heriau hynny. Yn y cyswllt hwnnw, rwy�n 

falch o�r cynnydd sydd wedi�i wneud gan y Ganolfan Ddiogelu Aml-asiantaeth (MASH) yn Wrecsam. 

Ni ellir gorbwysleisio pwysigrwydd cydweithio a byddaf yn annog yr holl bartneriaid statudol i drafod 

a cheisio adnabod ffyrdd o integreiddio darpariaeth rheng flaen yn y dyfodol.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tud 29
Page 85



6 

 

Perfformiad 
 

Fy nod yn dal i fod yw lleihau trosedd ac yn enwedig troseddau sy�n seiliedig ar y dioddefwr, dros 

gyfnod fy nghynllun (2013 i 2016).  

 

Rwy�n mesur perfformiad drwy gymharu yn erbyn y flwyddyn Ebrill 2011 i Mawrth 2012. Rwy�n 

cymharu yn erbyn y flwyddyn benodol honno gan mai dyma�r flwyddyn lawn gyntaf cyn i�r drefn o 

lywodraethu plismona newid ym mis Tachwedd 2012 gydag etholiadau�r Comisiynwyr Heddlu a 

Throsedd cyntaf.  

 

Rydw i hefyd wedi darparu cymhariaeth yn erbyn y flwyddyn ariannol flaenorol er mwyn adnabod 

unrhyw feysydd sy�n achosi pryder sydd hefyd yn fy nghynorthwyo i graffu ar y Prif Gwnstabl ac i�w 

ddal yn atebol yn erbyn fy Nghynllun.    

 

Yn 2014, cynhaliodd Arolygiaeth Heddluoedd Ei Mawrhydi (AHEM) arolwg i safonau ac arferion 

cofnodi trosedd yn yr holl Heddluoedd yng Nghymru a Lloegr (Arolwg oedd hwn o ba mor gywir 

oedd Heddluoedd wrth gofnodi trosedd). Llwyddodd Heddlu Gogledd Cymru i gyflawni graddfa 

gydymffurfio o 94% ac maent yn y pum heddlu sy�n perfformio orau. Mae hyn yn hynod bwysig. 

Mae�n dweud wrtha i, a phobl Gogledd Cymru, bod fy Nghynllun Heddlu a Throsedd wedi�i adeiladu 

ar sylfaen o ddata manwl gywir. Mae�n cadarnhau bod fy nghraffu o berfformiad yr Heddlu yn 

seiliedig ar wybodaeth fanwl gywir.   

 

Tabl A � Perfformiad yn erbyn mesurau  

 

Amcan Mesur  2014/15 2013/14 Gwaelodlin 

2011/12 

% newid o�r 

gwaelodlin  

 

 

 

Atal Trosedd 

 

Cyfanswm troseddau a 

gofnodwyd 

36,478 36,530 41,947 -13% 

Troseddau seiliedig ar  

ddioddefwr  

35,828 35,929 41,214 -13.1% 

Troseddau a ddatryswyd, yn 

ôl math o drosedd  

34.5% 33.4% 34.5% 0% 

Ymddygiad 

gwrthgymdeithasol a 

gofnodwyd  

23,570 25,606 30,160 -21.9% 

 

 

Darparu 

ymateb 

effeithiol  

 

Cyfartaledd amseroedd 

ymateb yr heddlu i 

argyfyngau  

14.3 14.8 15 -4.7% 

Y nifer o alwadau difrys a 

nodir fel galwadau wedi�u 

gadael  

3.2% 5% 6.5% -3.3pp 

Yr adborth a dderbynnir 

drwy arolygon dioddefwyr  

80.8% 79% 80.6% 0.2% 

 

Lleihau niwed 

a�r risg o 

niwed  

 

Nifer y bobl sy�n cael eu 

lladd neu eu hanafu�n 

ddifrifol (KSI) mewn 

gwrthdrawiadau traffig y 

ffordd   

382 342 382 0% 

Lefelau troseddu dro ar ôl 

tro  

7,035 6,674 10,035 -29.9% 

 

Tud 30
Page 86



7 

 

 

 

Mae colofn olaf y tabl yn dangos yn glir y lefel ragorol o berfformiad dros y deuddeg mis diwethaf ac 

rydym ar trywydd iawn i gyflawni fy mhrif amcan o leihau trosedd dros gyfnod fy Nghynllun.  

 

Roedd gostyngiad o 13% mewn troseddau a gofnodwyd yn 2014/15 o�i gymharu â 2011/12, a roedd 

gostyngiad o 13.1% yn nifer y troseddau sy�n seiliedig ar y dioddefwr. Mae hynny gyfwerth â 5,386 

yn llai o ddioddefwyr yng Ngogledd Cymru.   

 

Yn ystod yr un cyfnod, gwelwyd gostyngiad yn y lefel o Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol hefyd, 

cyfwerth â 6,590 yn llai o achosion wedi�u cofnodi gan Heddlu Gogledd Cymru.  

 

Rydw i�n hynod o falch o weld y gostyngiad sylweddol yn nifer y troseddau a gyflawnwyd gan 

droseddwyr sy�n troseddu dro ar ôl tro, gostyngiad o 29.9% sydd gyfwerth â 3,000 o droseddau. Yn 

ogystal, bydd y gostyngiad hwnnw wedi arwain at ostyngiad yn nifer y dioddefwyr dro ar ôl tro. 

Mae�r cyraeddiadau sylweddol hyn yn adlewyrchu�r buddsoddiad mae Heddlu Gogledd Cymru wedi�i 

wneud yn yr Uned Rheoli Troseddwyr Integredig (IOM). Mae�r Uned IOM yn bartneriaeth ar y cyd 

sy�n cynnwys Heddlu Gogledd Cymru, Swyddogion Llety y Gwasanaeth Prawf a Y Gwasanaeth 

Carchardai.  Mae hefyd yn cael eu gefnogi gan weithwyr y Rhaglen Ymyrraeth Iechyd a Chyffuriau 

(Arch) a llawer mwy. Mae�n gweithredu ledled ardal yr Heddlu. Mae�r Uned yn rheoli carfan o 

droseddwyr ac yn goruchwylio�r ffordd mae�r Cynllun Troseddwyr Cyson Iawn a Blaenoriaeth (PPO) 

yn cael ei redeg. Prif nod yr uned yw lleihau aildroseddu a chyflawni canlyniadau cadarnhaol.  

 

Wrth fesur troseddau wedi�u datrys, rydw i wedi canolbwyntio ar ganlyniadau a fyddai, yn 

hanesyddol wedi�u cyfeirio atynt fel �troseddau a ddatgelwyd�. Yn Ebrill 2014 fe gyflwynwyd gofynion 

cofnodi trosedd newydd gan y Swyddfa Gartref. Yn y gorffennol, cofnodwyd troseddau fel rhai �a 

ddatgelwyd� neu rhai �na ddatgelwyd�. Dyna�r unig ddau gategori. Roedd yn rhaid i�r holl 

ddatrysiadau neu ganlyniadau ddisgyn i un o�r ddau gategori. O dan y gofyniad cofnodi newydd, mae 

18 categori o ganlyniadau sy�n rhoi disgrifiad llawer mwy manwl gywir o�r canlyniad. Mae rhestr 

lawn o�r categorïau ar gael ar wefan y Swyddfa Gartref.   

 

Tra bo�r lefel o droseddau a ddatryswyd yr un fath â 2011/12, mae hwn yn faes y byddaf yn ei 

adolygu�n barhaus drwy fy mhrif bwyllgor craffu, sef y Bwrdd Gweithredol Strategol.  Nid yw�r 

ystadegau hyn yn adlewyrchu y pwyslais mae�r Heddlu yn ei roi ar gyfiawnder adferol, datrysiadau 

cymunedol a chamau unioni cymunedol sydd i gyd wedi profi�n hynod lwyddiannus. Rwy�n parhau i 

dderbyn adborth cadarnhaol gan ddioddefwyr yn y cyswllt hwn.   

 

Drwy�r Bwrdd Gweithredol Strategol hefyd y mae�r Prif Gwnstabl wedi bod yn fy niweddaru mewn 

perthynas â�r cynnydd yn nifer y bobl sy�n cael eu lladd neu eu hanafu�n ddifrifol mewn 

gwrthdrawiadau traffig y ffyrdd. Tra bo�r lefel yn parhau i fod yr un fath ac yn 2011/12, gwelwyd 

cynnydd o 40 o�i gymharu â�r deuddeg mis blaenorol. Mae hwn yn faes sy�n achosi pryder ac mae�r 

Heddlu yn ymwybodol o fy mhryderon. Mae gweithgareddau craffu eisoes wedi�u cyflawni yn y 

cyswllt hwn a bydd mwy yn digwydd dros y misoedd nesaf er mwyn i mi fod yn fodlon bod yr Heddlu 

yn gwneud popeth o fewn ei allu i leihau nifer y bobl sy�n cael eu lladd neu eu hanafu�n ddifrifol ar 

ein ffyrdd.   

 

Ni all Heddlu Gogledd Cymru fynd i�r afael â�r mater hwn ar ei ben ei hun a bydd fy amcan o waith 

partneriaeth effeithiol yn hanfodol er mwyn lleihau nifer yr achosion o farwolaethau ac anafiadau 

difrifol ar ffyrdd Gogledd Cymru. Mae dulliau gorfodi cyfyngiadau cyflymder, gan Heddlu Gogledd 

Cymru a�r bartneriaeth diogelwch y ffyrdd Gan Bwyll, yn un o�r mesurau a ddefnyddir. Mae addysgu 

a pheirianneg yr un mor bwysig, fel y nodir yn Fframwaith Diogelwch Ffyrdd yng Nghymru.   

Tud 31
Page 87



8 

 

Adran Dau:  

Cyflawni rôl y Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd   
 

Fy nghyfrifoldebau craidd yw: 

· sicrhau  heddlu effeithiol ac effeithlon ar gyfer Gogledd Cymru  

· dal y Prif Gwnstabl yn atebol am y modd y mae'n arfer ei swyddogaethau  

· dwyn partneriaid diogelwch cymunedol a chyfiawnder troseddol ynghyd  

· cydweithio â�r comisiynwyr heddlu a throsedd eraill a llunio a gweithredu strategaethau 

ar draws ardaloedd yr heddluoedd  

 

Rwyf wedi parhau i berfformio�r cyntaf o�r swyddogaethau hyn drwy weithredu�r strategaeth a 

nodais yn fy  Nghynllun Heddlu a Throsedd ac, yn benodol, drwy gyflawni�r pedwar amcan heddlu a 

throsedd, sef atal trosedd, darparu ymateb effeithiol, lleihau niwed a�r risg o niwed ac adeiladu 

partneriaethau effeithiol. Er mai dim ond ar ddiwedd fy nhymor y gellir asesu a ydw i wedi llwyddo i 

wneud hyn yn effeithiol mae effeithiolrwydd yr Heddlu i�w weld yn amlwg yn Nhabl 1 (tudalen 6).  Yn 

Nhachwedd 2014 fe gyhoeddwyd asesiadau PEEL (Effeithlonrwydd, Effeithiolrwydd a 

Chyfreithlondeb yr Heddlu) gan AHEM. Nododd AHEM bod �Heddlu Gogledd Cymru ar y trywydd 

cywir i fodloni eu toriadau ariannol ac mewn sefyllfa ariannol dda i wynebu toriadau pellach�.  

 

Y prif gyfrwng yr wyf yn ei ddefnyddio i ddal y Prif Gwnstabl yn atebol yw�r Bwrdd Gweithredol 

Strategol yr wyf yn ei gadeirio ac y mae�r Prif Gwnstabl a�i Uwch Swyddogion yn aelodau ohono. 

Mae�r Bwrdd yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac yn y cyfarfodydd byddaf yn derbyn adroddiadau ar sawl 

agwedd ar swyddogaethau�r Prif Gwnstabl gan gynnwys ystadegau trosedd ar gyfer y cyfnod yn 

union cyn y cyfarfod, y crynodeb misol o berfformiad (sy�n cynnwys gwybodaeth leol am  

berfformiad), canlyniadau arolygon swyddogion, staff, ac bodlonrwydd y cyhoedd. Nid yw 

f�ymgysylltiad â�r Prif Gwnstabl a�i uwch aelodau o staff yn gyfyngedig i gyfarfodydd y Bwrdd 

Strategol Gweithredol a chredaf fod gennym fodel gwaith cadarnhaol sy�n gwasanaethu pobl 

Gogledd Cymru yn dda.  

 

Rwy�n cyfarfodydd yn rheolaidd ag Arolygwyr Heddluoedd ei Mawrhydi a phennaeth Comisiwn 

Cwynion Annibynnol yr Heddlu ac yn derbyn adroddiadau ganddynt ar berfformiad Heddlu Gogledd 

Cymru. 

 

Mae gwaith partneriaeth arall wedi datblygu yn ystod y flwyddyn ddiwethaf. Rwy�n parhau i 

gynrychioli Cymru ar y Bwrdd Cyfiawnder Troseddol Cenedlaethol yn ogystal â bod yn rhan o�r 

Byrddau Cyfiawnder Troseddol lleol ac ar lefel Cymru gyfan. Mae fy Nirprwy yn aelod o Fwrdd 

Cynllunio Ardal Gogledd Cymru ac rwy�n parhau i weithio â Bwrdd Arweinyddiaeth a Chymunedau 

Diogelach Gogledd Cymru. Drwy�r fforymau hyn rwy�n gallu gweld fy amcan o waith partneriaeth 

effeithiol yn cael ei gyflawni.  Fodd bynnag, gellir gwneud mwy i  integreiddio darpariaeth 

gwasanaeth rheng flaen a fydd yn hanfodol os yw asiantaethau statudol yn mynd i oresgyn yr heriau 

ariannol sylweddol sydd ar y gorwel.  

 

Mae yna ar hyn o bryd waith craffu sylweddol yn cael ei wneud ar gydweithio rhwng heddluoedd a 

phartneriaid. Mae Heddlu Gogledd Cymru yn parhau i wynebu toriadau ariannol sylweddol dros y 

blynyddoedd nesaf ac mae nifer o raglenni gwaith wedi�u datblygu er mwyn ceisio cyflawni rhai o�r 

arbedion angenrheidiol. Wrth edrych i�r dyfodol, mae angen i ni leihau�r gyllideb ymhellach ac rwy�n 

parhau i graffu ar y ffordd mae�r Heddlu yn edrych ar gydweithio.  Bydd unrhyw gyfleoedd i 

gydweithio yn cael eu harchwilio�n fanwl, drwy achosion busnes. Mae cyfleoedd yn cael eu hedrych 

arnynt ar sail Cymru gyfan a gyda�n cydweithwyr yng Ngogledd Orllewin Lloegr. 

Tud 32
Page 88



9 

 

Rydym wedi edrych yn fanwl ar broffiliau Gwerth am Arian AHM Heddlu Gogledd Cymru o gymharu 

â Heddluoedd eraill yng Nghymru a Lloegr. Mae yna dal feysydd lle mae�r Heddlu yn gwario mwy na�r 

cyfartaledd.   

 

Blwyddyn o ymgysylltu  

 
Ebrill 2014 

Cefais wahoddiad i gymryd rhan yn y cynllun Cyfiawnder mewn Diwrnod er mwyn chwarae rôl y 

barnwr. Mae Cyfiawnder mewn Diwrnod yn weithdy sydd wedi�i anelu at bobl ifanc 14 i 15 oed ac 

mae�n dangos y daith drwy�r system cyfiawnder troseddol. Mae�n ffordd rhagorol o alluogi pobl ifanc 

i ddeall y system cyfiawnder troseddol ac i�w helpu nhw i wneud y penderfyniadau cywir.   

 

Mai 2014 

Ar ôl clywed am y rhaglen cadetiaid sy�n cael ei redeg gan fwyty�r Oystercatcher yn Ynys Môn fe 

wnes i ymweld â�r bwyty er mwyn gweld eu gwaith rhagorol fy hun. Mae�r rhaglen cadetiaid, sy�n 

seiliedig ar ailsefydlu, yn gwrs arlwyo dwy flynedd sy�n darparu�r cadetiaid â hyfforddiant ymarferol 

ac yn yr ystafell ddosbarth. Drwy ddewis eu staff ar sail personoliaeth yn hytrach na chymwysterau 

ac euogfarnau troseddol, mae�r Oystercatcher yn rhoi cyfle arall iddynt.  

 

Mehefin 2014 

Cefais wahoddiad i Siop Un Stop Wrecsam yn dilyn fy ymweliad y llynedd. Mae�r ganolfan yn lloches 

ar gyfer merched agored i niwed a byddant yn cael eu cynorthwyo ag ail setlo, llety a gwasanaethau 

gofal eraill. Roedd yn galonogol gweld sut roedd y ganolfan wedi datblygu dros y flwyddyn ddiwethaf 

gyda nifer gynyddol o wasanaethau bellach ar gael ar gyfer pobl agored i niwed. 

 

Cynhaliwyd nifer o sioeau amaethyddol ledled Gogledd Cymru yn ystod misoedd yr haf ac er mwyn 

paratoi ar eu cyfer fe wnes i gwrdd ag arweinwyr  Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Amaethwyr (NFU) ac 

Undeb Amaethwyr Cymru (FUW). 

 

Gorffennaf 2014 

Mynychais gyfarfod Clwb Busnes Gogledd Cymru er mwyn rhannu canlyniadau o�r arolwg troseddau 

busnes a gomisiynais drwy�r tîm OWL (on-line watch link). Roedd yn fanteisiol i mi gan ei fod wedi fy 

ngalluogi i wrando ar safbwyntiau�r gymuned fusnes am blismona yng Ngogledd Cymru.  

 

Fe wnes i hefyd ymweld â chlwb gweithwyr ieuenctid ym Mhrestatyn a g!yl Balchder Gogledd 

Cymru ym Mangor.  

 

Awst 2014 

Mi fynychais sioeau amaethyddol megis Sioe Môn, Dinbych a Fflint a Sioe Meirionnydd gyda�r Tîm 

Troseddau Cefn Gwlad yr Heddlu.  

 

Fe wnes i ymweld â dau brosiect cymunedol a dderbyniodd gyllid gan gynllun cyllideb gyfranogol 

2013/2014. Y prosiectau hyn oedd y Gr!p Sgowtiaid a Geidiau yn Saltney Ferry a oedd angen nawdd 

i brynu eitemau a oedd wedi�u difrodi mewn tân a�r llall oedd Canolfan Gymunedol Noddfa yng 

Nghaernarfon.   

 

Medi 2014 

Derbyniodd Cynllun TCC Gwarchod Bermo y wobr Cymunedau Diogelach eleni ac yn ystod fy 

ymweliad yno y sylweddolais bod y cynllun yn haeddu cydnabyddiaeth cyhoeddus. Mae�n darparu 

lluniau TCC ar gyfer tref Bermo ac mae wedi cynorthwyo Heddlu Gogledd Cymru i adnabod 

Tud 33
Page 89



10 

 

troseddwyr. Mae�r cynllun yn cael ei redeg gan wirfoddolwyr lleoli sy�n cyfrannu eu hamser eu 

hunain er mwyn edrych drwy luniau TCC.  

 

Mynychais fore elusennol Mantell Gwynedd er mwyn trafod fy rôl â�r aelodau.   

 

Hydref 2014 

Cynhaliwyd fy seremoni wobrwyo gyntaf er mwyn dathlu a chydnabod y gwaith rhagorol sy�n cael ei 

wneud gan rai o aelodau ein cymuned. Cynhaliwyd y noson yn Abergele ac roedd yn fraint cael 

cydnabod rhai o�r bobl hynny sy�n cyfrannu cymaint o�u hamser er mwyn helpu eraill. Roedd y rhai a 

gafodd eu gwobrwyo yn cynnwys George Powell o Brosiect Warehouse, TCC Y Bermo a Jigsaw i enwi 

dim ond rhai.  

 

Tachwedd 2014 

Cefais wahoddiad i fynychu cyfarfod cyffredinol Cymdeithas yr Ynadon i siarad am fy rôl fel 

Comisiynydd.  

 

Fel rhan o fy ngwaith ymgysylltu â chymuned Fwslimaidd Gogledd Cymru fe wnes i gyfarfod ag 

arweinwyr Canolfan Islamaidd Conwy.  

 

Fe wnes i fynychu cyfarfod yn Abertawe gyda�r Comisiynydd Plant ac Awdurdodau eraill er mwyn 

trafod cam-drin plant a chamfanteisio�n rhywiol ar blant a  diogelu plant.  

 

Fe wnes i hefyd gynnal cynhadledd llwyddiannus ar Gyfiawnder Adferol lle cafodd buddiannau�r 

broses cyfiawnder adferol eu rhannu ymysg ymarferwyr cyfiawnder troseddol.     

 

Rhagfyr 2014 

Yn ystod fy nghyfnod ymgynghori ar gyfer y Cynllun Heddlu a Throsedd treuliais amser yn siarad ag 

aelodau o�r cyhoedd, sefydliadau a grwpiau trydydd sector. Ymwelais â VIVA, sydd yn rhan o broject 

Pobl Ifanc Gorllewin y Rhyl.  Maent yn cynnig man cyfarfod, gweithgareddau cymdeithasol a 

chymorth i bobl ifanc lesbiaidd, hoyw, deurywiol a thrawsrywiol. Rhoddodd hyn gyfle i mi siarad â 

phobl ifanc a chlywed eu safbwyntiau ar flaenoriaethau plismona.  

 

Fe wnes i hefyd gynnal noson ymgysylltu trydydd sector lle gwnes i wrando ar safbwyntiau 

asiantaethau trydydd sector.   

 

Ionawr 2015 

Yn dilyn llwyddiant y cynllun Cyllideb Cyfranogol �Eich Cymuned, Eich Dewis� yn 2013/14 fe 

wnaethom redeg y cynllun eto yn 2014/15. Roeddwn wrth fy modd cael cyflwyno�r enillwyr, a oedd 

wedi�u dewis gan eu cymunedau lleol, gyda�u cyllid grant mewn digwyddiad a gynhaliwyd ym 

Mhencadlys yr Heddlu.  

 

Fe wnes i hefyd fynychu cyfarfod cymunedol yn Llandudno gyda swyddogion lleol er mwyn clywed 

pryderon lleol ac ateb cwestiynau yngl!n â fy rôl fel Comisiynydd.   

 

Chwefror 2015 

Cefais wahoddiad gan Gyngor Mwslimaidd Cymru i fynychu digwyddiad yng Nghaerdydd fel rhan o 

Wythnos Rhyng-ffydd Cenhedloedd Unedig. Roedd siaradwyr gwadd o�r cymunedau Mwslimaidd ac 

Iddewig er mwyn nodi�r undeb rhwng arweinwyr gwahanol grefyddau. Mynychwyd y digwyddiad 

gan gannoedd o bobl a oedd yn dangos eu cefnogaeth tuag at y rhyng-ffydd yng Nghymru.  

 

Tud 34
Page 90



11 

 

Fe wnes i hefyd fynychu cyfarfod cyhoeddus yn Wrecsam yn dilyn gwahoddiad gan gymdeithas 

trigolion yn Wrecsam er mwyn trafod materion lleol amrywiol.    

 

Mawrth 2015 

Ym mis Ebrill 2015 bydd y cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaethau dioddefwyr yn dod o dan fy rheolaeth ac er 

mwyn cyflwyno�r gwasanaethau newydd fe gynhaliais gynhadledd dioddefwyr yng Nghyffordd 

Llandudno gyda siaradwyr gwadd a oedd yn cynnwys y Farwnes Helen Newlove. Rhannodd y 

siaradwyr eu profiadau, gydag un dioddefwr trais domestig yn adrodd ei hanes brawychus a sut yr 

oedd wedi derbyn cymorth er mwyn gallu dod dros ei phrofiad. Bydd y Ganolfan Dioddefwyr newydd 

yn agor ym mis Gorffennaf 2015 ac yn darparu dioddefwyr â amrywiaeth o wasanaethau.   

Cyllid ac Ariannu   

Cyllideb yr Heddlu  

 

Rwy�n gyfrifol am bennu�r arian fydd ar gael i�r Prif Gwnstabl i�w alluogi i ddarparu plismona yng 

Ngogledd Cymru. Clustnodwyd cyllideb net o £141 miliwn ar gyfer 2014/15. 

 

Daw 55% o gyllid yr heddlu o�r grant plismona a geir gan y Swyddfa Gartref a darperir 45% gan 

drethdalwyr lleol. Bydd y cyfrifon drafft terfynol ar gyfer 2014/15 yn cael eu cyflwyno i�w harchwilio 

erbyn diwedd Mehefin 2015 ac yn cael eu cyhoeddi ar fy ngwefan. Bydd y cyfrifon wedi eu 

harchwilio ar gael erbyn diwedd mis Medi.  

 

Mae 2014/15 wedi bod yn flwyddyn heriol arall yn ariannol ac mae�r heriau yn debygol o barhau yn 

2015/16 a thu hwnt. Bydd y flwyddyn i ddod y bumed flwyddyn barhaus o doriadau sylweddol y 

bydd Heddlu Gogledd Cymru wedi�u wynebu. Mae £19.6m wedi�i dorri dros y pedair blynedd 

diwethaf a�n rhagolygon presennol yw y bydd £15.5m pellach yn cael ei dorri dros y pedair blynedd 

nesaf. Er bod yr adnoddau sydd ar gael wedi lleihau, mae�r Prif Gwnstabl wedi parhau i ddarparu 

Gogledd Cymru â gwasanaeth plismona effeithiol ac effeithlon. Mae cynlluniau i sicrhau arbedion ar 

gyfer y blynyddoedd sydd i ddod, ar y gweill.  

 

Darparu Strategaeth yr Ystâd  

 

Mae Strategaeth yr Ystâd 2012-16 (y Strategaeth)yn parhau yn ôl y bwriad mewn perthynas â�r 

prosiectau cyfalafol allweddol sy�n sail i�r Strategaeth. Mae�r cynlluniau ar gyfer yr adnodd 

arfaethedig o Bencadlys Dwyreiniol a Dalfa newydd yn Llai wedi datblygu yn ystod 2014/15 gyda�r 

gwaith adeiladu i gychwyn yn Awst 2015. Fel yr amlinellwyd yn y Strategaeth, bydd Gorsaf Heddlu 

hefyd yn cael ei darparu yng nghanol tref Wrecsam. Drwy�r gwaith partneriaeth sydd wedi datblygu 

yn ystod y deuddeg mis diwethaf rhwng Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Wrecsam a Heddlu Gogledd Cymru, 

cytunwyd y gellir lleoli�r orsaf newydd yn y dref a hynny yn yr adeilad �Oriel� dros ffordd i�r brif 

llyfrgell ger y Guildhall.  Bydd y lleoliad hwn, yng nghanol y dref, yn sicrhau bod y swyddogion heddlu 

sydd wedi�u lleoli yno yn weladwy ac y gall y cyhoedd gael mynediad atynt. Bydd gan yr Orsaf 

wasanaeth cownter blaen ar gyfer ymholiadau�r cyhoedd. Y bwriad yw y bydd yr adnodd newydd yn 

Llai a�r Orsaf yng nghanol y dref yn weithredol erbyn Ebrill 2017.     

 

Yn Ebrill 2014, daeth yr Orsaf Heddlu a adleolwyd yn Sir y Fflint yn gwbl weithredol fel rhan o�r 

adeilad �Sir y Fflint yn Cysylltu�. Mae hyn yn galluogi Swyddogion Heddlu i weithio ochr yn ochr ag 

asiantaethau partner. Mae hefyd wedi galluogi�r hen Orsaf Heddlu ac ochr y Llys i gael eu gwagio ar 

gyfer datblygiad tai arfaethedig sy�n rhan o gynllunio canol tref Y Fflint. Yn yr un modd, ar raddfa lai, 

mae�r Orsaf Heddlu ym Methesda wedi adleoli i �Siop Ogwen� mewn partneriaeth waith â 

�Partneriaeth Ogwen� sydd wedi dod â�r Orsaf yn ôl i�r Stryd Fawr.   

Tud 35
Page 91



12 

 

 

Mae�r cynlluniau i ail ddatblygu safle�r Orsaf heddlu bresennol yn Llandudno wedi bod yn datblygu 

yn ystod 2014-15 a�r bwriad yw y bydd gwaith adeiladu yn dechrau yn ddiweddarach yn 2015.  

 

Cronfa�r Comisiynydd 2014/15 
 

Mae Deddf Diwygio'r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb Cymdeithasol 2011 yn fy ngalluogi i ddyfarnu grantiau i 

bartneriaid, sefydliadau cyhoeddus neu grwpiau gwirfoddol sy�n gallu cefnogi amcanion a nodau a 

nodir yn fy Nghynllun Heddlu a Throsedd.     

 

Mae Cronfa�r Comisiynydd yn cynnwys ffrydiau nawdd grant a oedd wedi�u clustnodi yn y gorffennol, 

yn cynnwys y Gronfa Diogelwch Cymunedol, y Rhaglen Ymyrraeth Cyffuriau (DIP) a�r Cyllid 

Troseddau Ieuenctid a Chamddefnyddio Sylweddau. Mae dosbarthiad y cyllid wedi�i gynnwys fel 

Atodiad A i�r adroddiad hwn.  

Swyddfa�r Comisiynydd Heddlu a Throsedd  

 

Mae�r gyllideb flynyddol ar gyfer 2014/15 wedi�i gosod ar yr un lefel ag Awdurdod yr Heddlu yn ei 

dymor olaf sef £731,174.00. Mae hyn gyfwerth â 0.5% o gyfanswm y gyllideb ar gyfer plismona yng 

Ngogledd Cymru.  

 

  

Tud 36
Page 92



13 

 

Atodiad A � Dosbarthiad Cronfa�r Comisiynydd 2014/15 
 

Ers mis Ebrill 2013 mae�r Comisiynydd yn gyfrifol am y gronfa Diogelwch Cymunedol. Mae 

Partneriaethau Diogelwch Cymunedol wedi penderfynu ar ddosbarthiad yr arian yn eu hardal ar 

gyfer cyllid sydd wedi�i ddyrannu i bob ardal partneriaeth. Mae�r gronfa wedi�i dyrannu fel â ganlyn: 

 

Derbynnydd Diben Grantiau 

 

Partneriaeth Diogelwch 

Cymunedol Ynys Môn a 

Gwynedd 

Gwynedd: Cydlynydd Ymddygiad 

Gwrthgymdeithasol 

£15,000.00 

Gwynedd: Ymgynghorydd Trais Domestig 

Annibynnol  

£7,000.00 

Gwynedd: TCC Street Hawk £3,666.83 

Ynys Môn: Cydlynydd Ymddygiad 

Gwrthgymdeithasol 

£17,483.17 

Ynys Môn: Ymgynghorydd Trais Domestig 

Annibynnol   

£2,000.00 

 Cyfanswm £45,150 

 

Partneriaeth Diogelwch 

Cymunedol Conwy a Sir 

Ddinbych 

Swyddog Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol ar y Cyd  £22,000.00 

Prosiect Cartrefi Diogelach ar y Cyd  £7,000.00 

Gwarchod y Gymdogaeth ar y Cyd  £4,000.00 

Camerâu TCC y gellir eu hadleoli  £10,000.00 

Dau Ymgynghorydd Trais Domestig Annibynnol  £11,126.00 

 Cyfanswm £54,126 

 

Partneriaeth Diogelwch 

Sir y Fflint 

Swyddog Ymddygiad Gwrthgymdeithasol £11,577.28 

Prif Swyddog Gwarchod y Gymdogaeth  £13,643.09 

Ymgynghorydd Trais Domestig Annibynnol  £6,345.63 
 Cyfanswm £54,126 

 

 

Partneriaeth Diogelwch 

Cymunedol Wrecsam 

Gwasanaeth Caledu Targed  £2642.00 

Prosiect Cyfathrebu a Thawelu Meddwl  £4000.00 

Goruchwyliaeth TCC £6000.00 

OWL a Chynllun Gwarchod £9500.00 

Cydlynu Atal Trais Domestig a Thrais Rhywiol  £13000.00 

 Cyfanswm £35,142 

Tîm Troseddau Ieuenctid 

Gwynedd a Môn 

Cyfraniad tuag at Weithiwr Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid yr 

Ifanc  

£16,464.00 

Tîm Troseddau Ieuenctid 

Conwy a Sir Ddinbych  

Cyfraniad tuag at Weithiwr Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid yr 

Ifanc  

£20,384.00 

Tîm Troseddau Ieuenctid 

Sir y Fflint 

Cyfraniad tuag at Weithiwr Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid yr 

Ifanc  

£15,029.00 

Tîm Troseddau Ieuenctid 

Wrecsam 

Cyfraniad tuag at Weithiwr Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid yr 

Ifanc  

£19,695.00 

Rhaglen Ymyrraeth 

Cyffuriau Gogledd Cymru  

Gwasanaethau Ymyrraeth Cyffuriau a Chyfeirio ar 

ôl Arestio  

£892,622.00 

   

 Cyfanswm Cyllid Grant  £1,130,178 

 

Tud 37
Page 93



14 

 

 

Tud 38
Page 94



�
�
�
�

���������������

�
�����������	���
��
������
������
����	�

�	������� ����������������


�	�����
	
������ ����������������������� !��!��
��
"#��
���!������$��
������
���
�����
���!�%�&�����
��'������!����
 ��
���
����
�

��
����� 
��	���	������������	���
��
�����
�
����������	�

�
��� �����
�	������������

�

�(�� ���
����� !��	���	���������� �����
��	������������	���
��
������
������

����	�������������)*��(�

�

��� 
�	������������������

�
�(�� �����������
��������������������	���
��
���������������	�����
����
��

�����
�����!��	���	����
��	�����������
���+	�����	������������������������
,��	��
�� -��!�
�� "����
�� '������!����  ��
�� �
���%�� �� ������ �����	� ��

��
������� ��������
������������������	���
��
����(���

�
�(�� ����,!
��������������
����!��	���	���������������
��	.�������������	���


��
�����������������)*��(�
�

��� ���	������������	�������������
������

�
/(�� '
�� !��	���	� �� ������� �� ���
��	.�� ������ �����	� �� 
��
����� ��� ������

���)*������������	����
��������	�
��0+���������
������(�
�
��� ��	������������������

�
)(�� � ���������
����������������	���
��
����������	��-���������)���������

���/����.������	�����1�����!�����������!��	��������	������
��	.��1���������
��������2�

�
&� ������� !������	����������������
��
�3�45�"344����������������
�%�������

���	����������+��������!��0��������
������������������(�
&� ���� ���� ���
��	+�� ������ �����	� �� 
��
����� ��� ����� �� �����
� �������	�

!��!��
��������������!������	���������������(�

EITEM RHAGLEN 9a

Tud 39
Page 95



�

)(�� ���.�� ������ �.�������������	���
��
��������
�����������
�� �� !��	���	���
������� �� ���
��	+�� 1����� ��� �������
�� ��6���� ����6
���!���
�������� ���
�����������1��	��.�������,��	��
��-��
������7�
����������	��!����6���
��
���	����������������	�����
���	���������6���	(�

�
��� 	��	�������

�

�(�� ������������������
�����0���������������8�&�����������������������	���

��
�������.������
������
�����!��	���	�������������)*��(�
�

��� ����	����������������������

�
9(�� ���+��  ������� ���!���� ��� ���1��	� ������� �+�� ,��	��
�� -��!�
�� ��� ������

�����������	���
��
��������������!�����6��������!�3����)������������
��
���������!��	���	���������������
��	(�

�
 �� ��
��

�
:(�� ;��6
���� ����������!����������1��	�����������������!��	���	����
��	������

����
��'������!���� ��
���
��������
��!�
�!������	�����������������	�����
��� ���
��	.�� 1����� ��� ����� �� �
�!�	� ��������
�� �!� ����!� ��  �������
���!���(�

�
!�� ���
������
�	�����	���������

�
5(�� 8� �����
� �����������!�� �� ���
����� !��	���	� �� ������� �� ���
��	+�� ������

�����	���
��
�����������������)*������	�
��0+���������
������(�
�

Tud 40
Page 96



�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
���������	
��
�����������

� � � � � �	
��
��� ������������������������ ��
������ ��
���� �����������������

���������	
� ��
���� ����
�� ����
��
� ���������

�
������������	���� ������� ������� ����
��
� ���������

�
��������
�� !�"!�� ������� ����� ����
��
� ���������

�
�����#�� ���#�� ��
���� ��
���� �������
� ��������� �

�
�����$!�!%����&'���� 
����
� ����� ����
��
� ���������

�
����(��!��)���#�� ������� ��
���� ����
��
� ���������

�
���� �'!���	!**!�$�� ������ ����� ��������� ��������� �

�
����+!��!���,��$��� ������� ������ ����
��
� ���������

�
���� !�-
��.#	���� ������� ������� �
�����
� ��������� �

�
�����#�!���#-���� ������� ������� ����
��
� �������
�

/!��0$#���� ������� ����� ����
��
� ���������

�
�����!���/��"�	� ����� ����� ����
��
� ���������

�
�������$!��+!��!���� ������� ��
���� ����
��
� ���������

� �

 ������!� ��"#$%�� �"#�$�%�
� � ��

T
u
d
 4

1
P

age 97



�

�
�
�

�����������	���
���
����������������	�

�

�������������
��������������
�
�

����������	�

��� 
���������	�

� ����������������	������������

����
�������������	���������
�������
���
������
������
����� !"�

#$��	��� ����%�����	&�����%��'%�(�

"�)��� *+,-�� ./*/+�

�
�
�
�
�
�

E
IT

E
M

 R
H

A
G

L
E

N
 9

b

T
u
d
 4

2
P

age 98



�
�

�������� ��	
��� 
�������������������
�����������	���������������	
��

�������������
�
�

���������
 �������������������!�������	
����
�

��������	
����	��
�
��������������

�������������
�

���"� ���������� #���������$���������������%�	����������&��������� ��	�������
'�%�	��������
�����������	������
�����������	�	�
�����

�	
���
�����	�������	�	�
�������
������������������
�

���"� ���������� 
�
�%��(��'�%�	�����������������)����������������%�	���������
 �
���������������������������������*����
 ���%����!��
������
 +�
�����	���������	���������������������� �����	�	�
�����
���
����
!�
�����
	��������	�	�
�������������	����	������������������������
�

�	
���
�����	�������	�	�
�������
������������������
�

���"� ���������� ,����	������ ��������#�������
�����������	������������
���������	��	�����������"�
���������������
���������
�

#�
�$	
����������������%���������&�
'�������	������ ��(����������
��
)�	
��*��
��)��+)���
�

���"��������� 
�
�%��(��'�%�	����������������� �����������&�������������	�
��������'�%��+�
�����	���������	�������������������� �����	�	�
�����
���������������
����
����������������
������������,�

#�
�$	
����������������%���������&�
'�������	������ ��(����������
��
)�	
��*��
��)��+)���
�

���"��������� '����������������
'����
����
�������
	���������
	�
�����������-�����������	�������������
�
�����	���
�
�
�
�
�

#�
�$	
����������������%���������&�
'�������	������ ��(����������
��
)�	
��*��
��)��+)���
�

T
u
d
 4

3
P

age 99



�
�

��������� ��	
��� 
�������'��������
�

�������� ��	
��� 
�������������������
�����������	���������������	
��

���"���������
�-�. �����������
�-�"���
 ����/�
�

����������������������������*�/��
�

#����.�����
����	��%�����������	��
/%����������	�	�
����������������
��������0�
�

���0���������/� !���	�)
�#����
 ��������/*�1�
�����	�����!�����!�����������	�����������1234536��
�
�

�	
���
�����	�������	�	�
�������
������������������
�

�-�"���
 ����/� '����������&��������� ��	����
��
���
����������������������
�������������
�

�	
���
�����	�������	�	�
�������
������������������
�

2�
�%����������������
�

. �������
"� ������������
�1�"������/�


�
�%��(��'�%�	���������������)��
������
 ��������
 ���+�
�����	���������	��������������������-�����	�	�
�����
���	���	
�
!���
��	�����������	��	���
�

#�
�$	
����������������%���������&�
'�������	������ ��(����������
��
)�	
��*��
��)��+)���
�

03�������� ��� ���������������������������(��4���%�������������
������	������	���������������	����������	��������	������������)�
�

�	
���
�����	�������	�	�
�������
������������������
�

�

T
u
d
 4

4
P

age 100



�
�

�����������	
���
��������


�����������	�
��������
�������������
�
���������	
���
��������������

�
�

�

���������������	�
��
�	����������

� �

�
�
�

	�
����������� ����
�	����


� �����
������


��� �����
������


� �
����������
�����
��	 


������
�� �!"#�$�


�������
�� 


��������� ��������


� � 


�
�
�����������	
���
�

�����������	���
��
������
����������	����������	�������������������
�

������
��
������
�������
�
��
��
�
�����
	��		�
	�
����
��������
�
�
����� 
�
���� 
��
����� 
�� ������������
��� �
��
��
�� �
�� ��
��������		���		���
�

 �����		������������	
	�	�
��
�

�

�
�

!��		����
��"!���������������

�
#������$�%�����

����
����������
����
�&����	�
����"�
��
	����&
��
�	�������
����

�

Pecyn Dogfennau CyhoeddusAgenda Item 2a

Page 101



�����������	
�������
�����
�
���������������������

������� �
������������������
�������	���������������������
�
�����
�
���������������������



�������� ��������������������������������

������ �!�������"#� �

�	������ $����%��&�����������	
��������������

�'� 

��	
�����

�

���� ��������	��
��

����������������	�
	�����������
������������������
����	�
	���������
��
�
������

������������������������������
	�
�������
�
�����������������
������������������������

�

���� ��������
���������������������������
�������������������������������������������������� �����

���		�����
���
����!�
	�"��������������������

��������������
�����������������

�

��#� ������������
�����������
�
�
	
����
��
��
�������������
�������������
�
���������������

$���������������
������
��
�����������
�����%��������������
������	�������
�����������
����	����
��
�

��������������
����������������������$������� �����
���
���������
�����������
�������������


������
�������������
�
�	����
������
���������������

�

"'� ���
���������

�

���� &������������
������������
����
��

�

('� 
���������
��
���������

�

#��� ����
������	��
��	��������������
�
���������������$��������������������'�(�� �
����������	�
	�

��������������
������
�
�
�������
�
���!�
	�"�����������
�	�����������
��������������
��������)�
	���

���
����
�	���	����������������������'�*��������
��������+,�-���.�
��
�����
���		�
���	��������
���

������������� ��������		���		�
��
���������	���������

��

�

#��� ��������������		���
�������
�	���
��������������
��������
��
�
��������������
�
�����
��������

��������������
�����	��������������
���������������������������������������������	�������

�����
�����
������	��������		��	
�����������

������������
������
�������
������
�������

�

#�#� /�����������
���
������	��
�����������
��
������
�
�����������
��0�

�

•� 1�	���
�������������������2�
��������������		�
���
����
������������������� ��������
�����

���
�
�����
����������������
������������������������������,�� ��������������
����������

����������������������������
�	����3,�4�

•� 1�	��������������
�����
���
���
�����
����������������������5���������
��
��������
�������

��	������

�	������6���������7�

•� .�
�	��
�����
������������
���

•� .������������������$��������

•� 8�������������������
���������������������������
�������
������������	��

•� ����	����������
�	��

•� .�
�	��
�����	��
��
���
�
�������������
����	�������

�

•� .���	���	��	����
�������2���������
������"���������
������$����������

����	���������

EITEM RHAGLEN 8d

Tud 2
Page 102



�

#�(� .���
��9��
	������( ���	��	�������
�
������%���!�
	�"��������
����	�����
���
�������
�	������*,�+���.��

�����������������	��	�����	���������!�
	�/�
����������!��
	�)�����
�����
��)����	�������
�
���������

��������		���������

����������������!�
	�"���������9����������	���������������������
����0�

•� �����
���2��������������


���������
���
���
�������	����
:�

•� "����������������2�������������


��������������:�

•� ��	����
������
����������������
����������������������$�������:�

•� ��	����
������
�������������
�	��
�����
������������
��:�

� � �

#�*� �� �
���������;������������
��������
�����������
����
������
�
������
�	�������
�
���
��� ��
������������
�

���������
�����	������

�
���!��������������$���������

�

#�+� �� ���������
����
�	���	����������������������
���������
���
�����������
���������
�6��	������5�����
���
		��

���
����
�������������������������	�
	
������7����������������������������
�������������������

6����
��������

����������
������		��������������������

�

#�-� � ��������������������������
�����������������
�������������
	�����
�������<����
���
		�����

������	��
������������
����������������������
����������2��	����
�����������
����������
�
�	��� �
���
��

��	���������
������	���	�����������������������	���	����.��������������0�

�

•� &�������
��������������������
������
�	���������
������	������

����1�������� ����������

���
���������������������������0�

�� ����������
����������������
�������
������
��
�����������������������
�������

�� ����������
������������������
������
��
�����������
���������	��	��������������

���
��������
��������
�������
�������
����������
��������

�� ����������
����������������
���������
��	����
�	�������
���������������	�������	������

��
�����
�
���

�� ���
����
������������������	�������������2������
��������
���������������	�������	������

�� �
��,���
�����
����	������	���������2����������
���������
���������������	�������	������

�

•� ���;���������������
�������������������������������
�	����������������
�������������	����
�
���

�����	����
�
�� ������������	���	��������������	��
��	����������������9���������������
�������

�����
�
����������!�
	�)�����
�����
��	�����
����
������
�
������������������	��
���
���������

�

•� ��
		������
���������������	������
���&�����"��
��������)�����
��������
		�������
�
������
�	���


��	��������
�����
���!�
	�"����������!������������������"�	������������9���������1�

���
�����


����������������	��
������&����!������������
����!�
	�"����������	������������������
������
�

���
�����������������
������������
������	����
�
�������������������������������
������

����
���
�����������
������

�

#�3� 8���
����������������
���������
���
���������������
�����
�
����
���������������������������
������

�		�
��
��������������	����������
��������"���
�������������
��
�����	��
��
�����!�
	�)�����
�����
� �

������������0�

•� ��������
����������
�����
�������
�������
�����
��������&������
���
����������	�������

���
��

�������"����	�����
�������
����������������
������������
��������������������
�����


���
��������
������	������"������	���	���������	����
�������
�����������
�����
���������


�	����
������6����
��������

��5	������

��������
��������=
�������������(,�*7�	�����
���
��

����������	���	�����	������5���������
��������
������6����
��������

�7��>���������
 ����
��

Tud 3
Page 103



�����
���
������
���
���������������
���
����
������

����
��
�� ���
��������
�����
�����������

�����
����������
�����
�������������������	������������!�
	�)�����
�����
�������������
������

�����������
�
�����
���
���
����
������

��

•� "�����
�������������
����������������&������!�
	�)�����
�����
�����
�	�������
�������

��
���������������
��������'���? ����������������

�������������
��������
������	�����	������

��	����
�@����

•� 9��
�����
������
����
�����������������A����������
����������������
�����
�� ��������

	������
��������
����������
��������	���
�@� ��������!�
	�)�����
�����
�����
�	�������
��������

•� ������������
�����	������

������������
�
�����:��������!�
	�)�����
�����
���������������

!����
���&�������������	��
�������
�����
���������������
�� �����
������%���&�����9��
����

9�������
���.��%� ����������������
������
��������
�����������
�
���������������$����������

���������
�����
�	���������	����
���
����������������������
��������
��������������
��
������

�����
���������������		�
�����
�
���
��

������
���
�����

�

#�4� ��	����
��������
��������
������	���	�����	��
��
���&�����"��
��������)�����
������������������
���
���

!�
	�)�����
�����
���������
�
������
����������������
���������������
�����
�
���
�����!��������

����
������!�
	�"��������������������

�������������������
�
��		������������&�����"��
��������

)�����
���
�����
�	���������
���
�������������		���
�����
������%�������
������������������������

$��������

��

)'� 
������������

�

(��� ���������
�����
��������	������������������
�
������������	��
�����	��
��
��������!�
	�)�����
�����
��
�

�
������ ���� ������
����� �����
�
�� ������� ��

����� ��� �		�
��
��� ��� �����
�� .�� �������
�� � ����

)����	�������
�
����������������
������
�
������������������������
�����������������������������		��

��������
�
���������������$����������������!�
	�"��������� ������������
��������������������������

�������
�������&����
��������
�
���

�

(��� ����������&����
��������
�
�������	��	�������
��
��
�����	��������5�����������������������
��7���
�

����������������������	�
����
����������������
����������������������
����
���
������������	��

����������������
�

��������������������������	
����	
��
��
���������������������
����
����
������

���������
�����
���
�����������������5���
������
�����0�!����
����"�
������	���1�����������
�
���

����!��
���=��B!>�����#7�

�

(�#� "���
���������������
�
�����������
����
������
�	��

������
����������
��
����������������

���	����
�����		��������������
���)
����
����������������������������
�	�
	�����������
�
������������

���
�
��������!��
	�"���������������"�
�������������.������
�����
���
���������������
�	������*,�+ �

����������
�����
���
���������������		���
����

�

4.4� ����������
������������
���������������
����
�������������;����	������
���������������%��������


���0 

 

Graddfeydd Sicrwydd 

(yn seiliedig ar y meysydd a adolygwyd) 

�
Sicrwydd 

Uchel 

Risgiau a mesurau rheoli’n 

cael eu rheoli’n dda 

Tud 4
Page 104



�
Sicrwydd 

Canolig 

Risgiau wedi’u hadnabod 

ond bydd modd eu cyfyngu 

ar lefel gwasanaeth 

�
Sicrwydd 

Isel 

Risgiau wedi’u hadnabod 

sy’n galw am gyfarfod 

gyda’r Rheolwr 

Corfforaethol/Pennaeth 

Rhanbarthol 

�
Dim 

Sicrwydd 

Risgiau sylweddol wedi’u 

hadnabod sy’n galw am 

gynhadledd achos 

�

(�*� 9�����
����	������
����������������
�
������������
���������������(,�*����6�����������6�����

� �

9�������������
�
���������	����
������
�������6
����������������%�����	�
������������������

�������
������ ���	�����������������
��������
�
�������
�	����������������
����
�
��	�����

�

(�+� ����)����	�������
�
�����������������������

��������������������
�� �
���
������������
�
���

�������
��
�����"�	�
	�� ����		���
�����
��
������������� �������������� ����
������		����������;�����

��
�����A���������������
���������������
�������������

�����	���������
������ �
����)����	��

�����
�
������������
���
�����������
��
����������

�

(�-� ����)����	�������
�
���������������������;�����������
���
�������&����
��������
�
���� ����������� �

�������������������
��������
�
�����
����������
�	��������
�
����������!�
	�"����������
������
�����

�����
��
�����
�	�
	�����.�����������
��������������������
�
������
�����������������������������

��������	�
	���������
�����������
�������
�������	���	����
������������������	�
	������
���������
���
��
��

��������%�������.���	������"�	�
	����������������1�����������8���

�

(�3� <�����	����
������
�
����������������������� �����)����	�������
�
�����������
��������
�6�����

��
��������������
��
�������
������5�
��
���������������������������
��
��������	����7�����	�����

����������������������������������
����������
�
���������������$����������	���	������
���������
�

����
��
�������
�����������
������
�������&���������
�
���)����	�������
�
����������
������
������

�����
������
�	������#,�(�����0��C9�����	��������
���������������������	�
������������
�����

���
�
����������!�
	�"������������������������������#,�(����������
���������������� �

�		�
��
������������		�
�������������������	����������������D�

�

 '� ����
�������

�����
����� �
��
����

����������
�����������%��

��
������ ���������)�����
�)�*��5!�
	�)�����
�����
�7�����������������
�
�����
���

�����������
��
������	�����
������������
����	����
����
��
�����
�	�����������


��������������������������
�
���������������$��������������������
�

�������!�
	�"��������������������

�

�����
���!�
	�)�����
�����
��
��		��������������������!�
	�"�����������
�����

���������
������
���
���E������
������
�
���������������$��������
��		�����

���		���
���������������������	���%�������
����������
�
���������

��

���������		�
��
�� ����������
����������������
������������
����	����
��
�


�	����
���������������������������������		�
��
���������
��
���)����	��

�����
�
��������������
��
�����������������
�����������	�
�������
�������

�

Tud 5
Page 105



���������������
�������

����������������

�������������
���������������

���������$�������������	����
��
�����������������	��
��
����

��	��
��
��� �
��
����

�������	��
��
������������

9
�
� �
��
����

������
�
����������

���������$�������� �
��
����

��������������������������������

�

Tud 6
Page 106



����������	�
��

���������
��������
��
������
���������

���������	
���

������ �
������������������ ������
���������

���������

����������

��������

���������	��
���
� � �������
�� � ���

���
��
���

������
���
���

����
������

�����

	��
�����

���

����������� �����
���	���

���

�

�
�
������������

��
�
��
� 
�
������� 
�
��

 �
������

!���"�

���
"����

���
�#
��

$������
��%�������#����

$������
��%���
����

$������

�
���
��$������

����
�����#�

���

��������
��#�
�

��������
������

�
����

����
��������
����

������	��&�����

�

������������	��
����
���
������	�����

���	�
�
����������
�

�
��
��
���
����
���
������	������������
�
�����
�������
��
���

�����
��
����������
����
��
������	��������
��
���������������	�

��������������������	�������
��	�����������
�����
�����������
��
���

������������
��
��������������
������������
������
����
	 ����������

������	!�����������
��������
��������
����������������������
���

����������	��
����
����

�����
��������
��������
�������	��
���

�������	��
����
���������
��	�����������	���!���������
������
����

"������������
���#���
��	��
!
�����������������
������
��������

�������
�������
��
	$��

•� ���
�������������
�������%���������&���
�
����	�"������
��

•� ���
�������
������
����
���'('�

•� ���
������������
����
��
��������������
��

����������������������
��
��������
����
$�

•� ���������
����
�����
�

•� �����������
��
������
�����

•� ���������

��

����
�����
�

� ����
��
�'���)�� �

�
�����
������ � �
�������� � '��

������#
������������#�	()(� � � ����
��
�*� '+�

T
u
d
 7

P
age 107



���������	
���

������ �
������������������ ������
���������

���������

����������

��������

�

��������
���������
�
��

�����
����� � � ����
��
�*� '+�

����
�����#�� � �
�������� � ')�

	��
�#�
���
������
��*��������
�
��
��

#���������
�����#�����������+$���
*���
��

���������	�,
���������
	���������	���
�������������
�
�����	�

��
����
���������
��
������
����
��
��
����������

�	�����
�����

�����
�������������������
����������������������
�������
��
���
����

�����!����������!
������	�
�����������
��
	��������������	����

����������	��������������
��
���
������������
������
�������������	�


�����	����������
���	��
��������
���
�
�
��������!��
�
�����
�����

�
���
��������
�������������������������
���"������
�������	�

�
������
������������������������
�
�����
������
�����
���%���������

&���
�
����	�"������
���

� ����
��
�-� '+�

	��
�#�
�������#�
���������
����
�����
� ��
�����
�
���
�.�����

��

����
�������	�,
���������
	�����
���

�����������	��
�������������
�
�������������������������������
���
����

���	���������������,����	�������	���/�

���������!
�
��
�����
���!
�

������
��
�������
�������������
�����
���
�����
���������!
�

�����

������	��

��

����
�����

"�����������
�������	��
������
������
��
	����
�������������
���
�

��������
�
������	����	�
��
�������
���!
��������	�������
��������
�

�����������
	!
�
�����	�	��������
�������.�����������������������
�

��������
�������
��	��
��������

�
�����
����
��
��
���
������������

�	����������	!�����
�������
��
����
!
������	����������!
�

�
���������������	���/�

�������

� ����
��
�-� '(�

�
�����
�������� � �����	� � '��

,���������#������
�����������
���

��
���
�����������������#�


�����
�

-�������
�#��
�������
������

� � � �

T
u
d
 8

P
age 108



���������	
���

������ �
������������������ ������
���������

���������

����������

��������

�

	��
������������ � �
�������� � ()�

.�



�����
����#�
��������
��#�
����

#�"�������
���������
��#�#
����

��"��������������
��
�������������*��

$���������
�
/�

� � � �

����
�� � �
�������� � '��

$������
���������������

#���

	�����
���

��
#%#��
��������������
�����������

	����������$����������#����	��
���
�

����

�0����#���
�����
��������

����������
�

���

��������
��#�
�

����

��1�������
�	�����
�����"���

� � %
������
����

����������

�

�
"
�� �
���
� � �
�������� %
������
����

����������

(��

���
���"� ������
�� � � � '���

T
u
d
 9

P
age 109



����������	�
��
��
�����������������������
������

���������	�
�����	��
�

�
���
��	����������	����	����������	�������	���	�	�	�����
����	�����
�����	��
����
����

�
�����
������
�������
����	���������
�	���	��
�����

���������	
���

� �����
��

�����	����	�������	����
�
������������
������	�������	�������	����

����
��
��	����	��������
����	��	���
�����
������ �
���
����
��
��

	��	�������	�������
�����	�����

�����	��	�	��������	�	��

�
������
��	������	������
����
����

��
�����
��	����	��
�!	�������������

!�
�
������

�����	����	�������	����
�
�������"
����	������������	��������

	���
��	�����	�������������	�	��	���
���������	����
����	�����

�������	�����������������

�
������
��	������	������
����
����

��
�����
��	����	��
�!	�������������

!�
�
�����

�����	����	�������	����
�
�������#�����#������	�������	���������	��

����
�������	�	��	���
�����������������������
�"���	���
���	�

��
���
�
���
��$������	�%����������
������������&��

�
������
��	������	������
����
����

��
�����
��	����	��
�!	�������������

!�
�
�����

!�������	��
����������'	�������������!�
�
�����
�(���	����

����������)��������
����	��	����	���	��������������
���
�

������	�	��	���
�������������������
����	�����	������	����������&��

�
���
��
��
������
�����
��	����	��
�

*	��	��	��"�
����	�����'�
�
�����

�

�������������������������	�	
� �����
��

'
�����
���
�
�����+����������	���
��������

�	�����	������������
���	��	��	��	���
��������

�

����	�&�

�,,-�

'
�����
����	������
�����	��
��	�����*������.�
�	�����(������������������)�������������
��

�����������	��	��
���	���&�

�,,-�

�����������������	������
�����
���
��	���
�	�����������
�	�������������������	��������	����

�	��
��	��������	�����	��
�	���	�����	�����	������	����	������������,�����������	��������

�
�	����������&�

/,-�

0��	����
��
�����������
�����	��
��	������	����	����	������
���	
	���
�	�������
�����
��

	�����
��	������	��	�������������
����	��������������
�����������	���&�

/,-�

�

�

Tud 10
Page 110


	Agenda
	1 AGENDA - ENGLISH
	1a Supplementary - English
	2 AGENDA - WELSH
	2a Supplementary - Welsh

